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CHAIRMAN'S STATEMENT

Dear Members,

| have great pleasure in extending to you a
warm welcome to the 58th Annual General
Meeting of the Company. The report of the
Directors, together with the audited accounts
for the year ended 31st March 2022 and the
comments of the Comptroller and Auditor
General of India are with you. With your
permission, | shall take them as read.

PERFORMANCE HIGHLIGHTS

Net profit after tax, for the year 2021-2022
was ' 2225.96 Lakhs as compared to net

profit of * 3476.22 Lakhs in the previous year.
Organizational issues were properly
addressed considering market and financial
conditions. The Kota Unit is closed except

sale of flsts at Mumbai and Vadodara and all
out efforts are being made to monetize them
through DIPAM appointed agency. The
company has its intrinsic strength of own
technology and we have good orders in
hands and we are continuously striving to
enhance our order booking and turnover in
2022-2023 to surpass the target achieved in
2021-2022. 1t is certainly difficult, but not
impossible.

ISO-9001 (2015), 1SO-14001 (2015) AND
OHSAS-45001 (2018) CERTIFICATION

During the year under review Palakkad Unit
maintained!S0-9001:2015,1S0
14001:2015 and OHSAS 45001 (2018)
accreditation. This has imparted status of



enhanced quality products and services and
safety which are much needed in
contemporary business for domestic as well
as export markets.

MOU with MHI

Vide letter No.8-05/3/2020-PE-8 SECTION
(20798) dated 31.01.2020 from DPE (now
MHI), it was mentioned that the process of
transfer of Palakkad unit of IL to Govt. of
Kerala is not yet finalized and the unit is
operational and working, it was directed to
prepare and submit MOU in respect of
Palakkad unit for the year 2020-2021 for
submission to DPE. Accordingly vide letter
ILP/MOU-DHI/LAND/2020dated
12.09.2020 MOU was submitted for the year
2020-2021. Later on, vide letter no M-
03/0009/2019-DPE(MOU) dated 29.10.2021
it was informed that as IL Palakkad is under
transfer to Govt. of Kerala, the performance
may be monitored internally by MHI.
Accordingly the performance of the company
is being monitored by MHI. As per the MOU
targets submitted to MHI for the year 2021-
2022, the company has achieved targets
corresponding to Excellent rating for revenue
from operations, operating profit and PAT

STATUS OF SUBSIDIARY COMPANY
The company has no Subsidiary company.
PRESENT STATUS OF THE COMPANY

The company is independently sustaining its
operation in a profitable manner under MHI
without any kind of monetary support from

Gol.
STATUS CLOSUREACTIVITIESAT KOTA

Closure activities of Kota is almost complete
except disposal of other Assets at Varodara
and Mumbai which are in process with
DIPAM appointed agency.

THE ROAD AHEAD

| wish to state that in spite of a continued
stretched business environment, the year
gone by can be considered satisfactory from
an operational perspective. The Company
made all out efforts to maintain the presence
of ILP's products in the market. All earnest,
we have endeavored to deliver the trust, the
customer reposed in us which gave us the
strength to face the situation realistically.

FUTURE PROSPECTS

The company is having its own indigenous
technology and capable of designing new
products as per latest and severe operating
conditions of process industries. Company is
also capable of customization of existing
products according to end user's flow
requirements. This way company is
achieving the vision of Aatma Nirbhar and
Make in India.

IL has developed four new products and
commercially launched them.

Theproductsmanufacturedare
technologically equivalent and sometimes
superior in performance to the products of
any foreign manufacturer or MNC at lesser



cost. The prices are very competitive and
comparable to private players.

The company is able to meet the competitive
nature of market.

The sectors/verticals catered by the
company are Nuclear, Space, Atomic
Research, Steel, Thermal, Petrochemical,
Oil & Gas, Refining, Fertilizers, Paper and
Pulp, Minerals and Mining, etc.

Demand fluctuation in any particular sector
will not affect the business of the company.
The products of the company are required by
these sectors during initial set-up, expansion,
renovation and modernization and also for
replacement of existing valves after few
years of usage as spares. Hence, there will
be continuous business from existing
projects and from new projects coming up in
future.

The spectrum of customers include private
companies like GE Power, L&T, Reliance,
Adani, TLT Engg, Tata Steel, JSW, Arcelor
Mittal, etc; pure Govt organizations like
Space, Atomic Energy, State Electricity
Boards;CPSEs like NPCIL ,BHEL, IOCL,
SAIL, ONGC, NFL, NTPC, NLC, GNFC, etc.,
and consultants like EIL, Technip, Thermax,,
Thyssen Krup, etc. Company is getting
repeat orders. The wide spectrum of
customers ensure business continuity in
future.

Company has taken up development of 5
new products for highly technically
demanding customers like NPCIL, ISRO,
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IGCAR , BHEL, EIL and Valves for Climate
Control process systems like FGD and SCR
technologies .

Bewelopment of Venturi meter for NPCIL -
NPCIL visited. Under trial production.

Pewclopment of Solenoid Valves for NPCIL-
Design completed, sample under testing.

@#mate Control Equipment

- Developed Rubber lined valves for FGD
(Flue Gas De-sulphurization) application.

- Development of Ammonia Injection Valve -
Design completed. Order for 4 nos recd.
Offer for 22 nos submitted. Order for
Rubber Lined Valves expected shortly.

Pewclopment of Cryogenic Check Valves -
Design completed, Received order of Rs 30
lakhs from ISRO-IPRC. Offer for Rs 1 Cris
submitted. ISRO SHAR evinced interest in
this product.

Sete Valves for Sodium Application IGCAR

Kaplakkam - IL making Gate Valves for
Sodium application for the first time. Order
recd for 12 nos Below Sealed Straight Gate
Valves.

All these new initiatives will ensure continuity
and scaling up of business operation of the
company in future.

VIGILANCE:

The company ensures transparency,
objectivity, quality of decision making in its
operations monitor the same. We have
Vigilance Department, Chief Vigilance



Officer, nominated by Administrative Ministry.
During the year Vigilance Department
functioned as an effective part of
management. Our greater emphasis was laid
on preventive vigilance.

INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS & HUMAN
RESOURCE MANAGEMENT

The industrial relations during the vyear
continued to be harmonious and cordial and
supporting to smooth operation as ever. In
the current year Company has improved a lot
in terms of industrial discipline with positive
overall environment, maintaining very cordial
relation with unions and associations.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

It is my strong belief that good Corporate
Governance is essential to achieve long-
term corporate goals and to safeguarding the
interest of all stake holders and to satisfy the
core principles of accountability,
transparency and fair dealings. The
commitment is to strictly comply at all level
with the Corporate Governance Guidelines
issued by Department of Public Enterprise
(DPE). This is imperative for the overall
enhancement of all operations & activities of
the Company.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

| would also like to place on record my
appreciation and gratefulness to my
colleagues on the Board for their valuable
contribution and cooperation in guiding the
Company.

| seek your continued support and
encouragement as the Company has been
receiving so far. We are thankful to the
Government of India, and other agencies and
authorities for their help to the Company.

I would like to convey, on behalf of Board and
my own, our deep appreciation for all our
colleagues, the support and confidence we
receive from our valued customers and
business associates.

We are also grateful to the Statutory Auditors
of the Company and to CAG for their
observations and suggestions.

| also convey my sincere thanks to State
Bank of India for their unstinted support. 1am
thankful to our vendors and associates for
business cooperation.

| would like to extend my thanks for immense
contribution made by the employees of the
Company through their dedication and
commitment.

I now move the Directors' Report as well as
the audited Balance Sheet and the
Statement of "Profit & Loss" for the year
2021-2022 to be approved and adopted.

B BALASUBRAMANIAN

CHAIRMAN AND MANAGING
DIRECTOR
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DIRECTORS' REPORT

To,

The Shareholders

Ladies and Gentlemen,

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting their
58" Annual Report along with Audited Accounts
for the year ended 31* March, 2022, Report of the
Statutory Auditors and Comments thereon by the
Comptroller and Auditor General of India.

PERFORMANCE HIGHLIGHTS

Palakkad Unit of Instrumentation Limited is fully
operational and Kota unitis closed. The Financial
Statements have been prepared in accordance
with the historical cost convention on the basis of
a 'going concern' with revenue recognized and
expenses accounted for on accrual system of
accounting.

The MoU targets for the year 2021-22 were fixed
internally and monitored by Ministry of Heavy
Industries (MHI) as per DPE letter no M-
03/0009/2019-DPE(MoU) dated 29.10.21.

During the year 2021-2022, the Company has
achieved turnover of '6963.93 Lakhs, against
MoU target of Rs 7000 lakhs and turnover of
'6839.25 Lakhsin 2020-2021.

In the year 2021-2022, the Company has booked
profit before depreciation, interest, exceptional
items and tax "1285.17 Lakhs, against MoU
target of Rs 500 lakhs and profit of
"2026.56Lakhs in the previous year.

The net profit after tax, for the year 2021-2022 is °
2225.96 Lakhs against MoU target of Rs 300
lakhs and as compared to net profit of °
3476.22Lakhs inthe previous year.

OPERATING RESULTS

The salient features of the operating results for
the year 2021-2022 as compared to the previous
year are given below: -
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(__in Lakhs)

S No Particulars 2021-2022 2020-2021
a. Turnover 6963.93 6839.25

Job done for internal use B -

Net Turnover 6963.93 6839.25
b. Other Income 396,49 351.37

Total Income 7360.42 7190.62
c. Expenditure on material 2901.37 2084.54
d. Change in inventories of 100.47 305.33

Finished goods & work in-process
e. Employees remuneration and benefits 1856.71 1644.96
f.  Services & Sub-Contracting 515.97 412.17
g. Financial Cost 0.01 3.01
h. Depreciation & Amortisation 136.34 143.26
i.  Other Expenditure 901.67 717.06
j.  Total Expenditure 621160 = 5310.33
k.  Profit/(Loss) before exceptional and

extraordinary item and tax (1148.82) 1880.29
|.  Exceptional items :- (1526.27) (1595.93)
m. Profit/(Loss) before extraordinary item

tax 2675.10 3476.22
n. Extraordinary item - -
0. Profit/(Loss) before tax 2675.10 3476.22
p. Tax 449.14 -
g. Profit/(Loss) after tax & Adjustment 2225.96 3476.22

ORDER BOOKING

During the year under review (2021-2022) inspite
of stiff competition, the company has bagged
orders of Rs 7822.52 lakhs, which is 104.31% of
MoU target of Rs 7500 lakhs against order
booking of * 5452 lakhs for past year. This is due
to special initiatives, high quality products &
services and proven track record with improved
customer interface. Some of the major and
prestigious orders received by the company are
as below:-

a) Control valve orders worth ~ 717.19 Lakhs
from ISRO-IPRC

b) Control valve orders for * 242.70 Lakhs from
ISRO-IPRC

c) Butterfly Valve ordersfor ' 219.00 Lakhs from
TLT Engg for Jindal

d) Butterfly valve orders for = 150 Lakhs from
BHEL PEM for Khurja Power Plant.



e) Control & Butterfly Valve orders for = 115
Lakhs from Arcelor Mittal Steel

f) Butterfly valve orders for = 150 Lakhs from
BHEL PEM for SagardighiPower Plant.

ISO-9001 (2015), 1SO-14001 (2015) AND
OHSAS-45001 (2018) CERTIFICATION

During the year under review Palakkad Unit
maintained 1SO-9001:2015, ISO 14001:2015
and OHSAS 45001 (2018) accreditation. This
has imparted status of quality products and
services which is much needed in contemporary
business.

SALES AND SERVICE

The Company has achieved a turnover of
' 6963.93 Lakhs Lakh during the year as against

turnover of ~ 6839.25 Lakh during the previous
year 2020-2021.

EXPORTS

During the year under review company of the
Company achieved an physical export turnover
worth * 67.24 Lakh (Previous year * 4.94 Lakh).

DIVIDEND

Directors have recommended dividend of
168.77 lakhs this year.

RESERVES

Directors do not propose to carry any amount to
reserves for the year under review.

DETAILS OF DEPOSITS

During the year under review, the Company has
neither accepted nor renewed any deposit under
Sec.73 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the
Companies (Acceptance of Deposit) Rules,
2014.

FINANCE

Paid-up Capital of the Company as on 31.3.2022
remained at 240453 Lakh and Share
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Reftras

Application Money at = 12200.96 Lakh is pending
for allotment of equity and preference shares.

This includes conversion of loan of *= 2598.46
Lakh into Equity Shares in accordance with the
sanctioned Revival Scheme.

BORROWINGS FROM THE GOVERNMENT/
PSUs

GOl provided a loan of " 584.57 Crore for closure
of Kota Complex towards clearance of
employees' liabilities and other dues. This is to be
converted into equity.

WORKING CAPITAL

During the financial year under review, the
operation at Palakkad Unit went on smoothly with
sufficient working capital and Palakkad Unit has
not utilized its cash credit limit and managed all
operations of the company from the collection of
debtors. Inventory and Sundry Debtors were °
3375.59 Lakh and * 4551.46 Lakh respectively as

compared to ' 3367.57 Lakh and * 4038.20 Lakh
respectively during the previous year.

MOUWITHMHI

Vide letter No0.8-05/3/2020-PE-8 SECTION
(20798) dated 31.01.2020 from DPE (now MHI), it
was mentioned that the process of transfer of
Palakkad unit of IL to Govt. of Kerala is not yet
finalized and the unit is operational and working, it
was directed to prepare and submit MOU in
respect of Palakkad unit for the year 2020-2021
for submission to DPE. Accordingly vide letter
ILP/MOU-DHI/LAND/2020 dated 12.09.2020
MOU was submitted for the year 2020-2021.
Later on, vide letter no M-03/0009/2019-
DPE(MOU) dated 29.10.2021 it was informed
that as IL Palakkad is under transfer to Govt. of
Kerala, the performance may be monitored
internally by MHI. Accordingly the performance of
the company is being monitored by MHI. As per
the MOU targets submitted to MHI for the year
2021-2022, the company has achieved targets
corresponding to Excellent rating for revenue
from operations, operating profitand PAT.

FUTURE PROSPECTS

The company is having its own indigenous
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technology and capable of designing new
products as per latest and severe operating
conditions of process industries. Company is
also capable of customization of existing
products according to end user's flow
requirements. This way company is achieving the
vision of Aatma Nirbhar and Make in India.

IL has developed four new products and
commercially launched them.

The products manufactured are technologically
equivalent and sometimes superior in
performance to the products of any foreign
manufacturer or MNC at lesser cost. The prices
are very competitive and comparable to private
players.

The company is able to meet the competitive
nature of market.

The sectors/verticals catered by the company are
Nuclear, Space, Atomic Research, Steel,
Thermal, Petrochemical, Oil & Gas, Refining,
Fertilizers, Paper and Pulp, Minerals and Mining,
etc.

Demand fluctuation in any particular sector will
not affect the business of the company. The
products of the company are required by these
sectors during initial set-up, expansion,
renovation and modernization and also for
replacement of existing valves after few years of
usage as spares. Hence, there will be continuous
business from existing projects and from new
projects coming up in future.

The spectrum of customers include private
companies like GE Power, L&T, Reliance, Adani,
TLT Engg, Tata Steel, JSW, Arcelor Mittal, etc;
pure Govt organizations like Space, Atomic
Energy, State Electricity Boards;CPSEs like
NPCIL ,BHEL, IOCL, SAIL, ONGC, NFL, NTPC,
NLC, GNFC, etc., and consultants like EIL,
Technip, Thermax,, Thyssen Krup, etc. Company
is getting repeat orders. The wide spectrum of
customers ensure business continuity in future.
Company has taken up development of 5 new
products for highly technically demanding
customers like NPCIL, ISRO, IGCAR , BHEL, EIL
and Valves for Climate Control process systems
like FGD and SCR technologies .

<®evelopment of Venturi meter for NPCIL -
NPCIL visited. Under trial production.
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<®e=velopment of Solenoid Valves for NPCIL-
Design completed, sample under testing.

<&#rmate Control EqQuipment

- Developed Rubber lined valves for FGD (Flue
Gas De-sulphurization) application.

- Development of Ammonia Injection Valve -
Design completed. Order for 4 nos recd. Offer
for 22 nos submitted. Order for Rubber Lined
Valves expected shortly.

<®e=velopment of Cryogenic Check Valves -
Design completed, Re-ceived order of Rs 30
lakhs from ISRO-IPRC. Offer for Rs 1 Cr is
submitted. ISRO SHAR evinced in-terest in
this product.

<®wmic Valves for Sodium Application IGCAR
Kaplakkam - IL making Gate Valves for
Sodium application for the first time. Order
recd for 12 nos Below Sealed Straight Gate
Valves.
All these new initiatives will ensure continuity
and scaling up of business operation of the
company in future.

SUBSIDIARY COMPANY:

The company has no Subsidiary company.

WORKERS PARTICIPATION IN
MANAGEMENT

Keeping in view the guidelines of the
Government of India on the subject and to foster
a sense of belongingness and team spirit
amongst the employees, regular interaction with
the Workers' representatives are held, where
useful contributions emerge during the councils'
deliberations for improving productivity,
efficiency, minimizing absenteeism, waste.

RESERVATION FOR SC & ST AND DISABLED
PERSONS

The Government directives regarding
reservation for SC/ ST, Physically handicapped
and Ex-service personnel etc. were adhered to
during the year under review. The total number of
employees belonging to these categories at the
end of the year was 18 representing nearly
10.46% of the total manpower of 179.

PERSONNEL AND INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS



AND WELFARE

The industrial relations in the Company continued
to remain cordial and harmonious.

HUMAN RESOURCE & DEVELOPMENT

For better utilization of Human Resources and
improvement in work culture and productivity, the
Human Resource Development Department
undertook various programs to train/ retrain the
employees to develop their skills.

VIGIL MECHANISM

In pursuant to the provisions of section 177(9) &
(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Company
has established a secured system to provide for
adequate safeguards against victimisation of
employees and Directors who avail of the vigil
mechanism and to enable our Directors &
Employees to report their genuine concerns or
grievances, generally impacting / affecting the
business of our Company, including but not
limited to improper or unethical behaviour /
misconduct / actual or suspended frauds /
violation of code of conduct. Vigil Mechanism of
the company is available on the website of the
company i.e. www.ilpgt.com.

Any Director or employee can directly email
his/her concern or complaint to cvo@ilkota.in.
The CVO will take appropriate action for its
resolution.

VIGILANCEACTIVITIES

During the year Vigilance Department functioned
as an effective part of management and greater
emphasis was laid on preventive vigilance.

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES
OR INVESTMENTS MADE UNDER S.186 OF
THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013

The Company has not advanced any loans, not
provided any guarantee or not made any
investment under Section 186 of the Companies
Act, 2013 during the period under review. All the
guidelines of CVC issued during the year were
fully complied with.

PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR
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ARRANGMENTS WITHRELATED PARITIES
There were no contracts or arrangements with
related parties referred to in Section 188(1) of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with rules prescribed
under Chapter XII relating to Meetings of Board
and its Power as amended from time to time.

SIGNIFICANT & MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED
BY THE REGULATORS

During the year under review, no significant and
material orders were passed by the Regulators or
Courts or Tribunals impacting the going concern
status of Palakkad Unit of the Company.

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEM AND ITS
ADEQUACY

The company has well placed proper and
adequate systems of internal control and
documented procedures covering all financial
and operating functions. Adequate internal
control measures are in the form of various
codes, manuals and procedures issued by the
management covering all critical and important
activities viz. Purchase, Material, Stores, Works,
Finance, and Personnel etc. In order to ensure
that all checks and balances are in place and all
internal control systems are in order, regular and
exhaustive internal audit of various divisions are
conducted by firms of Chartered Accountants.
Internal control system ensures complete
compliance with laws, regulations, standards and
internal procedures and systems.

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

As required pursuant to section 92(3) of the
Companies Act,2013 and Rule 12(1) of the
Companies (Management and Administration)
Rules, 2014, an extract of annual return in MGT 9
has been given at Annexure-.

PREVENTIVE SEXUAL HARASSMENT
POLICY

The Company has in place a Preventive Sexual
Harassment Policy in line with the requirements
of The Sexual Harassment of Women at the
Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition & Redressal)
Act, 2013. Internal Complaints Committee (ICC)
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has been set up to redress complaints received
regarding sexual harassment. All employees
(permanent, contractual, temporary, trainees) are
covered under this policy.

The following is a summary of sexual harassment
complaints received and disposed off during the
year2021-2022 :

<= of complaints received - Nil
<= of complaints disposed off : Nil

PROGRESSIVE USE OF HINDI

The Company's emphasis on use of Hindi in its
official working continued and effective steps
have been taken on the implementation of
provisions of the Official Languages Act and rules
framed there-under. Use of Hindi language was
promoted in communication. More employees
from non-Hindi speaking areas are taking interest
inthe use of Hindi.

DISCLOSURE OF PARTICULARS

In accordance with the provision of Section
134(3)(m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with
Companies (Disclosure of Particulars in the
report of Board of Directors) Rules, 1988 the
information is given below: -

a. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY

The Company is not a bulk user of energy.
However, keeping the Government directives in
mind, maximum saving of energy is being
planned at all its works locations. Progressively
the conventional lamps are being replaced by
LED fittings.

b. TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION - R & D
ACTIVITIES

Company is having its own technology of all its
products being manufactured and there was no
need of absorption of any technology. The R&D
activities are summed up as below :

Company has taken up development of 5 new
products for highly technically demanding
customers like NPCIL, ISRO, IGCAR , BHEL, EIL
and Valves for Climate Control process systems
like FGD and SCR technologies .
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<®evelopment of Venturi meter - Under trial
production.

<®evelopment of Solenoid Valves for NPCIL-
Design completed, sample under testing.

<&mate Control Equipment

- Developed Rubber lined valves for FGD (Flue
Gas De-sulphurization) application.

- Development of Ammonia Injection Valve -
Design completed. Order for 4 nos recd. Offer
for 22 nos submitted. Order for Rubber Lined
Valves expected shortly.

<®evelopment of Cryogenic Check Valves -
Design completed

<e= Valves for Sodium Application IG-CAR
Kaplakkam - Design under final stages.

c. FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND
OUTGO

During the year the Company earned foreign
exchange equivalent to *~ 67.24Lakh (previous
year ~ 4.94 Lakh) while the foreign exchange
outgo was ~ 86.21 Lakh (previous year = 59.32
Lakh).

d.POLLUTION CONTROL

The Company's products are Eco-friendly as
these are, by and large, electro-mechanical in
nature and pollution and environmental hazards
are negligible. IL Palakkad has ISO- 14001 (2015)
EMS certification and all the provisions of the
standard are maintanined.

e.SAFETY

Safety of manpower, machinery and environment
is the guiding factor in the Company's operations.
The year under review continues to be another
accident-free year.

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES IN TERMS
OF SECTION 197(12) OF THE COMPANIES
ACT, 2013

There was no employee of the Company who is
falling under this provision for the financial year
under reference, who has received remuneration
in excess of limits prescribed i.e. remuneration of
not less than °~ 102,00,000/- per annum or °
8,50,000/- per month under Section 197(12) of



the Act read with Rule 5(2) and 5(3) of the
Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of
Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2016, hence,
information may be treated as NIL.

RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

Pursuant to Section 134(3)(c) of the
Companies Act, 2013, the Board of Directors
state that: -

(a) In the preparation of the annual accounts, the
applicable accounting standards have been
followed along with proper explanation relating to
material departures;

(b) The Directors have selected such accounting
policies and applied them consistently and made
judgments and estimates that are reasonable
and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of
the state of affairs of the company at the end of
the financial year and of the profit and loss of the
company for that period;

(C) The Directors have taken proper and
sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for safe
guarding the assets of the company and for
preventing and detecting fraud and other
irregularities;

(d) The Financial Statements have been
prepared in accordance with the historical cost
convention on the basis of a 'going concern' with
revenue recognized and expenses accounted for
on accrual system of accounting.

(e) The Directors have devised proper systems to
ensure compliance with the provisions of all
applicable laws and that such systems were
adequate and operating effectively.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Instrumentation Limited (IL) believes that good
Corporate Governance is essential to achieve
long-term corporate goals and to enhance
stakeholders' value. IL has been complying with
the Corporate Governance Guidelines issued by
Department of Public Enterprise (DPE) and
submits Compliance Report to Ministry of Heavy
Industry (MHI) on quarterly basis.
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Report on Corporate Governance and
Management Discussion and Analysis Report are
annexed at Annexure-II to this Directors' Report.

CLOSURE OF KOTA COMPLEX AND
TRANSFER OF PALAKKAD UNIT TO GOVT.
OF KERALA

Pursuant to the Union Cabinet's decision dated
30.11.2016 and DHI directives dated 08.12.2016,
Kota Complex has been closed. Transfer of
Palakkad Unit to Govt. of Kerala could not be
progressed due to reluctance of Govt of Kerala to
discussthe land valuation matter.

During the year, 7710 (sq ft.) office space at
SCOPE COMPLEX, Delhi was sold to National
Medical Commission (NMC) New Delhi after
approval of MHI vide letter dated 10.06.21 and
ownership of the office space has been
transferred to National Medical Commission
(NMC) on 02.07.2021. Sale Agreement signed
between M/S National Medical Commission
(NMC) and Instrumentation Limited (IL) on
15.07.2021.Complete sale proceed have been
received on 28.06.2021.

Out of total fund of ? 584.57 Crore received from
GOIl, an amount of ? 561.64 Crore has been
disbursed towards liabilities of ILEPFT, Ex-
Employees, VRS/VSS opted Employees,
Bankers Taxes, Unsecured Creditors and
towards watch and ward expenses. An amount of
Rs. 12.51 crore was deposited in the consolidated
Fund of India against the loan released by GOl for
settlement of unsecured creditors.

AUDITORS

In accordance with Section 143(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013, Comptroller and Auditor
General of India has appointed Auditors for the
Company. Accordingly, M/s PRAMOD &
ASSOCIATES, LalKhoti Scheme, Jaipur were
appointed as Statutory Auditors and M/s.
Thrivikraman& Co Palakkad were re-appointed
as Branch Auditors for auditing accounts for
Palakkad Unit for the financial year 2021-22.

Certain qualifications are made by the Statutory

Auditors in their report dated 09.12.2022. The
qualifications/ reservations together with replies

13
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of the Directors are given in Annexure-lll
enclosed forming part of this report.

COSTAUDITORS:

The Turnover of the Company has is ? 69.63
Crore, In accordance with the Rule-4 of the
Companies (Cost Records and Audit) Rules,
2014 which states that Cost audit requirement
has been made subject to a turnover based
threshold for non-regulated sector of * 100 crore
for all products or services and of * 35 crore for
individual product or service. Hence cost audit is
not applicable for the Company for the financial
year 2021-2022.

REPORTING OF FRAUDS BY AUDITORS

For the Financial year 2021-2022, no fraud by the
Company or on the Company by its officers or
employees has been noticed or reported by the
Statutory Auditors to the Board of the Company.

REVIEW OF THE ACCOUNTSBY
COMPTROLLER & AUDITOR GENERAL OF
INDIA

The Comptroller and Auditor General of India has
decided not to conduct the supplementary audit
of the financial statements for the year ended
31st March 2022. A copy of C&AG's comments
under section 143 (6)(b) of the Companies Act,
2013 is placed atAnnexure-1V.

NUMBER OF MEETINGS OF THE BOARD OF
DIRECTORS
APPOINTMENT:

Dr. R.H Lata was appointed as an Independent
Director on the Board of the company with effect
from 02.11.2021 vide MHI letter F. NO. 8-
08(1)/2020-PE-VIII/CPSE-III(E-21792) dated
02.11.2021.

The Board of Directors met 03 times during the
Financial Year from 1st April 2021 to 31st March,
2022. The dates of the meetings are given in
Report on Corporate Governance at Annexure |II.
AUDIT COMMITTEE:

Company has constituted an Audit Committee in
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terms of Section 177 of the Companies Act and
also as per DPE guidelines. The Audit Committee
reviews, with the management, annual financial
statements before submission to the Board for
approval. The Committee also oversees the
Company's financial reporting process and the
disclosure of its financial information to ensure
that the financial statements are correct,
sufficient and credible. The terms of reference of
Audit Committee include:

Composition of Audit Committee:

The constitution of the Audit Committee is as
follows:

1. Dr. Smt RH Lata, Independent Director
Chairperson,

2. ShriMadan Pal Singh, Director, Member.

3. ShriRajesh Kumar, Director Member invitee.

4. Shri B. Balasubramanian, Chairman and
Managing Director, special invitee.

The Audit Committee of the Board of Directors
met two times onl16.06.2021, 10.02.2022. The
Audit Committee has been reconstituted, with
Independent Director as a Chairperson of the
Audit Committee, by the Board of Directors in
their 347th Meeting held on 10.02.2022.

DECLARATIONBYINDEPENDENT
DIRECTOR U/S 149 OF COMPANIES ACT,
2013

During the financial year, Independent Director
have met the requirements specified under
section 149(6) of the companies Act,2013 for
holding the position of Independent Director and
necessary declaration from Independent Director
under section 149(7) of the companies Act,2013
was received.

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION PURSUANT TO

RECOMMENDATIONS OF PARLIAMENTARY
COMMITTEE

(__In lakhs)

2021-22 2020-21
(a) Foregin Tours - -
(b) Expenditure on - -
Public Relations /
Business Promotion



(c) Entertainment - -
Expenditure

REASON FOR DELAY IN HOLDING ANNUAL
GENERAL MEETING:

Following are the reason for delay in holding 58th
Annual General Meeting of Instrumentation
Limited for the Financial year ended 31.03.2022
beyond extended time period:-

The auditors completed the statutory audit of the
company in Nov 2022 and Approval of Board of
Directors on Annual Account for the Financial
Year ended 31.03.2022 was accorded in Board
Meeting held on 09.12.2022 on recommendation
of the Audit Committee and accordingly, the
Annual Account for the year ended 31.03.2022
has been submitted to Statutory Auditor for their
Report and also to Comptroller & Auditor General
of India (C&AG) for their comments .

OTHER

During the year under review, the Company has
complied with the applicable provisions of the
Secretarial Standards issued by the Institute of
Company Secretaries of India.

It is a matter of satisfaction that Company is
managing its working capital requirement fully
from the collection of trade receivables and did
not utilized its CC limit, hereby incurring NIL
interest cost. Further all MSME vendors, which
constitute around 65 % of the net purchase were
paid on or before time.

All the other vendors were also paid as per the
purchase orders terms and conditions. There are

e,
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no statutory dues. The company will continue its
dedicated efforts for faster collection of Debtors.

APPRECIATION

The Directors wish to place on record their
sincere thanks for the support and patronage
received from the valued customers.

The Board acknowledges the sincere support
and extends its grateful thanks to the
Government of India, particularly Ministry of
Heavy Industry.

The Board also acknowledges the sincere
support and extends its grateful thanks to
Department of Public Enterprises, Statutory
Auditor, Branch Auditor, Government Auditor and
the Company's Bankers i.e. State Bank of India
for their continued co-operation and guidance.

The Board also wishes to place on record its deep

appreciation for the valuable contributions made
by employees at all levels of the Company.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
of
INSTRUMENTATION LIMITED

B Balasubramanian
Chairman and Managing Director

Dated:
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ANNEXURE - |

FORM NO. MGT 9

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

as on financial year ended on 31.03.2022

[Pursuant to Section 92 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and
Rule 12(1) of the Company (Management & Administration ) Rules, 2014]

I  REGISTRATION & OTHER DETAILS:

i | CIN

U29299RJ1964G0OI1001174

ii | Registration Date

21-03-1964

Name of the Company

INSTRUMENTATION LIMITED

iv | Category/Sub-category of the Company Union Government Company/Limited by Shares

v | Address of the Registered office C/o Hindustan Salt Limited, G-229, Sitapur Industrial. Area,
& contact details Jaipur (Raj.)-302022 Tel : 0141-2771885 Fax : NIL

Vi | Whether listed company No

vii] Name, Address & contact details of the N.A.

Registrar & Transfer Agent, if any.

I PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY

Sl. Name & Decription of main NIC Code of the | % to total turnover
No. products/services Product/Service of the company
1 Process Control Instruments 9026 00.00
2 Control Valves 8481 100.00
3 Telecommunication Apparatus 8517 -
4 Un-Interrupted Power Supply Systems 8543 -
Il PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES
Sl. Holding/ % to Shares| Applicable
No. Name & Address of the Company| - CIN/GLN Subsidiary/Associate held Section
1 ——- — —- ——- ——-
v SHAREHOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share capital Break up as % to total Equity)
(i) CATEGORYWISE SHAREHOLDING
Category of Shareholders No. of Shares held at the No. of Shares held at the end
beginning of the year of the year % change
Demat |Physical| Total % of |Demat |Physical | Total | % of |during the
Total Total year
Shares Shares
@ @ () 4 5) 6) @ 8 © (10)
A. Promoters
(1) Indian
a) Individual/HUF Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
b) Central Govt. Nil  |240453 240453| 100 Nil 240453 |240453| 100 Nil
c) State Government Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
d) Bodies Corporate Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
e) Bank/FI Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
f) Any other Nil Nil Nil 0 Nil Nil Nil 0 Nil
SUB TOTAL:(A) (1) Nil |240453 [240453| 100 Nil | 240453 [240453| 100 Nil
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(2) Foreign
a) NRI- Individuals Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil NA
b) Other Individuals Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil NA
c) Bodies Corp. Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil NA
d) Banks/FI Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil NA
e) Any other... Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil NA
SUB TOTAL (A) (2) Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil NA
Total Shareholding of . . .
Promoter (A)= (A)(L)+A)2) Nil |240453 240453| 100 Nil | 240453 [240453| 100 Nil
B. PUBLIC SHAREHOLDING
(1) Institutions
a) Mutual Funds Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
b) Banks/FI Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
c¢) Central govt Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
d) State Govt. Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
e) Venture Capital Fund Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
f) Insurance Companies Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
g) FIIS Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
h)Foreign Venture Cap.Funds | Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
i) Others (specify) Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
SUB TOTAL (B)(1): Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
(2) Non Institutions
a) Bodies corporates
i) Indian Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
ii) Overseas Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
b) Individuals
i) Individual shareholders
holding nominal share Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
capital upto Rs.1 lakhs
i) Individuals Shareholders
holding nominal share Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
cap.in excess of Rs.1lac
c) Others (specify) Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
SUB TOTAL (B)(2): Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Total Public Shareholding . . . . . . . . .
(B)= (B)(1)+(B)(2) Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
C. Shares held by Custodian . . . . . . . . .
for GDRS & ADRS Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Grand Total (A+B+C) Nil [240453 240453 100 Nil | 240453 |240453| 100 Nil
(i) SHARE HOLDING OF PROMOTERS
Sl Shareholders Shareholding at the Shareholding at the % change in
No. | Name Beginning of the year End of the year share
holding
No. of % of total % of shares No. of % of total % of shares dunggrthe
shares | shares pledged shares shares pledged y
of the encumbered to of the encumbered to
company total shares company total shares
1 | President of
India and his 240,453 100 Nil 240,453 100 Nil Nil
Nominees
Total 240,453 100 Nil 240,453 100 Nil Nil
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(iii) CHANGE IN PROMOTERS' SHAREHOLDING ( Specify if There is No Change)

Sl Share holding at the beginning | Cumulative Share holding
No. of the Year during the year
President of India No. of Shares % of total No of % of total
shares of the shares shares of the
company company
1 | Atthe beginning of the year 240,450 100 240,450 100
2 | Date wise increase/decrease in Promoters
Share holding during the year specifying
the reasons for increase/ decrease (e..g. No Change No Change No Change | No Change
allotment/ transfer/ bonus/ sweat equity
etc)
3 | Atthe end of the year 240,450 100 240,450 100
Sl Shareholding at the end of the | Cumulative Shareholding
No. year during the year
Shri Rajesh Kumar
(nominee of Central Government) No.of shares % of total No of % of total
shares of the shares shares of the
company company
At the beginning of the year 01 0.0 01 0.0
2 Date wise increase/decrease in Promoters
Share holding during the year specifying
the reasons for increase/ decrease (e.9.| No Change No Change No Change | No Change
allotment/ transfer/ bonus/ sweat equity
etc)
3 | Atthe end of the year 01 0.0 01 0.0
Sl. Shareholding at the end of the | Cumulative Shareholding
No. year during the year
Shri Madan Pal Singh
(nominee of Central Government) No.of shares % of total No of % of total
shares of the shares shares of the
company company
1 | At the beginning of the year 01 0.0 01 0.0
2 Date wise increase/decrease in Promoters
Share holding during the year specifying
the reasons for increase/ decrease (e.g.| No Change No Change No Change | No Change
allotment/ transfer/ bonus/ sweat equity
etc)
3 | Atthe end of the year 01 0.0 01 0.0

18




(iv) SHAREHOLDING PATTERN OF TOP TEN SHAREHOLDERS (other than Directors, Promoters &

Holders of GDRs & ADRS)

Sl Shareholding at the end of the | Cumulative Shareholding
No. year during the year
For Each of the Top 10 Shareholders No.of shares % of total No of % of total
shares of the shares shares of the
company company
1) (2) 3) 4) (5) (6)
1 | At the beginning of the year Nil Nil Nil Nil
2 | Date wise increase/decrease in Promoters
Share holding during the year specifying
. No Change No Change No Change | No Change
the reasons for increase/decrease (e.g.
allotment/transfer/bonus/sweat equity
etc)
3 | At the end of the year (or on the date of
separation, if separated during the year) Nil Nil Nil Nil

(v) SHAREHOLDING OF DIRECTORS & KMP.

S| Shareholding at the end of the | Cumulative Shareholding
No. For Each of the Directors & KMP year during the year
No. of shares % of total No of % of total
shares of the shares shares of the
company company
1 | Atthe beginning of the year Nil Nil Nil Nil
2 Date wise increase/decrease in Promoters
Share holding during the year specifying
the reasons for increase/decrease (e.g.| No Change No Change No Change | No Change
allotment/transfer/bonus/sweat equity
etc)
3 | Atthe end of the year Nil Nil Nil Nil
Sl. Shareholding at the end of the | Cumulative Shareholding
No. Shri B. Balasubramanian year during the year
(nominee of Central Government) No.of shares % of total No of % of total
(Chairman and Managing Director) shares of the shares | shares of the
company company
At the beginning of the year 01 0.0 01 0.0
2 Date wise increase/decrease in Promoters
Share holding during the year specifying
the reasons for increase/ decrease (e.g. No Change No Change No Change | No Change
allotment/ transfer/ bonus/ sweat equity
etc)
3 | Atthe end of the year 01 0.0 01 0.0
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Sl Shareholding at the end of the | Cumulative Shareholding
No. Shri Rajesh Kumar year during the year
(nominee of Central Government) No.of shares % of total No of % of total
( Director) shares of the shares | shares of the
company company
At the beginning of the year 01 0.0 01 0.0
Date wise increase/decrease in Promoters
Share holding during the year specifying
the reasons for increase/ decrease (e.9.| No Change No Change No Change | No Change
allotment/ transfer/ bonus/ sweat equity
etc)
3 | At the end of the year 01 0.0 01 0.0
Sl. Shareholding at the end of the | Cumulative Shareholding
No. Shri Madan Pal Singh year during the year
(nominee of Central Government) No.of shares % of total No of % of total
(Director) shares of the shares | shares of the
company company
At the beginning of the year 01 0.0 01 0.0
2 Date wise increase/decrease in Promoters
Share holding during the year specifying
the reasons for increase/ decrease (e.g. No Change No Change No Change | No Change
allotment/ transfer/ bonus/ sweat equity
etc)
3 | At the end of the year 01 0.0 01 0.0

V INDEBTEDNESS (Amount in )
Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment
Secured Loans| Unsecured |Deposits Total
excluding Loans Indebtedness
deposits
Indebtness at the beginning of the financial year
i) Principal Amount Nil| 5,845,700,000 Nil 5,865,320,645
i) Interest due but not paid Nil Nil Nil Nil
iii) Interest accrued but not due Nil Nil Nil Nil
Total (i+ii+iii) -| 5,845,700,000 Nil 5,865,320,645
Change in Indebtedness during the financial year
Additions Nil Nil Nil Nil
Reduction Nil|  12,50,80,518 Nil 12,50,80,518
Net Change Nil| 12,50,80,518 Nil 12,50,80,518
Indebtedness at the end of the financial year
i) Principal Amount Nil | 57,20,619,482 Nil 57,20,619,482
i) Interest due but not paid Nil Nil Nil Nil
i) Interest accrued but not due Nil Nil Nil Nil
Total (i+ii+iii) Nil | 57,20,619,482 Nil 57,20,619,482
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VI REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL
A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole Time Director and/or Manager:

(Amountin )
Sr. ) ) Director Total
No. |Particular of Remuneration Amount
1 |Gross salary - -
(a) |Salary as per provisions contained in Sec.17 (1) of the Income Tax. 1961.
(b) |Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) of the Income tax Act, 1961
(c) [Profits in lieu of salary u/s section 17(3) of the Income Tax Act, 1961
Stock option
Sweat Equity
Commission as % of profit or others (specify)
Total (A) - R
Ceiling as per the Act NA NA
B. Remuneration to other Directors :
(Amountin )
S No Particulars of Remuneration Name of the Directors
1 Independent Directors Dr. Smt. RH Lata
(a) Fee for attending board committee meetings 15000
(b) Commission as % of profit or others (specify)
(c) Others, please specify
Total (1) 15000
2 Other Non Executive Directors Shri Shri Madan Pal
Rajesh Kumar Singh
(a) Fee for attending board committee meetings
(b) Commission as % of profit or others (specify)
(c) Others, please specify.
Total (2)
Total (B)=(1+2)
Total Managerial Remuneration
Overall ceiling as per Act. NA NA
c. Remuneration Of Key Managerial Personnel Other Than Md/Manager/WTD
(Amountin )
SI. No. Particulars of Remuneration
1 Gross Salary
(a) Salary as per provisions contained in section 17(1) of the Income Tax Act, 1961. Nil
(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) of the Income Tax Act, 1961 Nil
(c) Profits in lieu of salary under section 17(3) of the Income Tax Act, 1961 Nil
2 Stock Option Nil
3 Sweat Equity Nil
4 Commission as % of profit or others (specify) Nil
5 Others, please specify Nil
Total Nil
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Wi PENALTIES/PUNISHMENT/COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES

Type

Section of the
Companies Act

Brief
Description

Details of Penalty/Punishment/
Compounding fees imposed

Authority
(RDINCLT/Court)

Appeal made if any
(give details)

A. COMPANY

Penalty

Punishment

Compounding

B. DIRECTORS

Penalty

Punishment

Compounding

C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT

Penalty

Punishment

Compounding
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ANNEXURE - Il

REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

FOR THE YEAR 2021-22
(Pursuant to Department of Public Enterprises Guidelines)

IL has established a sound framework of Corporate
Governance, which underlines commitment to quality
of governance, transparency in disclosures and
consistent  stakeholders' value enhancement.
Corporate Governance is a combination of voluntary
practices and compliance with laws and regulations,
leading to effective control and management of the
Company. It is the strong belief of Company that the
good corporate governance ensures that the
corporate actions balance the interest of all
stakeholders and satisfy the tests of accountability,
transparency, and fair play. The Company believes
that all its operations and actions must be directed
towards enhancing overall stakeholder value.The
company will continue to focus on its resources,
strengths, strategies to achieve this purpose.

At the heart of Company's Corporate Governance
policy is the ideology of transparency and openness in
the effective working of the Management and Board. It
is believed that the imperative for good Corporate
Governance lies not merely in drafting a code of
Corporate Governance but in practicing it.

With commitment to practice sound governance
principles, your Company is guided by the following
core principles.
<mmmeective flow of information to the members of
the Board.
<@ c\ork to enable effective discharge of

fiduciary duties;

<=lmmwo mply with all the applicable laws, rules and
regulations;

<sm@Wcal business conduct by the Board,

Management & employees; and

«@mist systems and processes for internal
control.

The Board of your Company constantly endeavors to
set goals and targets aligned to the Company's vision
and mission - To be pioneer in Control Valves,
Actuators, Butterfly valves, Power Cylinders and
Bellow Sealed Valves and is committed to total
customer satisfaction by identifying and fulfilling their
specific needs, translating them into quality products,
providing dependable after sales service and to work

for continual improvement of Quality Management
System by developing/marketing quality products.
BOARDS AND COMMITTEES:

a) Board of Directors:

As on 31st March, 2022, the Board of Directors
consists of four Directors. During the Financial Year
ended 31st March, 2022, Board meetings were held
on 16.06.2021,07.10.2021, 10.02.2022.

The details of composition of the Board as on
31.03.2022, the attendance record of the Directors at
the Board Meetings held during the financial year
2021-2022 and at the last Annual General Meeting
(AGM), as also the number of Directorships,
Committee Chairmanships and Memberships held by
them in other Companies are given here below:-

Name of | Category |No. |[No.of [Attenda [No. [No.of [No. of
Director of Board |nceat |of memb |other
Board|Meet- [the Other |er-ship |Commi
Meet |ingsate|previous|Direc |of ttees
-ings [n-ded |Annual |tor- [other [Of
Held |bythe [General |ship |Board [which
Directo| Meeting Commi [the
r held on ttees |Directo
09.12.20 risa
22 Chairp
erson
Shri. B. Chairman 3 3 Present| 1 Nil Nil
Balasubra |and
manian Managing
Director
(Additional
Charge)
from
01.11.2020
Shri Rajesh | Director 3 3 Present| o Nil Nil
Kumar (Govt.
Nominee)
from
03.09.2020
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Shri Madan | Director 3 3 Present| 1 Nil Nil
Pal Singh  [(Govt.

Nominee)fr

om

09.11.2020
Dr. Smt. RH|Independe 1 1 NA 1 Nil Nil
Lata nt director

From

02.11.2021

b) Board Procedure:

The Board generally meets once in a quarter to review
the quarterly business and financial performance of
the Company. Additional meetings are held, when
necessary. These Meetings are scheduled well in
advance and the notice of each Board Meeting is
given in writing to each Director. All the items on the
agenda are accompanied by notes giving
comprehensive information on the related subject and
in certain matters such as financial/business plans,
financial results, etc., the same are tabled at the
meeting.

The agenda and the relevant notes are sent in
advance separately to each Director and only in
exceptional cases; the same is tabled at the meeting.
The Minutes of the Board Meetings are also circulated
in advance to all Directors and confirmed at
subsequent Meeting. The Board reviews the
performance of the Company every quarter vis-a-vis
the targets set by them and helps in the major strategic
decisions and policy formulations. The members of
the Board have access to all information of the
Company and are free to recommend inclusion of any
matter in agenda for discussion in consultation with
the Chairman.

c)Board's Responsibilities:
The Board of Directors oversees the overall

functioning of the Company. The Board provides and
evaluates the strategic direction of the Company,
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management policies and their effectiveness and
ensures that the long-term interests of the
stakeholders are being served.

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
CORPORATE OVERVIEW:

The Company, Instrumentation Limited (IL) having its
Registered Office & Headquarters at Jaipur,
Rajasthan was established with a manufacturing Unit
at Kota (Raj) in 1964 as a fully Government owned
CPSE to cater to the growing Control &
Instrumentation (C & 1) needs of Core Industrial
sectors viz. Power, Steel, Oil, Refinery etc. and for
achieving selfreliance in this field.

Other manufacturing Unit at Palakkad, Kerala was
established in 1974 for self reliance in flow control &
measurement elements such as Control Valves,
Butterfly Valves, Power Cylinders/ Actuators, Orifice
Plate, Flow Nozzles etc.

On 30.11.2016 the Union Cabinet approved closure of
Kota Unit and in principle approval for transfer of
Palakkad Unitto Govt. of Kerala.

Accordingly, Operations of Kota Unit (comprising of
Kota Unit, Marketing Unit, P-DDC Unit and Head
Quarter) have been closed w.e.f. 01.04.2017 and all
the employees have been relived on VRS/VSS w.e.f
18.04.2017.

Palakkad Unit of IL, which is accredited with 1ISO
9001:2015,ISO 14001:2015 and OHSAS 45001:2018
Certification is operational.

MISSION, VISIONAND VALUES

MISSION : Committed to provide simple, responsive
and innovative solutions for flow requirement of
processindustry.

VISION : To make Nation self-reliant in the field of
process control valves and be the control valve
manufacturer of choice the Process industry in India
and Abroad.

VALUES : Quality, service, transparency, ethics,
politeness and sustainability.



ANNEXURE-III

Replies to the observations made by the Statutory Auditors in their report dated
19.12.2022 on the accounts of the Company for the year 2021-22: -

Onthe Audit of the Standalone Financial Statement:
1.Observation Sr No. Itolll:

Regarding Statutory Auditors observation number | to Il of the Report, Note No.
17.2, 17.3 and 12.5 respectively forming part of accounts are self explanatory.

2. Observation Sr. No. IV to VI :

Observation at point no. IV Contingent Liability relating to pending cases in respect
of ex- employees and labour unions before authorities against company is not
ascertained. Observation at Point V and VI are noted for future compliance.

B Balasubramanian
Chairman and Managing Director
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ANNEXURE-IV

COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA
UNDER SECTION 143(6)(b) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 ON THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS OF INSTRUMENTATION LIMITED FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31
MARCH 2022

The preparation of financial statements of Instrumentation Limited for the year ended 31
March 2022 in accordance with the financial reporting framework prescribed under the
Companies Act, 2013 (Act) is the responsibility of the management of the company. The
Statutory Auditor appointed by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India under
section 139 (5) of the Act is responsible for expressing opinion on the financial
statements under section 143 of the Act based on independent audit in accordance with
the standards on auditing prescribed under section 143(10) of the Act. This is stated to

have been done by them vide their Audit Report dated 09 December 2022.

[, on behalf of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India have decided not to conduct
the supplementary audit of the financial statements of the Instrumentation Limited for the

year ended 31 March 2022 under section 143 (6)(a) of the Act.

For and on behalf of the
Comptroller and Auditor General of India

wsdla-

(S. Ahlladini Panda)

Principal Director of Audit
(Industry & Corporate Affairs)
New Delhi

Place : New Delhi
Dated : 13.01.2023
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

To
The Members of
Instrumentation Limited

independent Auditor’s Report on the Audit of the
Standalone Financial Statements

We have audited the standalone financial statements of
INSTRUMENTATION LIMITED ("the Company"), which
comprise the balance sheet as at 31st March 2022, and the
statement of Profit and Loss and statement of cash flows for
the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements,
including a summary of significant accounting policies and
other explanatory information in which are included the
Returns for the year ended on that date audited by the
branch auditor of the Company's branch located at
Palakkad.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and
according to the explanations given to us, for the effects of
the matter described in the Basis for Qualified opinion of our
report, the aforesaid standalone financial statements give
the information required by the Act in the manner so required
and to that effect give a true and fair view in conformity with
the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the
state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2022, and
profitand its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Qualified opinion

I.  With reference to note no. 17.2 regarding valuation of
finished goods where the realizable value of some
items is taken on the basis of old work orders received
by the company instead of taking it at current market
value which is not in conformity of Accounting Standard
-2issued by Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.
The exact financial impact on the financial statement of
the company could not be ascertained.

II.  With reference to note no. 17.3 regarding valuation of
stock of Raw Material, stores and spare parts, bought
out components, manufactured components, Loose
Tools and implements in stock, the same are valued at
Cost. However there is no suitable evidence with the
company to show that goods manufactured from these
items will be sold at or above cost. This is not as per
Accounting Standard -2 issued by Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India. The exact financial impact on the
financial statements of the Company could not be
ascertained.

Ill.  Refer note no. 12.5 of notes on accounts regarding
non-execution of title deed of Building of ?3,32,095 /-.

IV. There are cases pending in respect of ex-employees
and labour unions before various authorities against
the company. The liability in respect of this not
quantified and not recognized as contingent liability.

V. Provision of liability for earned leave encashment has
not been provided during 2021-22.

VI. Under the head other long term liabilities i.e. deposits
from contractors, suppliers and other includes deposits
received from 19801 onwards. Out of this deposits from
suppliers and sub-contractors with whom no contract
still exists has to be written back.

We conducted our auditin accordance with the Standards on
Auditing (SAs) specified under section 143(10) of the
Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those
Standards are further described in the Auditor's
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements
section of our report. We are independent of the Company in
accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical
requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial
statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013
and the Rules there under, and we have fulfilled our other
ethical responsibiliies in accordance with these
requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the
audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Key Audit Matters

I.  The financial statement of the company has been
prepared on going concern basis considering the
material evidences such as current year turnover of
?69.93 Crores and the future project in hand which
indicate that the company is going concern. There is no
apparent factor affecting the liquidity of the company as
explained by the management even though the state of
the Head office differs.

1. An amount of ?147.50 Lacs has been provided in the
books of FY 2020-21 towards trade receivables
outstanding from the year 2016-17 i.e. receivable for
more than 5 years.

Ill. Land of 566.30 acres was assigned on registry to
Instrumentation Limited, Kota vide Patta No. 938 dated
12.10.1976 at Pudussery, Kerela under the Rules of
Assignments No. lease/hire purchase agreement was
executed in the transfer of land. There were
resumptions/surrenders/allotments of unused land to
Government of Kerela/other Govt. Institutions up to
2009. Tehsildar (Land Records) vide proceeding No.
F3-2018/19231/9/500 dated 10.06.2019 informed that
Instrumentation Limited, Palakkad has possession of
48.9320 hectare (120.91 acres), in survey 37/13 Block
35 and category of land is "Owned Property". Appeal
against above Tehsildar order has been filed before
RDO on 23.06.2021, to issue fresh order duly indicating
the total extent of 566.30 acres land as own property of
the company. The land was allotted by government of
Kerela free of cost. Therefore, the land is valued at

nominal value of * 1/-.
Responsibilities of Management for the Standalone
Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the
matters stated in section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013
("the Act") with respect to the preparation of these
standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view
of the financial position, financial performance and cash
flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India, including the
accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Act.
This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the
Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for
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preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities;
selection and application of appropriate accounting policies;
making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and
prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls, that were operating
effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of
the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and
presentation of the financial statements that give a true and
fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether
duetofraud or error.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial
Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements as a whole are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to
issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion.
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is
not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with
SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it
exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are
considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they
could reasonably be expected to influence the economic
decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial
statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise
professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism
throughout the audit. We also:

<mwriify and assess the risks of material misstatement of
the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error,
design and perform audit procedures responsive to
those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient
and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The
risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting
from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as
fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional
omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of
internal control.

<=@pein an understanding of internal control relevant to
the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances. Under section
143(3)(i) of the Companies Act, 2013, we are also
responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the
company has adequate internal financial controls
system in place and the operating effectiveness of such
controls.

<=l ate the appropriateness of accounting policies
used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
and related disclosures made by management.

<=m@e|ude on the appropriateness of management's use
of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on
the audit evidence obtained, whether a material
uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that
may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to
continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a
material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw
attention in our auditor's report to the related
disclosures in the financial statements or, if such
disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained
up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future
events or conditions may cause the Company to cease
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to continue as a going concern.

<=l ote the overall presentation, structure and content
of the financial statements, including the disclosures,
and whether the financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that
achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance
regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including
any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify
during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a
statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate
with them all relationships and other matters that may
reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and
where applicable, related safeguards.

Emphasis of Matters
We draw attention to the following Notes:

(i) With reference to note no. lof financial statements
which mention that the Ministry of Heavy Industry &
Public Enterprises, Govt. of India vide its letter dated
08.12.2016 intimated the decision of the Union Cabinet
in its meeting held on 30.11.2016 for closure of Kota
Unit (comprising Corporate Head Quarter, Kota Unit, P-
DDC Unit and Marketing Unit viz Kota Complex) and in
principle approval for transfer of Palakkad Unit of
Instrumentation Limited to Government of Kerala in a
time bound manner as per DPE Guideline dated
07.09.2016 of closure and accordingly board of
directors of company in board meeting held on
16.12.2016 also passed resolutions for closure.
Accordingly, the financial statements have been
prepared in accordance with the historical cost
convention on the basis of a 'going concern ‘Concept.

(i)  With reference to note no 19.3, 19.4 of notes on
accounts regarding balances shown (net of provision)
under Sundry Debtors, Retention money, claims &
other amounts recoverable, advances recoverable and
other debits/credit amounting of *40,38,19,596/- these
balance are related to Palakkad unit as per their audit
report , all balances of Kota Unit has been written off
during the year as per point no. 19.3 of notes to financial
statements.

(iii) With reference to note no. 32.2, the Company is not
presenting the segment information as required by
Accounting Standard -17 'Segment Reporting' issued
by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

(iv) Inventory includes stocks which are slow/nonmoving,
obsolete, damaged & unusable items. As refer note no.
26.2 reduction of * 3,44,873/- has been made by the
company for inventory obsolescence, nonmoving and
slow moving on estimated basis. However, the
adequacy of the same cannot be ascertained and
therefore, the exact financial impact on the financial
statements of the Company could not be ascertained.
However It is to be noted that "Our opinion is not
modified in respect of the matter emphasized"

Other Matter
We did not audit the financial statements/ information of



Palakkad branch

included in the standalone financial

s tatements of the Company whose f i nancial
statements/financial information reflect total assets of ?
1,24,48,03,344/- as at 31st March 2021 and the total revenue
of ? 69,63,93,242/- for the year ended on that date, as
considered in the standalone financial statements. The
financial statements/ information of these branches have
been audited by the branch auditors whose reports have
been furnished to us, and our opinion in so far as it relates to
the amounts and disclosures included in respect of branches,
is based solely on the report of such branch auditor. Our
opinion is not modified in respect of this matter.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1.

(@)

(b)

(©

(d)

©

()

@)

(h)

As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order,
2020 ("the Order"), issued by the Central Government of
India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013, we give in the 'Annexure A, a
statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4
ofthe Order, to the extent applicable.

As required under section 143(5) of the Companies Act,
2013, we give in the "Annexure B", a statement on the
Directions issued by the Comptroller and Auditor
General of India.

As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

We have sought and obtained all the information and
explanations which to the best of our knowledge and
belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

Except for the effects of the matter described in the Basis
for Qualified/adverse opinion paragraph above, In our
opinion, proper books of account as required by law have
been kept by the Company so far as it appears from our
examination of those books and proper returns adequate
for the purposes of our audit have been received from the
branches not visited by us.

The reports on the accounts of the branch offices of the
Company audited under Section 143(8) of the Act by
branch auditors have been sent to us and have been
properly dealt with by us in preparing this report.

The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss,
and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report
are in agreement with the books of account and with the
returns received from the branches not visited by us.

In our opinion, except the effects of the matter described
in the basis for qualified/adverse opinion paragraph, the
aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with
the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of
the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts)
Rules, 2014.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and
according to the explanations given to us, we have no
observations or comments on financial transactions or
matters which have any adverse effect on functioning of
the company

Being a Government Company, pursuant to the
Notification Ref No. GSR 463(E) dated 05th June 2015
issued by Government of India, provisions of section
164(2) of the Act are not applicable to the Company.

Being a Govt. company, pursuant to the Notification Ref
no. GSR 463(E) dated 05the june 2015 issued by
Government of India, provisions of section 164(2) of the
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(b)

(©
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actare not applicable to the company.
With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial
controls over financial reporting of the Company and the
operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our
separate Reportin "Annexure C".
With respect to the other matters to be included in the
Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our
opinion and to the best of our information and according
to the explanations given to us:
The Company has disclosed the impact of pending
litigations on its financial position in its financial
statements - Refer Note 32 to the financial statements;
The Company did not have any long-term contracts
including derivative contracts for which there were any
material foreseeable losses.
There were no amounts which were required to be
transferred to the Investor Education and Protection
Fund by the Company.
(a) The management has represented that, to the best of
it's knowledge and belief, other than as disclosed in the
notes to the accounts, no funds have been advanced or
loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share
premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the
company to or in any other person(s) or entity(ies),
including foreign entities ("Intermediaries"), with the
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise,
that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly
lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any
manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the company
("Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee,
security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;
The management has represented, that, to the best of it's
knowledge and belief, other than as disclosed in the
notes to the accounts, no funds have been received by
the company from any person(s) or entity(ies), including
foreign entities ("Funding Parties"), with the
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise,
that the company shall, whether, directly or indirectly,
lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any
manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party
("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee,
security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;
and
Based on such audit procedures that have been
considered reasonable and appropriate in the
circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has
caused us to believe that the representations under sub-
clause (i) and (ii) of Rule 11(e), as provided under (a) and
(b) above, contain any material misstatement.
No dividend has been declared or paid during the year by
the company.

For Pramod & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No.: 001557C

(CA. Ravindra Raniwalal)
Partner
(M. No.: 073191)

UDIN
PLACE : JAIPUR
DATE
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Annexure-A to the Independent Auditors' Report

Report as required by the Companies (Auditor's Report)
Order, 2020 (The Order) issued by the Central Government
of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 ( Refer to in paragraph 1 under report
on Other Legal Regulatory Requirements section of our

report of even date) with reference to the Annexure A

referred to the Independent Auditors Report to the members

of the company on the financial statements for the year
ended March 31st,2022 we report the following:

1) In respect of Fixed Assets:

a) The Company generally has maintained proper records
showing full particulars, including quantitative details of
fixed assets. Further certain details as regard to
situation of fixed assets and area of leasehold land also
need to be updated in fixed asset register. Almost whole
movable fixed assets of Kota complex has been sold
due to closure of Kota complex which is not properly
updatedin fixed asset register.

b) As explained to us, all fixed Assets have been
physically verified by the management in a phased
manner, which in our opinion is reasonable having
regard to the size of the company and nature of its
business. No material discrepancies were noticed on
such physical verification.

¢) According to the information and explanations given to
us and on the basis of our examination of the
records of the Company and on the basis of
photocopies/Duplicate copy of lease deed, lease deed
of lands have been verified by us and same are held in
the name of company. As regard to title deed\lease
deed of other immovable properties are concerned we
have verified the same from photocopies of deeds, as
original copies are not made available to us, except
Building value of ? 3,32,095/- refer note no. 12.6 title
deed of which is yet to be executed and flats at Bombay
deed of which is not made available for verification.

d) According to the information and explanations given to us
and on the basis of our examination of the records of the
Company, the company has not revalued its Property,
Plant and Equipment (including Right of Use assets) or
intangible assets during the year. Accordingly, the
reporting under Clause 3(i)(d) of the Order is not
applicable tothe Company.

e) According to the information and explanations given to us
and on the basis of our examination of the records of the
Company, there are no proceedings have been initiated
or are pending against the company for holding any
benami property under the Benami Transactions
(Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and rules made
thereunder.

2) In respect of Inventories

a) It has informed to us that the management has conducted
the physical verification of inventory in a phased
manner and looking to the size of company and nature
of business the procedure and frequency are
reasonable and adequate.

b) According to the information and explanations given to us
and on the basis of our examination of the records of the
Company, the company has not been sanctioned any
working capital limits in excess of five crore rupees, in
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aggregate, from banks or financial institutions on the
basis of Govt. Guarantee during any point of time of the
year. Accordingly the provisions of clause 3(ii)(b) of the
Order are not applicable to the company.

3) The Company has not granted any loans, secured or
unsecured to companies, firms, Limited Liability
partnerships or other parties covered in the Register
maintained under section 189 of the Act. Accordingly,
the provisions of clause 3 (iii) (a) to (f) of Order are not
applicable tothe Company.

4) In our opinion and according to the information and
explanations given to us, the company has complied
with the provisions of section 185 and 186 of the
Companies Act, 2013 In respect of loans,
investments, guarantees, and security.

5) The company has not accepted any deposits or
amounts which are deemed to be deposits covered
under sections 73 to 76 of the Companies Act, 2013.
Accordingly, clause 3(v) of the Orderis not applicable.

6) Asinformed to us, the costrecords related to Palakkad
unit as specified by the Central Government under
Section 148(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 have been
properly maintained in respect of the activities carried
on by the company. As there is no manufacturing
activity carried in Kota complex there is no such records
are maintained.

7) Inrespect of Statutory Dues
According to information and explanation given to us,
there are disputed statutory dues aggregating of ?
5,81,66,549/-. Details are enclosed as Annexure Al.
Also according to information and explanation given to
us, us there were no outstanding statutory dues as on
31st of March,2022 for a period of more than six months
from the date they became payable.

8) According to the information and explanations given to
us and on the basis of our examination of the records of
the company, the Company has not surrendered or
disclosed any transactions, previously unrecorded as
income in the books of account, in the tax assessments
under the Income Tax Act, 1961 as income during the
year.

9) (@) According to the information and explanations given
to us and on the basis of our examination of the records
of the company, the company has not defaulted in
repayment of loans or other borrowings or in the
payment of interest thereon to any lender

(b) According to the information and explanations given to
us and on the basis of our examination of the records of
the company, the company has not been declared a
willful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or
other lender;

(c) According to the information and explanations given to
us by the management, the Company has utilized the
money obtained by way of term loans during the year
for the purposes for which they were obtained,

(d) According to the information and explanations given to us
andon an overall examination of the balance
sheet of the Company, we report that no funds raised
on short term basis have been used for long term
purposes by the company.

() The Company does not hold any investment in any



subsidiary, associate or joint venture (as defined under
the Act) during the year ended 31 March 2022.
Accordingly, clause 3(ix)(e) is not applicable.

() The Company does not hold any investment in any
subsidiary, associate or joint venture (as defined under
the Act) during the year ended 31 March 2022.
Accordingly, clause 3(ix)(f) is not applicable.

10) (a) Based upon the audit procedures performed and the
information and explanations given by the
management, the company has not raised moneys by
way of initial public offer or further public offer including
debtinstruments.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to
us and on the basis of our examination of the records of
the Company, the company has not made any
preferential allotment or private placement of shares or
convertible debentures (fully, partially or optionally
convertible) during the year. Accordingly, clause 3(x)(b)
of the Order is not applicable

11) (a) Based uponthe audit procedures performed and the
information and explanations given by the
management, we report that no fraud by the Company
or on the company by its officers or employees has
been noticed or reported during the year.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to
us, no report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of
the Companies Act has been filed by the auditors in
Form ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies
(Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central
Government;

(c) According to the information and explanations given to
us by the management, no whistle-blower complaints
had been received by the company

12) In our opinion, the Company is not a Nidhi Company
Accordingly, clause 3(xii)(a), 3(xii)(b) and 3(xii)(c) of the
Orderis notapplicable.

13) In our opinion, all transactions with the related parties
are in compliance with section 177 and 188 of
Companies Act, 2013 and the details of such
transactions have been disclosed in the Financial
Statements as required by the applicable accounting
standards.

14) (a) Based oninformation and explanations provided to
us and our audit procedures, the company has an
internal audit system commensurate with the size and
nature of its business;

(b) We have considered the internal audit reports of the
Company issued till date for the period under audit.

15) Based upon the audit procedures performed and the
information and explanations given by the
management, the company has not entered into any
non-cash transactions with directors or persons
connected with him. Accordingly, the provisions of
clause 3 (xv) of the Order are not applicable to the
Company.

16) (@) In our Opinion and based on our examination, the
Company is not required to be registered under section
45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 (2 of
1934). Accordingly, clause 3(xvi)(a) of the Order is not
applicable.

(b) In our Opinion and based on our examination, the
Company has not conducted any Non-Banking
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Financial or Housing Finance activities without a valid
Certificate of Registration (CoR) from the Reserve
Bank of India as per the Reserve Bank of India Act,
1934. Accordingly, clause 3(xvi)(b) of the Order is not
applicable. ,

(¢) In our Opinion and based on our examination, the
Company is not a Core Investment Company (CIC) as
defined in the regulations made by the Reserve Bank of
India. Accordingly, clause 3(xvi)(c) of the Order is not
applicable.

(d) According to the information and explanations given by
the management, the Group does not have any CIC as
part of the Group.

17) Based on our examination, the company has not
incurred cash losses in the financial year and in the
immediately preceding financial year.

18) There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors
during the year. Accordingly, clause 3(xviii) of the
Orderis notapplicable.

19) According to the information and explanations given to
us and on the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and
expected dates of realization of financial assets and
payment of financial liabilities, our knowledge of the
Board of Directors and management plans and based
on our examination of the evidence supporting the
assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, which
causes us to believe that any material uncertainty
exists as on the date of the audit report that company is
not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date
of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a
period of one year from the balance sheet date. We,
however, state that this is not an assurance as to the
future viability of the company. We further state that our
reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit
report and we neither give any guarantee nor any
assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period of
one year from the balance sheet date, will get
discharged by the company as and when they fall due.

20) Based on our examination, the provision of section 135
are applicable on the company however, no amount is
required to ne provided/spent towards CSR since the
company has not made average profits in last three
years reckoned for the purpose. Accordingly, the
provisions of clause 3(xx) of the Order is not applicable.

21) The company is not required to prepare Consolidate
financial statement hence this clause is not applicable

For Pramod & Associate
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No.:001557C

(CA. Ravindra Raniwala)
Partner
(Membership No.: 073191 )

UDIN

PLACE : JAIPUR
DATE
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Annexure Al- Details of Disputed Statutory dues

Excise Custom

Years Duty | Service tax Duty Total Particulars

1992-93 - - 1,459,824 | 1,459,824 | Collector (A) Mumbai

1993-94 - - 716,953 716,953 | Collector (A) Mumbai

1994-95 - - 12,770,590 | 12,770,590 | Collector (A) Mumbai &
CESTAT(A), Mumbai

2004-05 - - 4,220,000 | 4,220,000 | CESTAT(A) Mumbai

2003-04 - 4,751,000 - 4,751,000 | Pending with CESTAT,

to 2006- New Delhi

07

2006-07 - 7,643,892 - 7,643,892 | Pending with CESTAT

2007-08 - 137,766 - 137,766 | Pending with CESTAT
(Appeals), Jaipur

2009-10 - 26,466,524 - 26,466,524 | Pending with CESTAT,
Delhi

TOTAL - 38,999,182 | 19,167,367 | 58,166,549
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Annexure B to the Independent Auditor's Report

Referred to in Paragraph 2 of "Other Legal and Regulatory requirements" of our
Audit Report as per revised directions issued vide letter dated 12/02/2019

Sl. | Details\Directions Auditor’s Reply Action tak en and
Impact on
No. Accounts and
Financial
Statements
1. | Whether the Company has | The company has system in place | No impact on
system in place to process | to process all the accounting financial
all the accounting transactions through IT system. statements.
transactions through IT According to the information and
system? If yes, the explanations given to us there is
implications of processing of | noaccountingt ransactions are
accounting transactions | processed outside IT system.
outside IT system on the
integrity of the accounts
along with the financial
implications, if any, may be
stated.
2. | Whether there is any According to the information and No impact on
restructuring of any existing | explanations given to us, there is financial
loan or cases of waiver/write | no cases of restructuring of an statements.
off of debts/loan/interest etc | existing loan or cases of
made by a lender to the waiver/write off the
company due to the debts/loans/interest etc made by a
company’s inabili ty to repay | lender to the company.
the loan? If yes, the financial
impact may be stated
3. | Whether funds According to the info rmation and No impact on
received/receivable for explanations given to us, no funds | financial
specific schemes from were received/receivable for statements.
Central/State agencies were | specific scheme from Central/State
properly accounted agencies during the financial year
for/utilized as per its term 2020-21.
and condition? List the
cases of deviation.
For Pramod & Associate
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration N0.:001557C
UDIN (CA. Ravindra Raniwala)

Place: Jaipur

Date:
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Annexure C to the Independent
Auditor's Report

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause
(i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act,
2013 ("theAct")

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial
reporting of Instrumentation Limited ("the Company") as of
March 31, 2022 in conjunction with our audit of the
standalone financial statements of the Company for the year
ended on that date in which are included the Returns for the
year ended on that date audited by the branch auditor of the
Company's branch located at Palakkad.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls
The Company's management is responsible for establishing
and maintaining internal financial controls based on the
internal control over financial reporting criteria established
by the Company considering the essential components of
internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued
by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India ('ICAI’).
These responsibilities include the design, implementation
and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that
were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and
efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to
company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the
prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy
and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely
preparation of reliable financial information, as required
under the CompaniesAct, 2013.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's
internal financial controls over financial reporting based on
our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over
Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Note") and the
Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAIl and deemed to be
prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act,
2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial
controls. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require
that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether adequate internal financial controls over financial
reporting was established and maintained and if such
controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit
evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial
controls system over financial reporting and their operating
effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over
financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of
internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing
the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and
evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal
control based on the assessed risk. The procedures
selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
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sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system
over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial
Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial
reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable
assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and
the preparation of financial statements for external
purposes in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles. A company's internal financial control
over financial reporting includes those policies and
procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records
that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company;
(2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are
recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial
statements in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of
the company are being made only in accordance with
authorizations of management and directors of the
company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding
prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition,
use or disposition of the company's assets that could have a
material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over
Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial
controls over financial reporting, including the possibility of
collusion or improper management override of controls,
material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and
not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the
internal financial controls over financial reporting to future
periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial
control over financial reporting may become inadequate
because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of
compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.
Opinion

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according
to the explanations given to us, the Company has, in all
material respects, an adequate internal financial controls
system over financial reporting and such internal financial
controls over financial reporting were operating effectively
as at March 31, 2022, based on the internal control over
financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control
stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India.

For Pramod & Associate
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No.:001557C

(CA. Ravindra Raniwala)

g?'N - Jai Partner
ace: Jaipur (Membership No.: 073191 )
Date:
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AS AT 31% MARCH, 2022
Particulars Note As at 31-3-2022 As at 31-3-2021
No. ' : :
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1. Shareholders' Funds
(a) Share Capital 2 2,404.53 2,404.53
(b) Reserves & Surplus & (51,368.42) (53,594.37)
(c) Money received against - _
share warrants (48,963.89) (51,189.84)
2. Share Application Money
Pending Allotment 4 = =
3. Non-Current Liabilities
(a) Long Term Borrowings 5 o 204 70
(b) Deferred Tax Liability (Net) 6 -
(c) Other Long Term Liabilities 7 187.80
(d) Long Term Provisions o 187.80 204.70
4. Current Liabilities
(a) Short Term Borrowings 8 - -
(b) Trade Payables 9 o =
(A) Total Outstanding dues of micro 151.50 185.89
enterprises and small enterprises ; and
(B) Total Outstanding dues of creditors other 592.91 431.44
than micro enterprises and small enterprises
Less: Debit Balance 11.13 13.77
733.29 603.55
(c ) Other Current Liabilities 10 70,732,11 71,854,09
(d) Short Term Provisions 11 o -
71,465,40 72,457,64
ASSETS Total 22,689,31 21,472,50
1. Non-Current Assets
(a) Fixed Assets
(i) Tangible Assets 12 768.87 897.13
(ii) Intangible Assets 12 64.29 0.00
(iii) Capital Work in Progress 12 - -
(iv) Intangible Assets under - -
Development 833.16 897.13
(b) Non-Current Investments 13 - -
(c) Long Term Loans and Advances 14 1,215,80 1,242.71
(d ) Deferred Tax Assets (Net) 6 24.51 -
(e ) Other Non-Current Assets 15 67.91
2. Current Assets 2,073,47 2,207.75
(a) Current Investments 16 0.04 0.04
(b) Inventories 17 3,375.59 3,364.57
(c) System Work (At Sites) 18 - -
(d) Trade Receivables 19 4,551.46 4,038.20
(e) Cash and Bank Balances 20 6,556.36 10,630.81
(f) Short Term Loans and Advances 21 132.09 156.96
(g) Other Current Assets 22 6,000.30 1,071.18
20,615.84 19,364.75
Total 22.689.31 21,472.50

Significant Accounting Policies and 1 to 32 Note form integral part of these Financial Statements

For and on behalf of the Board

Anshita Khandelwal Madan Pal Singh

Company Secretary Director

M.No.ACS 67156 DIN No. : 08414417

Place : Palakkad
Date : 09" December, 2022

34

B. Balasubramanian
Chairman and Managing Director
DIN No. 08948039

In terms of our report of even date attached

For Pramod & Associates
Chartered Accountants
F.R.N. 001557C

C.A. Ravindra Raniwala
Partner

M.No.073191



STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31* MARCH, 2022
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Particulars Note 2021-2022 2010-2021
No.
REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS 23 6,693.93 6,839.25
Jobs done for internal use 24
Total 6,963.93 6,839.25
Less :- Excise Duty -
Revenue from Operations (Net) 6,963.93 6,839.25
Other Income 25 396.49 351.37
Total Revenue 7,360.42 7,190.62
EXPENSES
Cost of Materials consumed 26 2,901.37 2,084.54
Changes in Inventories of Finished 27 (100.47) 305.33
goods & Work-in-process
Employee benefit expenses 28 1,856.74 1,644.96
Services & Sub-Contracting 515.97 412.17
Finance Cost 29 0.01 3.01
Depreciation and Amortisation Exp. 30 136.34 143.26
Other Expenses 31 901.67 717.06
Total Expenses 6,211.60 5,310.33
Profit/(Loss) before exceptional and 1,148.82 1,880.29
extraordinary items and tax
Exceptional items Income/(Expenses) 32.7 1,526.27 1,595.93
Profit/(Loss) before extraordinary 2.675.10 3.476.22
items and tax
Exceptional items Income/(Expenses) - -
Profit/(Loss) before Tax 2.675.10 3,476.22
Tax Expenses 449.14 _
Current Tax _ 449.14 _ _
Deferred Tax
Profit/(Loss) for the year 2,225.96 3,476.22
Profit/(Loss) from Continuing Operations 906.91 1,406.29
Tax Expenses on Continuing Operations - -
Profit/(Loss)from Continuing 32.5 006.91 1.406.29
Operations (After Tax)
Profit/(Loss) from Discontinuing Operations 1,768.18 2,069.93
Tax Expenses on Continuing Operations 449.14
Profit/(Loss)from Continuing 325 1,319.04 2,069.93
Operations (After Tax)
Profit/(Loss)from Continuing & 2,225.96 3,476.22
Discontinuing Operations (After Tax)
Basic & Diluted EPS 32.6 Basic 1,112.52 1,445.70
Diluted ° 273.82 355.82

(Face value of '1000/-each)

Significant Accounting Policies and Notes 1 to 32 Notes form integral part of these Financial Statements

For and on behalf of the Board

Anshita Khandelwal Madan Pal Singh
Company Secretary Director
M.No.ACS 67156 DIN No. : 08414417

Place : Palakkad
Date : 09" December, 2022

B. Balasubramanian
Chairman and Managing Director
DIN No. 08948039

In terms of our report of even date attached
For Pramod & Associates

Chartered Accountants
F.R.N. 001557C

C.A. Ravindra Raniwala

Partner
M.No0.073191
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH, 2022
2021-2022 2020-2021

A. Cash Flow from Operating Activities
Net Profit/(Loss) before Tax & Extraordinary items :- 2,675.10 3,476.22
Depreciation & amortisation 136.34 143.26
Loss on sale of fixed assets - -
Provision for doubtful debts 133.86 112.26
Provision - others - -
Interest Income (256.56) (326.74)
Dividend Income - -
Rent and other Revenue - (2.50)
Interest Expenses 0.01 3.01
Operating Profit before working capital changes 2,679.74 3,405.52
Adjustment for:-
Investment = =
Trade Receivable (647.12) 2,699.14
Inventory (8.02) 83.08
Loans and Advances and Other Current Assets (6,847.98) 478.69
Trade payable,Provisions and Other Liabilities (1,009.14) (6,891.18)
Net cash from/(usedin) operating activities before
Tax & extraordinary items (GrEeS2852Y) (224.75)
Tax (449.14) -
Net cash from/(used in) operating activities before
extraordinary items (6,281.66) (224.75)
Extra ordinary items - -
Net cash from/(used in) operating activities after

Rk . (6,281.66) (224.75)

extraordinarv items

B. Cash flow from investing activities
Purchase of Fixed Assets (103.60) (8.41)
Sale of Fixed Assets S 28 1.12
Loss on Sale of Fixded Assests - -
Investments = =
Interest Received 265.56 326.75
Dividend received - -
Rent and other Revenue received - 2.50
Net cash from / (used in) investing activities 193.19 321.94

<. Cash flow from financing activities
Share application money - -
Long term Loan = -
Borrowings - -
Interest Paid (0.01) (3.01)
Net cash from / (used in) finacing activities (0.01) (3.01)

D. Net increase in cash & cash equivalent (A+B+C) (6,088.48) 94.18
Cash & Cash equivalent at the beginning of the year 10,177.18 10,083.00
Cash & Cash equivalent at the end of the year (Refer Note No.20) 4,088.70 10,177.18
Notes:-
1. Cash & Cash equivalent are the end of the year comprises:-
Cash on hand 1.69 1.70
Cheque on Hnad 0.10 0.04
Balance with Banks = =
-On current Accounts 297.56 EB5SE30
-On Deposits Accounts 3,789.35 9,822.05
Total 4,088.70 10,177.18

Note:- 1. Cash Flow Statement has been prepared as per AS-3.

2. Cash & Cash Equivalents consists of cash and bank balance & deposits with banks.

Anshita Khandelwal Madan Pal Singh
Company Secretary Director
M.No.ACS 67156 DIN No. : 08414417

Place : Palakkad
Date : 09" December, 2022
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B. Balasubramanian
Chairman and Managing Director
DIN No. 08948039

In terms of our report of even date attached

For Pramod & Associates
Chartered Accountants

F.R.N. 001557C

C.A. Ravindra Raniwala

Partner
M.No0.073191



Notes on Financial Statements for
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the year ended 31* March, 2022

Note:1. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
ACCOUNTING CONVENTION

The Ministry of Heavy Industry & Public Enterprises, Govt. of
India vide its letter dated 08.12.2016 intimated the decision
of the Union Cabinet in its meeting held on 30.11.2016 for
closure of Kota Unit (comprising Corporate Head Quatrter,
Kota Unit, P-DDC Unit and Marketing Unit viz Kota Complex)
and in principle approval for transfer of Palakkad Unit of
Instrumentation Limited to Government of Kerala in a time
bound manner as per DPE Guideline dated 07.09.2016 of
closure. Although assets of Kota Unit have been sold but
since Palakkad Unit is going concern and it is only
discontinuation of operation of Kota Unit, Instrumentation
Limited is a going concern.

Accordingly, the financial statements have been prepared in
accordance with the historical cost convention on the basis
of a ‘going concern’ with revenue recognised and expenses
accounted for on accrual system of accounting.

Use of Estimates: The preparation of financial Statements
requires estimates and assumption which affected the
reported amounts of assets, liabilities, revenues & expenses
of the reporting period. The difference between the actual
results and estimates are recognized in the period in which
the results are known or materialized.

1. LAND: The Company values lease-hold land obtained
free of cost at the nominal value of Rs.1/-.

2.  FIXED ASSETS: Fixed Assets are valued at historical
cost on consistent basis and are net of refundable
taxes & levies wherever applicable. All cost relating to
acquisition of fixed assets till commissioning of such
assets are capitalized.

3. INVESTMENT: Investments are classified into current
and long term investments. Current investments are
stated at lower of cost or market value. Long term
investments are stated at cost and provision for
diminution in value is made only if such decline is other
than temporary in the opinion of management.

4.  VALUATIONS

Raw materials, stores and spare parts are valued at
cost or estimated realisable value whichever is lower.

Bought-out components and manufactured
components (including in process) are valued at cost or
estimated realisable value whichever is lower.
Components purchased/ manufactured against
production orders but declared surplus/ obsolete are
valued at estimated scrap value. Work-in-process is
valued at cost or estimated realisable value whichever
isless.

Loose tools & implements in stock are valued at cost or
estimated realisable value whichever is lower. Those in
use costing Rs. 5000/- or less each are charged off to
revenue while others are written off over a period of
three years.

4.2

4.3

4.4 Finished goods and completing items are valued at
cost or estimated realisable value whichever is lower.
Excise duty paid stock at Branch/Regional/Site and

4.5

4.6

4.7

5.2

5.3
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6.1

6.2
6.3

other outstation places are valued at cost or estimated
realisable value whichever is lower.

Cost is ascertained using the Weighted Average
Method and is the fairest possible approximation to the
costincurred in bringing the inventories to their present
location and condition.

System work-in-progress at customer's sites are
valued at 95% of the proportionate contract value for
work executed based on technical evaluation where
work completed more than 20% or more. Where the
contracts are under finalisation, the price quoted/under
negotiation is considered for such valuation.
Necessary adjustments are made in the year of
finalisation of the contract.

Scrap is accounted for, to the extent received in Scrap
Yard, on estimated realisable value.

TURNOVER

Turnover in respect of system-sale contract is
ascertained by valuing despatches to the
customers/engineering against each contract at the
close of the year on proportionate value of such
contracts based on technical evaluation at the
commencement of the year. Where the contracts are
under finalisation, the price quoted/under negotiation is
considered for such valuation.

System work contracts completed/nanded over are
valued at break-up value of the contracts based on
technical evaluation. Turnover in respect of system
works contracts in progress is ascertained by valuing
such contracts as per Accounting Policy No. 4.6 and
reducing there from valuation of work-in-progress at
the commencement of the year after adjustment of
work completed / handed over.

Retail sales are net of adjustments/returns pertaining
to earlier years.

Sales are set up based on dispatches/ customer
acceptance against valid sales contract.

DEPRECIATION
TANGIBLE ASSET:

Depreciation is provided on Straight-Line Method
basis. For Fixed Assets put to use upto 01.04.1987
depreciation was provided at the rate specified in
Income Tax Rules and at applicable rates specified in
Schedule- XIV of the Companies Act, 1956 for the
assets added after 01.04.1987 upto 31.03.2014. With
effect from 01.04.2014, the depreciation is provided
based on useful life of the assets per Schedule-Il of the
CompaniesAct, 2013.

Lease Hold Land is amortised over a period of lease.

Fixed assets other than Lease Hold Land were
depreciated on Straight-Line Method at the rates
computed in terms of Section 205 (2)(b) of the
Companies Act, 1956, Fraction of percentage was
rounded to the next percent in respect of asset put to
use prior to 2.04,1987.
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Items of Plant and Machinery costing upto Rs. 5000/-each
are depreciated at 100%. Other assets costing upto
Rs. 750/- and put to use prior to 16.12.1993 were
depreciated at 100% and those costing upto 5000/-
each and put to use on or after 16.12.1993 are
depreciated at 100%.

Asset at work sites were depreciated at higher rates due to
higher wear & tear upto 31.03.2014. With effectfrom
1.04.2014 depreciation based on useful life of assets
as per Part-11 of the Companies Act, 2013 is provided.

Residual value in respect of assets capitalized is taken@ of
5% w.ef. 01.4.2014 except for Sino. 6.2 & 6.4 above.

INTANGIBLE ASSET:

The cost of technical knowhow and documents acquired
for new production are capitalized and the same are
depreciated over a period of five years basedon useful
life of assets as per part-1l of Companies Act,2013 from
the day these are put to use.

Cost of software and documents acquired for other
performances are capitalized and the same are
depreciated over a period of five years based on useful
life of assets as per part-1l of Companies Act, 2013 from
the day these are putto use.

Residual value in respect of cost of technical knowhow,
documents and softwares is considered as Nil.

7. CONTRACTUAL OBLIGATION: Provision for

contractual obligation in respect of completed/handed
over contracts under warranty and executed portion of
each system sale contract is kept at 5% of the value
excluding excise duty.
The same is written back after fulfillment of contractual
obligations. The expenses incurred against contractual
obligations including short supplies, replacement,
rejections are charged to natural heads of accounts in
the year of occurrence.

8. DISCONTINUING OPERATIONS:- As per Accounting
Standard 24:

A discontinuing operation
enterprises:

a) thatthe enterprise, pursuant to a single plan is:

i)  disposing of substantially in its entirely, such as by
selling the component in a single transaction or by
demerger or spin-off of ownership of the component to
the enterprise's shareholders; or

i) disposing of placement, such as by selling off the
component's assets and selling its liabilities
individually; or

iii)  terminating through abandonment; and

b) that represents a separate major line of business or
geographical area of operation; and

c) thatcan be distinguished operationally and for financial
teporting purpose.
As mentioned earlier in accounting convention closure
order of Kota Complex has been passed, it is satisfying
the condition mentioned above, therefore it is

is a component of
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discontinued operation but no disclosure has been
made as perAS 24 in Financial Statement.

9. PROVISIONS, CONTINGENT LIABILITIES &

CONTINGENT ASSETS: A provision is recognized
when the company has a present obligation as aresult
of past event and it is probable that an outflow of
resources will be required to settle the obligation and
reliable estimates of amount of the obligation can be
made. Provisions are determined based on
management estimate require to settle the obligation
at the Balance Sheet date. These are reviewed at
each Balance Sheet date and adjusted to reflect the
current management estimates.

10. IMPAIRMENT OF ASSETS : The carrying amounts of
assets are reviewed at each Balance Sheet date. In
case there is any indication of impairment based on
Internal / External factors, an Impairment loss is
recognized wherever the carrying amount of an asset
exceeds its recoverable amount.

11. LIQUIDATED DAMAGES: Price Reduction
Schedule, if any, are accounted for as and when
recovery is effected and the matter is considered
settled by the Management.

12. CASH FLOW STATEMENT: Cash Flow Statement:
Cash Flow statement is prepared in accordance with
the indirect method prescribed in Accounting
Standard AS-3 on “Cash Flow Statement’.

13. OTHERS:-

GRATUITY : The Company contributes an amount equal
to the premium for the Cash Accumulation Policy
taken with Life Insurance Corporation of India, to
Gratuity Trust, for onward payments to the Life
Insurance Corporation.

EARNED LEAVE The Company has taken Cash
Accumulation Policy from Life Insurance Corporation
of India, in accordance with actuarial valuation for
encashment of leaves by the employees on
retirement or death.

RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT: Al expenditure
incurred on Research and Development except on
acquisition of fixed assets is charged to revenue.

TRANSLATION OF FOREIGN CURRENCY
ACCOUNTS: Accounts of overseas Branch in foreign
currency are converted for incorporation in annual
accounts at the following rates:

i) Items ofincome and expenditure are translated at
the average rate except depreciation which is
converted at the rate adopted for the fixed assets.

i) Assets and Liabilities are translated at the closing
rate.

i) Translation variations, if debit, are adjusted to
reservelrevenue.

EXCHANGE RATE : Liability for deferred payments and
receivable in foreign currency is accounted for atthe
exchange rate prevailing at the close of the year
except it case of forward exchange contracts /
ascertained liability.



Notes on Financial Statements for the year ended 31" March, 2022
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Particulars As at 31-3-2022 As at 31-3-2021
AUTHORISED

2,50,000 Equity Shares (Previous year 2,50,000) 2,500.00 2,500.00
of " 1,000/- each - —

ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED & PAID-UP

2,40,453 Equity Shares (Previous year 2,40,453) 2,404.53 2,404.53

of ' 1,000/- each

Details of Shareholders holding more than 5% shares :

As at 31-3-2022
No. of Shares % held

Name of the Shareholder

As at 31-3-2021
No. of Shares % held

President of India 240,450 100

The reconciliation of the number of shares outstanding is set out below :-

240,450 100

Particulars As at 31-3-2022 As at 31-3-2021
No. of Shares No. of Shares

Equity Shares at the beginning of the year 240,453 240,453

Add : Issued during the year - -

Less : Cancelled during the year - -

Equity Shares at the end of the year 240,453 240,453

Aggregate number of shares issued for consideration other than cash :

Particulars As at 31-3-2022 As at 31-3-2021
No. of Shares No. of Shares

Equity Shares 753 753

RESERVES & SURPLUS

Particulars As at As at

31.03.;022 31-3-%021

Capital Reserves

As per last Financial Statement 101.42 101.42

Statement of Profit & Loss

As per last Balance Sheet (53,695.79) (57,172.01)

Add : Profit /(Loss) for the year 2,225.96 3,476.22

Add: Adjustment relating to Fixed Assets - -

Closing Balance (51,469.84) (53,695.79)

Less:Miscellaneous Exps. (to the extent not written off)

As per last Balance Sheet - -

Add : Expenditure on VRS during year. - -

Less : Amortisation during the year - -

Deferred Revenue Exps.to the extent not written off - -

Total (51,368.42) (53,597.37)
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Notes on Financial Statements for the year ended 31" March, 2022

4. SHARE APPLICATION MONEY PENDING ALLOTMENT
As at 31-3-2022 As at 31-3-2021

Particulars

Share application money pending allotment 1,200.96 12,200.96
Share application money pending allotment includes :-

Amount of Govt. of India Loan of * 25,98,46,000/ (previous year '25,98,46,000/ ) converted into Equity Share Capital
awaiting allotment of 2,59,846 (pervious year 2,59,846) Equity shares of Rs. 1000/- each.

Amount of * 48,36,00,000/- (previous year ' 48,36,00,000/-) received by the Company under MRS towards issue of
4,83,600 (previous year 4,83,600) 3.5% Preference Share of Rs. 1000/- each.

Amount of 47,66,50,000/- (previous year ~ 47,66,50,000/-) received by the company from Govt of India for Issue of
4,76,650 (previous year 4,76,650) Equity Shares of Rs. 1000/- each.

Share application money pending allotment as at 31.03.2022 of * 122,00,96,000/- shown has under the head of other
Current Liabilities (see note no. 10)

5. LONG TERM BORROWINGS

Particulars As at 31-3-2022 As at 31-3-2021
Non Current Current Non Current Current
Unsecured
() Government of India - 57,206.19 - 58,457.00
Total - 57,206.19 - 58,457.00

As per decision of the Union Cabinet taken in meeting held on 30.11.2016 as informed by Deptt. of Heavy Industiy,
Ministry of Heavy Industry and Public Enterprises, Govt of India vide letter No. 5(1)/2016-PE-VIII dated 08.12.2016
Kota Unit (Kota Complex) of 1L is to be closed and in principle approval of transfer of Palakkad Unit of IL to Govt of

Kerala. IL has received firnds of * 584,57,00,000/- as a interest free loan which shall be convereted into equity later, for
meeting liabilities on closure of Kota unit.

6. Deferred Tax Liability/Assets (Net)
Deferred Tax Assets (Net):- As per Accounting Standard-22 "Accounting for taxes on income", deferred tax assets has
not been accounted for in the books of accounts" as a matter of prudence as there is no reasonable certainty that the
future taxable income will be available against such deferred tax assets. The deferred tax assets/liability work out as

under:
Particulars As at 31-3-2022 As at 31-3-2021
Defereed Tax Assets (Net) 14.61 23.60

7. OTHER LONG TERM LIABILITIES

Particulars As at 31-3-2022 As at 31-3-2021
Current Non-Current Current Non-Current

Deposits from contractors, Suppliers & others - 29.04 - 45.93

Employees Benefits - 158.77 - 158.77

- 18/.80 - 204./0




Notes on Financial Statements for the year ended 31" March, 2022
8. SHORT TERM BORROWINGS SECURED

. As at 31-3-2022 As at 31-3-2021
Particulars . . . .

Current Non-Current Current  Non-Current

From Banks
Cash Credit A/c - - - -

Nature of Security
Secured by way of hypothecation of tangible movable current assets of the Company viz.raw material,
stock in process, components, finished goods, consumable stores, tools and implements, work in
progress at customer sites & receivables etc.

As per approval of Union Cabinet for funding of closure of Kota Complex, dues of Consortium of Banksexcept
State Bank India (the then State Bank of Travencore providing financial facilities to Palakkad Unit ofIL) has
been settled and paid under OTS in July 2017.

9. TRADE PAYABLES

Particulars As at 31_3-2022, As at 31—3—2021‘

Trade payables :-

- Dues to Micro & Small Enterprises 151.50 203.21

- Dues to Other than Micro & Small Enterprises 592.91 744.41 414.12 617.33

Acceptances - -

Less : Debit Balance 11.13 13.78
Total Trade Payable 733.29 603.55

9.1 Trade Payable ageing schedule:
Particulars As at 31-3-2022 As at 31-3-2021
Lessthan 1 year 1-2 year 2-3year  More than 3 year Total
MSME 133.68 - - 17.82 151.50
Others 581.78 6.13 4.99 - 592.91

Disputed dues MSME's - - - - .
Disputed dues Others - - - - .

9.2 (a) The Company owes dues to Micro and Small enterprises to whom outstanding for more than 45 days as

on 31st March, 2022 is " 151.50 Lakhs ( Includes * 133.68 Lakhs) relating to Palakkad Unit is not over

due or due for more than 45 days (previous year ~ 203.21 Lakhs includes ' 1185.39 Lakhs relating
Palakkad Unit is not over or due for more than 45 days.) This information as required to be disclosed under

the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 has been determined to the extent such
parties have been indentified on the basis of information available with the Company.

(b) Disclosure in accordance with section 22 of the Act read with Notification No. GSR 719 (E) dated 16th
November 2007 issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs:

31.03.2022 31.03.2021
Particulars ' '

(a) Principal amount remaining unpaid and interest due thereon 151.50 203.21
(b) Interest paid in term of Sec. 16 - -
(c) Interest due and payable for the period of delay in payment - -
(d) Interest accrued and remaining unpaid - -
(e) Interest due and payable even in the succeeding years : }
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Notes on Financial Statements for the year ended 31* March, 2022

10.

OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES

Particulars As at 31 March, 2022

As at 31 March, 2021

11.

Current maturities of Long Term Loans (Refer Note No.5) 57,206.19
Share application money pending allotment (Refer Note No. 4) 12,200.96

Advance from Customers against:-

(a) System contracts -

Less: On account payments
transferred to work
in-progress at site - -
(as per contra)

(b) Retail Sale 186.32

For Expenses 731.68

Others 268.63
Employees Benefits

1,000.31

Interest accrued but not due -
Deposits from contractors, Suppliers & others 138.33

Total 70,732.11

SHORT TERM PROVISIONS

58,457.00
12,200.96

185.07

696.12
176.61
- 872.73

138.33
71,854.09

As at 31 March, 2022
Particulars .

As at 31 March, 2021

- Provision for Contractual obligations -
- Provision for sales tax on works projects -
- Others -

Total -

Adequate provision in respect of project and products where the Company is under obligation of warranties hasbeen
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made in the books in accordance with AS-29. Details of provision are as under:-

Opening Balance Provision made Provision Written Closing Balance
as on 01.04.2021 during the year ~ Back during the year  as on 31.03.2022
) ) (") (")
Contingencies _ _ -
Sales Tax - - -
Others - - -
Total - - -




Notes on Financial Statements for the year ended 31" March, 2022
12. FIXED ASSETS

Description GROSS BLOCK DEPRECIATION Net-Block
As at Addition Deduction/ As at Accumulated  Forthe Deduction/ Accumulated As at As at
01.04.2021  during Sales/ 31.3.2022 Depreciation year Sales/ Depreciation 31.3.2022 31.3.2021
the year  write off upto 1.4.2021 write off upto 31.3.2022
Adjustment Adjustment
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11
TANGIBLE ASSETS
Lland - - -
Roads,Drains & Culverts 14.60 - - 14.60 13.87 - - 13.87 0.73 0.73
Buildings 640.54 27.79 62.06 606.27 327.42 12.82 30.84 309.4C 296.87 313.12
Electric Installations 196.41 - - 196.41 94.62 15.03 - 109.65 86.76 101.79
Drainage,Sewerage & 8.73 - - 8.73 8.30 - - 8.3C 0.44 0.44
Water Supply
Furniture & Fittings 47.49 - - 47.49 46.88 0.02 - 46.9C 0.58 0.61
Plant & Machinery 2,063.50 10.08 - 2,073.58 1,616.84 102.50 - 1,719.34 354.24 446.65
Other Appliances 174.81 1.26 - 176.07 156.35 1.89 - 158.24 17.84 48.46
Transport Equipments 53.21 - - 53.21 37.87 3.91 - 41.78 11.42 15.34
Total A 3,199.29 39.14 62.06 3,176.37 2,302.16 136.17 30.84 2,407.4¢ 768.87 897.13
Previous Year 3,209.97 8.41 19.08 3,199.29 2,177.41 142.71 17.97 2,302.1€ 897.13
INTANGIBLE ASSETS
Technical know-how 226.22 64.47 - 290.69 226.22 0.18 - 226.4C 64.29
Softwares 64.70 - - 64.70 64.70 - - 64.7C -
Total B 290.92 64.47 - 355.39 290.92 0.18 - 291.0¢ 64.29
Previous Year 290.92 - - 290.92 290.37 0.54 - 290.92 0.00
Total A+B 3,490.21 103.60 62.06 3,5631.75 2,593.08 136.34 30.84 2,698.5¢ 833.16
Previous Year 3,500.88 8.41 19.08 3,490.21 2,467.79 143.26 17.97 2,593.0¢ 897.13

Capital work in progress

Capital work in progress

Capital items in stock
Total C

Ministry of Heavy Industries vide letter No. 6(1)/2014-PE VIII dated 23.08.2018 conveyed to handover 181.883 acresland
at Kota with the built up structure free of all encumbrances to the Govt. of Rajasthan. Accordingly, 181.883 acresland
at Kota with the built up structure free of all encumbrances handover to to Tehsildhar, Ladpur , Kota, Govt. of
Rajasthan on 29.08.2018.

The company has acquired 10 Acres of land at RIICO Industrial Area, Sitapura, Jaipur from RICO Ltd., Jaipur against which it
has surrendered 25 Acres of land to RICO Ltd., at Kota, out of its lease hold land ( lease rent € 1/- PA.) as per approval of
Government of Rajasthan, Industries Deptt.'s (Group-1) vide letter No. PO4(54)/ Udyog/1/89 dated 2nd March, 1991.
The possession of land at Sitapura has been taken on 7.3.91 for 10.59 acres land (inclusive of 0.59 acre of freehold land)
at Sitapura Industreial Area Jaipur to RICO. Vide Union Cabinet decision for closing Kota Unit of Instrumentation
Limited, the land at Sitapura is also to be handed over to Govt. of Rajasthan. Company has received approval of
Govt. of Rajasthan vide letter No. P.15(22) Industry/1/1993/part dated 05.06.2018 issued from Deptt. of Industry
(Group-1), Govt. of Rajasthan for conveying cabinet approval No. 86/2018 of Govt. of Rajasthan in respect of
handover the lease land at Sitapura, Jaipur to RIICO, Govt of Rajasthan. Accordingly, Lease land 10.59 acres (inclusive
of 0.59 acre of freehold land) at Sitapura Industreial Area Jaipur has been handed over to RICO, Govt of Rajasthan on
28.08.2018.

As per the decision of the closure of Kota Unit of IL by Union Cabinet dated 30.11.2016, movable assets are disposed off
through MSTC as per DPE guidelines on closure issued dated 07.09.2016 and revised on 14.06.2018. The Immovable
Assets at Dethi owned by the Company are also disposed through Land Management Assets Agency (LMA) i.e. M/s
NBCC with the approval of Ministry of Heavy Industries and according to DPE guidelines on closure.

Sale of Jaipur Assets 1.04 Acres of Land at Malviya Nagar , Jaipur to the Intelligence Bureau at the reserve price for this land
amount of 2180.00 Lakhs and Sale of 1.37 Actes of Land at Malviya Nagar, Jaipur to the National Institute of
Ayurvedia , Ministry of Aayush at the reserve price for this land amount of % 2360.00 Lakhs through the Land
Management Agency i.e. M/s NBCC Limited) appointed by GOI. was completed, Sale proceeds has been received and
deposited in the Consolidated funds of Govt. of India with Ministry of Heavy Industries. Land has been handed over to
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Intelligence Bureau and National Institute of Ayurvedia , Ministry of Aayush.

Office space of Instrumentation Limited at SCOPE Complex, Delhi has been sold to National Medical Commission (NMC)

New Delhi on 28.06.2021 for & 1681.55 Lakhs through the Land Management Agency i.e. M/s NBCC Limited)
appointed by GOI. Sale proceeds has been received and deposited in the Consolidated funds of Govt. of India (MHI).
Office space at SCOPE Complex, Delhi has been handed over to National Medical Commission (NMC) New Delhi on
02.07.2021.

Buildings gross block of € 96.13 lakhs includes 12 falts at Mumbai and 1 flat at Vadodara apart from Buildings of

Palakkad and % 3.32 Lakhs relating to 3 flats at Mumbai for which the Company possess clear title and Stamp duty is
paid, However, depreciation at applicable rate has been provided.

Provision for impairment of loss as required under Accounting Standard -28 on impairment of Assets is not necessary asinthe

opinion of management there is noimpairment of the Company’s Assets interm of AS -28.

“As per letter dated 01.12.2018, Land of 566.30 acres was assigned on registry to Instrumentation Limited, Kota vide

13.

14.
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Patta No 938 dated 12.10.1976 at Pudussery, Kerala under the Rules of Assignment. No lease / hire purchase
agreement was executed in the transfer of land. There were resumptions / surrenders / allotments of unused land to Gowt
of Kerala / other Govt Institutions upto 2009. Tehsildar (Land Records) Vide proceedings No F3-2018/19231/9/500
dated 10.06.2019 informed that Instrumentation Limited, Palakkad has possession of 48.9320 hectare (120.91 acres),
in survey 37/13 Block 35 and category of land is "Own property". Appeal against above Tehsildar order was filed before
RDO on 23.06.2021, to issue fresh order duly indicating the total extent of 566.30 acres land as own Property of
Instrumentation Limited Palakkad. The land was allotted by the Government of Kerala at free of cost. Therefore, the land
isvalued at nominal value Re. 1/-.”

NON-CURRENT INVESTMENTS

As at 31-3-2022 AS ar 31-3-202T
Particulars : :

LONG TERM INVESTMENT
TRADE at Cost (Unquoted) - -

Total

LONG TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES

Particulars ‘As at 31-3-2022 ‘ ‘ As at 31-3-2021 ‘

(Unsecured, considered good unless otherwise stated)
Advances against Capital items - 64.46
Security Deposits
Deposits:-
- With Govt. Departments - -

- With Others - - - -

Other Loans & Advances
- Advances recoverable in cash
or kind or for value to be recd.

- Considered good 1,215.80 1,178.25

- Considered doubtful -
© 1,215.80 ©1,178.25
Less: Provision 1,215.80 1,178.25
- Balance with Port Trust, - -
Customs, excise etc.  Tqg) 1,215.80 1.242.71
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15. OTHER NON-CURRENT ASSETS

As at 31-3-2022 As at 31-3-2021

Particulars
Depositsi-  _\ith Govt. Departments 11.26 54.35
- With Others 11.56 11.60
Interest accrued on deposits & advances 1.69 1.76
Total 24.51 67.91

16. CURRENT INVESTMENTS

Particulars As at 31-3-2022 As at 31-3-2021

OTHERS - TRADE AT COST (UNQUOTED)
350 Equity shares of * 10 each (Previous year Nil) 0.04 0.04
fully paid up in Engineering Projects (India) Ltd.

Total 0.04 0.04

In view of approval of Union Cabinet for closure of Kota Complex, the Investment in Equity Shares of Engineering
Projects (India) Ltd. has been handedvoer to Deptt. of Heavy Industries, Govt of India, New Delhi in May 2017,
approval of same is awaited.

17. INVENTORIES

. As at 31-3-2022 As at 31-5-2021
Particulars . .
1. Stores & Spare parts 57.54 60.44
2. Loose Tools & Implements 69.72 59.39
3. A. Finished Goods. 450.23 438.03
B. Completing Items - 450.23 - 438.03
4. Work In Process 270.57 213.41
5. A. Raw Materials 214.27 235.61
B. Boughtout Components 1,790.15 1,868,68
C. Manufactured Components 523.10 2,527.53 497.99 2,596.29
Total 3,375.59 3,367.57
Less : Provision for Stock Discrepancy -
Total 3,375.59 3,367.57

17.1 The above Inventory includes goods :-

Estim&téagradiisadlersalue of items amounting to = 229.94 Lakhs (prevA8eE2year * 218.70 Lakhs) inclu8éd9n
Finished Goods is based on past order received from customers.

Raw materials, Stores & Spare parts, Boughtout components, Manufactured components, Loose tools and
Implements in stock which are valued at cost are taken as they would be used for manufacture of goods which are
expected to be soldator above cost.

As a part of closure activity, inventory of Kota Unit has been sold through M/s MSTC under e-auction in
September, 2017.
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18. SYSTEM WORK (at sites) (*)

As at 31-3-2022

Particulars

As at 31-3-2021

In Progress -
Less: On account payment from -
Customers (as per contra)

Total -
(*) For mode of valuation refer Accounting Policy No: 4.6.

19. TRADE RECEIVABLES

) As at 31-3-2022
Particulars . .

As at 31-3-2021

(Unsecured, considered good unless otherwise stated)
Outstanding over six months:-*

- Considered good 1,140.58
- Considered doubtful 5,768.16
Other debts :-
- Considered good 3,358.35
- Considered doubtful -
10,267.09
Less: Provision 5,768.16 4,498.93
Retention Money ** 52.53
Total 4,551.46

Provision has been made for the debts considered doubtful.

1,458.34
5,559.92
2,549.06
9,567.32
5,559.91 4,007.41
30.79
5,038.20

An amount of % 100.94 Lakhs incurred towards liquidated damages during the year 2021-22, (Previous year &

118.05 Lakhs) has been charged to the Statement of Profit & Loss Account.

Board meeting vide agenda No. 347.10 recemmended the approval for write off of Trade Receivables of %
3294.20 Lakhs relating to Kota Complex subject to adherence to the approval communicated by Ministry of Heavy
Industries vide its letter No. 5(17) 2019-CPSE-IMI (PE-VIIl & TSW) Dated 10.01.2022 & 5(17)/2019-PE-VIII (E-
19946) dated 17.05.2022 against Company's request vide letter No. ILK/Accts 2020-21dated 08.10.2021,
30.11.2020, 03.03.2022, 25.03.2022 & 21.04.2022. Accordingly, Comapny has written off Trade Receivables as

0on31.03.2021 of € 3294.20 Lakhs relating to Kota Complex.

Sundry Debtors, Loans & Advances including interest, balance in Deposit Account with customers, creditors,
material with others and at customers sites and other personal accounts are taken as per books.

Trade Receivable Ageing Detalils:-

(" in Lakhs)

Outstanding for following period from due date of payments

Particulars
Lessthan6 6 Months-1 1-2 Years 2-3years Morethan 3 Total
Months Year Years
Undisputed Trade 3,360.53 247.31 391.19 310.09 242.34 4,551.46
receivable considered
good
Undisputed Trade - - - - 5,768.16 5,768.16

receivable doubtful
and provided

Disputed trade - - - -
receivable considered
good

Disputed trade - - - -
receivable considered
Doubtful
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20.

21.

22.

CASH AND BANK BALANCES

Particulars . As at 31-3-2022 . As at 31-3-2021 |
- Cash on Cash equivalents
- Cash on hand 1.69 1.70
- Cheques, DDs, Stamps on hand including in transit 0.10 0.04
- With scheduled Banks -
- In current and saving Alc 297.56 353.39
- In Cash Credit A/c - -
- In Margin Money Alc - -
- Deposit with original maturity for less than 3 months 3.789.35 9.822 05
- Other Bank Balances 4,088.70 10,177.18
- In Fixed Deposit *
- Deposit with original Maturity for more 2,467.66 453.63
than 3 months but less than 12 months
- Deposit with original Maturity for more - 2,467.66 - 453.63
than 12 months
- Others - - - -
Total 6,556.36 10,630.81
Of the above, the balances that meet the definition of Cash and Cash 4,088.70 10,177.18

equivalents as per AS-3 Cash Flow Statements is
* Includes amount * 62,29 Lakhs (Previous year ° 62.29 Lakhs) pledged as margin money.

SHORT TERM LOANS & ADVANCES

- Loans and Advances
(Unsecured, considered good unless otherwise stated)

- Considered good 4.03 3.19
- Considered doubtful - -

4.03 3.19
Less: Provision - 4.03 - 3.19
Income Tax & Sales Tax payment in
advance and deduction at source 82.86 118.07
Balance with Port Trust, Customs, excise etc. 32.79 19.64
Others - 3.65
Deposits - With Govt. Departments 12.41 12.41
- With Others - -
Total 132.09 156.96
OTHER CURRENT ASSETS - -
Particulars . Asat 51-5-2022 . As at31-3-2021
Interest accrued on deposits & advances 121.54 55.28
Deposits:-
- With Govt. Departments - -
- With Others 0.03 0.04
- Claims & other amounts recoverable:
- Considered good 167.37 127.50
- Considered doubtful _ ——
167.37 127.50
Less: Provision - 167.37 - 127.50
Govt. of India 888.36 888.36
%Pa{ﬁgflgrrpec&(tegagf Immovable Assets 4,823.00 -
vt. of India
Total 6,000.30 1,071.18

Pursuant to approval of CCEA as informed by Dcptt. of Heavy Industry, Ministry of Heavy Industry and Public
Enterprises. Govt of India vide letter N0.5(4)/2010-PE-VIII dated 23.02.2016, Govt, of India Loan of * 16,75,00,000/ and

normal & penal interest of * 22,52,53,392/- as on 31.03.2016 has been adjusted against consideration of * 48.16 Crores
transfer of entire shareholding of IL in REIL to Govt, of India. Balance amount of * 8,88,36,383/- shall be adjusted
towards future restructing/ closure liability of IL(* 48.16 Crores- ' 39.28 Crores).

Sale Proceeds of Immovable assets includes amount of & 3662.93 Lakhs against sale of Land at Jaipur and amount of
space at SCOPE Complex, New Delhi transferred to the Consolidated funds of % 1160.07 Lakhs against sale of office
Govt. of India
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23.

24,

25.

48

REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS

Particulars

2021-2022

2020-2021

A. Retail Sale
B. Execution of
System Contracts

1. System
2. Works
- Completed & Adj.

- In progress as
as on 31-3-2021

6,944.87

6,830.07

Less:

- In Progress as
on 31-3-2020

C. Other Services

19.06

9.18

JOBS DONE FOR INTERNAL USE

6.963.93

6.839.25

Particulars

2021-2022

2020-2021

Capital Items
Others

OTHER INCOME

Total

Particulars

2021-2022

2020-2021

Excess Liability written back
Profit on sale of Fixed Assets
Interest
- Banks

- Others

Exchange difference (Net)
Scrap sale

Rent & Other Revenues

- Township

- Others

Miscellaneous income
DIVIDEND

From Other

Engineering Projects (1) Ltd.

261.99

3.57

3.00

26.64.

Total

31.61

265.56

9.87

29.64
59.81

396.49

325.26

1.48

2.50

1.11
0.60

326.74

2.74

2.50
17.68

351.37
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COST OF MATERIALS CONSUMED
Particulars . A 2020-2021
unit Qty. Qty.
(A) RAW MATERIALS CONSUMED
1. Stainless Steel and Kgs 33,376 96.84 25,520 60.91
Alloy Steel and Mtrs 2,490 4.70 2,000 3.55
other special alloys Nos. 36 0.57 62 6.71
2. Mild and Alloy Steel Kgs 33 0.05 33 0.10
Mtrs 23 0.40 134 1.65
3. Copper and Copper Kgs 64 0.77 67 0.45
based alloys & other Mtrs 670 0.85 645 0.82
non-ferrous metals
excluding Aluminium
4. Aluminium and its Kgs - - 10 0.01
alloys Mtrs - - - -
5. Others Kgs - - - -
Mtrs 240 2.16 65 0.53
Nos. 7 270 2 _ 05’
109.04 75.24
Other adjustment - -
Total(A) 109.04 75.24
BOUGHT OUT COMPONENTS
1. Electrical, Electronics and
Electro-mechanical components
and sub assemblies -
2. Pneumatic fittings - -
3. Fastners 36.13 20.28
4. Other auxiliary components 0.29 0.09
and sub assemblies
5. Mechanical, Metallic components 2,692.60 1.936.76
and sub assemblies
6. Non-metallic components and 63.31 52.17
sub-assemblies e
2,792.33 2,009.30
Other uses/adjustment(Net) - -
Total(B) 2,792.33 2,009.30
COMPLETING ITEMS*
t &peningBtockther than sales E -
- PuUrASiggsStock : :
- Other Adjustments Total(C) —_— -
Total (A) To (C) 2,901.37 -
*Includes value of replacement -
2,084.54

Due to varied specification, quantity data has not been given in respect of Components consumed and completing

items.

1.57 Lakhs (Previous year  1.62 Lakhs).

Expenditure on Materials i.e. Consumption of Raw materials, Boughtout items, Completing items, Store & spares
and tools include value reduction on account of obsolescence of Bought out items of

(Previous year " 3.45 Lakhs).This does not include such value reduction of manufactured items amounting to

2.96 Lakhs
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27. CHANGES IN INVENTORIES OF FINISHED GOODS, WORK IN PROCESS AND MANUFACTURED COMPONENTS

ZOZ I ZoZZ

Particulars 2020-2021
Z z
Closing Balance
(i) Finished goods 450.23 438.03
(if) Work in process 270.57 213.41
(iii) Manufactured Components 523.10 492.00
Total 1,243.90 1,143.44
Less: Opening Balance
(i) Finished goods 438.03 568.42
(if) Work in process 213.41 411.07
(iii) Manufactured Components 492.00 469.28
Total 1,143.44 1,448.77
Net Accretion/ (Decretion) 100.47 305.33

28. EMPLOYEES' BENEFIT EXPENSES

Particulars 2021-;022 2020-?2021
Salaries, Wages, Bonus & Allowances 1,490.04 1,352.99
PF Contribution 124.38 109.04
Gratuity 15.40 2.10
Staff Welfare Expenses 226.89 180.83

Total 1,856.71 1,644.96

28.1 During the year the following amounts were paid and provided for Chairman and Managing Director and full
time Directors as remuneration :-

Salaries and allowances - -
PF contributions - -
Other perquisites - -

Besides the above, use of staff car including for personal use, upto a ceiling of 750kms. per month for
Chairman-cum-Managing Director and for full time Directors on payment of  2000/- per month has been
allowed in accordance with the terms of appointment.

28.2 Expenditure on Public Relations are as under:- 2021-2022 2020-2021
g 3

Salaries wages, Bonus and Allowances included in Note No. 28 - -
Public Relation Expenses shown in Note No. 31. - -

29. FINANCE COST 2021-;022 2020-;021
Bank Borrowings 0.01 -
Others - 3.01

Total 0.01 3.01
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DEPRECIATION AND AMORTISATION EXPENSES
Particulars 2021-2022 2020-2021
Z z
Depreciation
Depreciation on Tangible Assets (Pl.see Note No. 12) A 136.16 142.72
Depreciation on Intangible Assets (Pl.see Note No. 12) B 0.18 0.54
Amortisation of Deferred Revenue Exps.
Amortisation during the year C - -
Depreciation and Amortisation Expenses (A+B+C) 136.34 143.26
OTHER EXPENSES
Particulars . 2021-2022 2020-2021
Directors fees and expenses 3.60 3.75
Rent 58.46 9.66
Rates & Taxes 3.45 4.01
Insurance 2.11 0.42
Travelling expenses-Directors 20.08 9.70
Travelling expenses-Others 29.49 23.17
Conveyance Charges 12.14 9.11
Vehicle running & maintenance
Payment to Auditors (including Cost Auditors)
(a) As Auditors
- Fees 2.51 2.28
- Expenses 0.17 2.68 0.39 2.67
(b) In other capacity in respect of
- Certification fee 0.26 0.24
- Tax Audit fee 0.63 0.89 0.54 0.78
Legal Expenses 6.96 9.95
Repairs & Maintenance(other than salaries & wages)
- Plant & Machinery 2.40 0.01
- Buildings 115.62 114.44
- Others 10.21 128.22 8.77 123.22
Advertisement & Publicity 2.32 0.47
Business Promotion - -
Stores, Spares & Tools Consumed 102.01 77.48
Packing & Forwarding 164.97 116.95
Other selling & distribution Exps. 4.87 1.74
Liquidated Damages 100.94 118.05
Power & Electricity 60.01 55.81
Water Charges 17.75 18.90
Social Welfare exp. 3.44 5.15
Research & Development (other than Salaries & Wages) 1.32 0.50
Printing & Stationery 18.23 19.52
Loss on Sale of fixed assets - 0.30
Claims/sundry debit balances 37.52 34.57
Bank charges - -
Exchange rate variation(Net) 8.22 8.77
Postage, Telegram, Telex & Telephone Exps - -
Provision for Doubtful debt Loans & Advance and claims -Net 112.78 57.96
Miscellaneous expenses (0.79) 4.44
Prior Period Items (Net)
Total 901.67 717.06

51



?"4‘{‘«%

Notes on Financial Statements for the year ended 31* March, 2021
31.1 Details of PriorPeriod items are as under :-

Particulars 2021-2022 2020-2021

DEBITS
Power Fuel - 0.01
Rates & Taxes 7.86
Interest - 3.38
Repair & Maintenance - 0.98
Others _ 0.07
Misc. Expenses -

Total Debits 7.86 4.44
CREDIT - E—
Interest 8.65 -
Power & Fuel - _
Misc. Expenses

Total Credits 8.65 -
NET CREDIT/ (DEBIT) 0.79 (4.44)

32 CONTINGENT LIABILITIES NOT PROVIDED FOR IN RESPECT OF :-

Particulars 2021-2022 2021-2022

(a) Guarantees given by Bankers to Customers and others. 753.75 690.66

(b) Service Tax demand disputed in appeals 389.99 -

(c) Custom Duty demand disputed in appeals 191.67 -

(d) Sales Tax demand disputed in appeals - -

(e) Estimated liability for 1997 pay-revision arrears for the period w.e.f. 12.583.99 12.583.99
1.1.1997 to 22.2.2009

INFORMATION REGARDING EXPORT & IMPORTS:-

. 2021-2022 2020-2021
Particulars . .

(a) Earning in Foreign Exchange
Export of goods
- Retail sale (F.O.B.BASIS)* 67.24 1,897,751

(b) Value of Imports(CIF)
- Raw Materials 1.16 534,708
- Components,Completing items & Spare Parts 85.03 23,509,703
- Capital Goods - -

(c) Expenditure in foreign currency
(does not include expenditure of Branch abroad)
- Technical know how and documents - -
- Others - -

(d) Value of Consumption
Raw materials % %
- Imported 4.83 4.43 7.31 9.72
- Indigenous 104.21  95.57 67.93  90.28
Boughtout components
- Imported 96.73 3.46 103.10 5.13
- Indigenous 2,695,59  96.54 1,906.20  94.87
Stores & Spares
- Imported - 0.00 R -
- Indigenous 102.01  100.00 74.48  100.00

* Excludes deemed export ° Nil/- (Previous year  Nil/-)
Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR):

During the financial year 2021-22 no amount is required to be provided/spend towards CSR since the Company has not made average profit in
last 3 yearsreckoned for the purpose.

Disclosure of Applicable Key Financial Ratio:

Particulars Unit of As on As on Variation Reason for
Measurem 31.03.2022 31.03.2021 in % Change

Current Ratio In Multiple 0.29 0.27 8.50 NA
Debt-Equity Ratio In Multiple 3.92 4.00 (2.14) NA
Inventory Turnover Ratio In Days 177 180 (1.56) NA
Trade Receivable Turnover Ratio In Days 239 216 10.69 NA
Trade Payable Turnover Ratio In Days 38 32 19.32 NA
Net Capital Turnover Ratio In Days 37 363 3.86 NA

Net Profit decrease
Net Profit Ratio In % 31.96 50.83 (37.11) due toincrease in

material cost
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The Company is engaged in manufacturing of multiple products using many common inputs and plant and machinery. It is extremely
difficult to apportion common infrastructure of manufacturing, assembling and testing of such multiple products. Due to diverse nature
of company's activities and that the risks and returns of the Company are not affected by geographical or economic factors and can be
determined from gregate data, therefore, provision of segment reporting is not required in accordance with AS 17.

As per Accounting Standard 18 (AS 18) issued by ICAI, the disclosures of transactions with related parties as defined in the AS 18
are given below :-

Key Management personnel :-
SI.No. Name

1 B. Balasubramanian

Nature of Relationship
Chairman and Managing Director (Addl. Charge)

Transactions during the year with the related parties are as under:-
iy Key Management personnel :-
Nature of
Transaction

Value of Balance with related parties as at
Transaction 31.03.2021
") @)
B. Balasubramanian Remuneration -

(Additional charge for the post of CMD)

The Ministry of Heavy Industry & Public Enterprises, Govt. of India vide its letter dated 08.12.2016 intimated the decision of the Union
Cabinet in its meeting held on 30.11.2016 for closure of Kota Unit (comprising Corporate Head Quarter, Kota Unit, P-DDC Unit and
Marketing Unit viz Kota Complex) and in principle approval for transfer of Palakkad Unit of Instrumentation Limited to Government of
Kerala in a time bound manner as per DPE Guideline dated 07.09.2016 of closure. In compliance of directives of Govt. of India, all
employees of Kota have been relieved under VRS/VSS on 18.04.2017. Immovable and Movable assets of Kota complex, are under the
process of sale through M/s. NBCC, (a PSU under Ministry of Steel) and M/s. MSTC, as per Govt. guidelines. Accordingly, the Finance
statement have been prepared on the basis of a 'going concern' for Palakkad Unit and 'not on going concern' basis of Kota Complex.

Standalone Profit & Loss Accounts and Balance Sheet of Kota Complex and Palakka Unit as below :-

Profit & Loss Account

Particular Kota Complex Palakkad Unit Total
2021-22 2020-21 2021-22 2020-21 2021-22 2020-21
@) @) Q) Q) Q) QO
REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS - - 6,963.93 6,839.25 6,963.93 6,839.25
Jobs done for internal use - - | | - -
Total - - 6,963.93 6,839.25 6,963.93 6,839.25
Less :- Excise Duty - - B | - -
Revenue from Operations (Net) - - 6,963.93 6,839.25 6,963.93 6,839.25
Other Income 210.87 288.40 185.62 62.96 396.49 351.37
Finished Goods Transfer - - | | b -
Total Revenue 210.87 288.40 7,149.55 6,902.21 7,360.42 7,190.62
EXPENSES
Cost of Materials consumed - - 2,901.37 2,084.54 2,901.37 -
Changes in Inventories of Finished
goods & Work-in-process - - 100.47 2,084.54 100.47 305.33
Employees Benefit Expenses - 33.35 1,856.71 1,611.62 1,856.71 1644.96
Services & Sub-Contracting 1.18 1.18 514.79 410.99 515.97 412.17
Finance Cost - 3.01 0.01 E 0.01 3.01
Depreciation and Amortisation Expense 1.70 2.43 134.64 140.83 136.34 143.26
Other Expenses 99.94 70.80 801.73 646.26 901.67 717.06
Total Expenses 102.82 110.77 6,108.78 5,199.56 6,211.60 5,310.33
Profit/(Loss) before exceptional and,
extraordinary items and tax 108.05 177.64 1,040.77 11,702.65 1,148.82 1,880.29
Exceptional item 1,660.18 1,892.29 133.86 296.36 1,526.27 1,595.93
Profit/(Loss) before extraordinary items
and tax 1,768.18 2,069.93 906.91 1,406.29 2,675.10 3,476.22
Extraordinary items - - | | h -
Profit/(Loss) before Tax 1,768.18 2,069.93 906.91 1,406.29 2,675.10 3,476.22
Tax Expenses
Current Tax 449.14 - - - 449.14 -
Deferred Tax - - | b b -
Profit/(Loss) for the year 1,319.04 2,069.93 906.91 1,406.29 2,225.96 3,476.22
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Balance Sheet

Partieula Kota Complex Palakkad Unit Total
As on As on As on As on| As on As on
31.03.2022 31.03.2021 31.03.2022 31.03.2021 31.03.2022 31.03.2021
@) @) @) @) ) O
1. Source Of Funds
1. Shareholders' Funds
Share Capital 2,404.53 2,404.53 - - 2,404.53] 2,404.53
Reserves & Surplus (51,368.42) (53,594.37) - - (51,368.42)]  (53.594.37)
2. Share Application Money
Pending Allotment - - - - -
3. Non-Current Liabilities
(a) Long Term Borrowings - - - - -
(b) Deferred Tax Liability - - - - -
(c) Other Long Term Liabilities - - 187.80 204.70 187.80 204.70
Long Term Provisions - - - - -
4. Current Liabilities
(a) Short Term Borrowings - - - 4,225,774 -
(b) Trade Payables 17.82 17.90 715.47 885.65 733.28 603.55
(c ) Other Current Liabilities 69,766.70 71,048.23 965.41 805.86 70.732.11] 71,854.09
(d) Short Term Provisions - - - E -
3. Inter Unit Transfer (10.579.35) (9,634.13) 10,579.35 9,634.13 -
Total 10,241.28 10,242.16 12,448.03 11,230.34 22.689.31] 21,472.50
ASSETS
1. Non-Current Assets
(a) Fixed Assets
(i) Tangible Assets 58.89 91.81 709.99 805.32 768.87 897.13
(ii) Intangible Assets - - 64.29 E -
(i) Capital Work in Progress - - - E -
(b) Non-Current Investments - - - E -
(c ) Long Term Loans and Advances - - 1,215.80 1,242.71 1,215.80) 1,242.71
(d ) Other Non-Current Assets - - 24.51 67.91 24.51 67.91
Total 58.89 98.81 2,014.59 2,115.94] 2,073.47| 2,207.75
2. Current Assets
(a) Current Investments 0.04 0.04 - E 0.04 0.04
(b) Inventories - - 3,375.59 3,367.57 3,375.59 3,367.57
(c ) System Work (At Sites) - - - E -
(d) Trade Receivables - - 4,551.46 4,038.20 4,551.46 4,038.20
(e) Cash and Bank Balances 4,296.25 9,054.41 2,260.11 1,576.40| 6,556.36) 10,630.81
(f) Short Term Loans and Advances 99.30 133.67 32.79 23.29 132.09 156.96
(g) Other Current Assets 5,786.81 962.23 213.50 108.95] 6,000.30) 1,071.18
Total 10,182.39 10.150.34 10,443.45 9,114.41 20,615.84 19,264.75
Total 10,241.28 10.242.16 12,448.03 11,230.34] 22,689.31] 21,472.50
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Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31st March,2022:-
CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH, 2022
Discounting Operation Continuing Operation Total
Particulars Kota Complex Palakkad Unit
As at As at As at As at As at As at

31.03.2022 31.03.2021 31.03.2022 31.03.2021 31.03.2022 31.03.2021
Net Profitl(Loss) before Tax & Extraordinary items:- 1,768.18 2,069.93 906.9] 1,406.29 2,675.10 3,476
Depreciation & amortisation 1.70 2.43 134.64 140.83 136.34 143.26
Loss on sale of fixed assets -
Provision for doubtful debts - - 133.86 112.26 133.86 112.26
Provision - others -
Interest Income (180.26) (287.81) (85.30) (38.93) (265.56) (326.74)
Dividend Income -
Rent and other Revenue - (2.50) (2.50)
Interest Expenses - 3.01 588.00| 588.00 (3.01)
Operating Profit before working capital changes 1,589.60 1,787.57 1,678.12 1,617.95 3,267.74 3,405.52
Adjustment for:-
Investment - - - - -
Trade Receivable - 3,293.30 (647.12) (594.15) (647.12) 2,699.14
Inventory - (8.02) (83.08) (8.02) 83.08
Loans and Advances and Other Current Assets (6,783.11) 462.03 (64.87) (16.66) (6,847.98) 478.69
Trade payable,Provisions and Other Liabilities (1,281.61) (6,438.59) 272.47 (452.60) (1,009.14) (6,891.18)
Inter Unit Adjustment (38.31) (159.05) 38.31 159.05 - -
Net cashfroml (used in) operating activities before Tax &
extraordinary items (6,513.41) (1,054.74) 1,268.88 829.98 (5,244.53) (224.75)
Tax (449.14 (449.14) -
Net cash fr om/(used in) operaling activities before
extraordinary items (6,962.55) (1,054.74) 1,268.88 829.98 (5,244.53) (224.75)
Extra ordinary items
Nel cash froml(used in) operating activities after
extraordinary uems (6,962.55) (1,054.74) 1,268.88 829.98 (5,244.53) (224.75)
Cash flow from investing activities
Purchase of Fixed Assets ° (103.60) (8.41) (103.60) (8.41)
Sale of Fixed Assets 31.23 1.12 - - 31.23 1.12]
Loss on Sale of Fixed Assets N N - - -
Investments ° ° - - :
Interest Received 180.26 287.81 85.30 38.93 265.56 326.74
Dividend received N - - : -
Rent and other Revenue received - - 2.50 - 2.50
Net cash from | (used in) investing activities 211.49 288.92 (18.30) 33.02 193.18 321.94
Cash flow from financing activities
Share application money N B - - -
Long term Loan - - - - -
Borrowings N N - - -
Interest Paid - (3.01) (588.00) - (588.00) (3.01)
Net Cash from (used in) finacing activities B (3.01) (588.00) - (588.00) (3.01)
Net increase in cash & cash equivalent (A+B+C) (6,751.07) (768.83) 662.58| 863.00 (6,088.49) 94.18
Cash & Cash equivalent at the beginning of the year 8,606.72 9,375.55 1,570.46 707.46 10,177.18 10.083.00
Cash & Cash equivalent at the end of the year (Refer Note
No.20) 1,855.65 8,606.72 2,223.04 1,570.46 4,088.70 10,177.18
Notes:-
1.Cash & Cash equivalent ar the end of the year comprises:-
Cash on hand - - 1.69 1.70 1.69 3.40|
Cheques on Hand 0.02 0.02 0.08] 0.02 0.10 0.10|
Balance with Banks
-On Currrent Accounts 98.18 150.50 199.38 202.89 297.56 402.27]
-On Deposits Accounts 1,757.46 8,456.20 2,031.89 1,365.85 3,789.35 3,397.74
Total Cash & Cash Equivalent at the end of the year 1,855.65 8,606.72 2,233.04 1,570.46 4,088.70] 10,177.18

1. Cash Flow Statement has been prepared as per AS-3.

2.Cash & Cash Equivalents consists of cash and bank balance & deposits with banks
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Notes on Financial Statements for the year ended 31° March, 2022

32.7 Exceptional item :- 2021-2022 2020-2021
Amount () Amount ()

1. Write back of Credit balance of Sundry Creditors Unpaid Current Liabilities,
Deposit RD Works Contracts and Credit balances of Taxes - (5,404.08)
2. Write off of Debit balance of Sundry Debtors & Retention Money, Outstanding

Advances, Net Claims and Outstanding Deposits - 3,514.63
3. Write off Sundry Debtors (14.60)
4, Write back of Credit balance 4.79 (2.84)
5. Capital Gain on Sale of Land & Building (1,650.32) -
6. Liability for Gratuity & Earned Leave towards earlier years (Palakkad Unit) 133.86 2131
7. Sales Tax towards earlier years (Palakkad Unit) - 8.95
8. Doubtful debts provision prior period (Palakkad Unit) 133.86 112.26
9. Other prior period expenditure (Palakkad Unit) - 1.74
10.  Dividend to Govt. of India Provision for 2020-21 (Palakkad Unit) - 152.10
(1,526.27) (1,595.93)
32.8 Earning per share calculated in accordance with the provisions of AS-20 :-
As on As on
31.03.2022 31.03.2021
EPS on Profit ) )
Profit after tax as per Statement of Profit & Loss (Used as denominator) 2,675.10 3,476.22
Number of Equity shares (Face value 1000/- each) 240,453 240,453
Weighted Average number of equity shares for calculating Basic earning per share 240,453 240,453
Weighted Average number of equity shares for calculating Diluted earning per share 976,949 976,949
Basic earning per share (Rs. per share) 1,112.52 1,445.70
(Face value of Rs.1000/- each)
Diluted earning per share (Rs. per share) 273.82 355.82

(Face value of Rs. 1000/- each)

Figures have been rounded off to the nearest rupee, wherever considered necessary. Figures in brackets () indicate
deduction.

Thefigures of the previous year have been regrouped/reclassified wherever necessary.
Thefigures of Palakkad Unit have been regrouped/reclassified wherever necessary.
Note No.1 to 32 form integral part of the Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit & Loss and Cash Flow Statement.

For and on behalf of the Board

Anshita Khandelwal Madan Pal Singh B. Balasubramanian
Company Secretary Director Chairman and Managing Director
M.No.ACS 67156 DIN No.: 08414417 DIN No. 08948039
In terms of our report of even date attached
For Pramod & Associates
Chartered Accountants
F.R.N. 001557C
C.A. Ravindra Raniwala
Place : Palakkad Partner
Date : 09" December, 2022 M.No.073191
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IRR ¥R,

3T TeeTehi %1 31 A= 2022 1 FATG U o™
TS 1 A T, Gifefee 3iherhi & gideed Ta 9
R femufia qen v & e 1@ mereren wWisw 51
Tl 1 GEiE Afed HEAT 1 583 it gfaaed
319 HE T hid gU, T A @I T |

o yqE ferg

Sty fafiiee 1 Tokrhs e T @e A = ©
SR e e o %1 Forie el 1 A a
TRATET & STTHR T T ha ' o STHR TR G foan
T B, TS T ) "qran € E § 3R Srich T i
TGS FOTTet UR 22 3hT e Sl T TR |

ST & T W TH 03/0009/2019-SrdiE
(THY) TR 29.10.21 3 STTAR 8 2021-22 & faw
THY A& Sfafes &9 9 fuifia forg 7w 9 o) W
S HA (THTHSTE ) GRI R %61 7 o |

T8 2021-2022 & RM, AT 7 7000 ARG TG &
THY @& IR 2020-2021 H 6839.25 & T &
FRIER & Hhleel 6963.93 TG € HT KR BH
fra g

TE 2021-2022 |, YA 7 IR, TS, STHIERT
gl SR X W Tee 1285.17 ARG T HT AT Tol
foren %, srafer faset g 500 e T & THRAY e
3TR 2026.56 TG T3 T AT G AT |

T8 2021-2022 & AT 3 & 1€ I5 N 300 G
I & THSHY T8 & YhTee 2225.96 T T4 & 3R
Tl sl & 3476.22 TG €93 & Y[G AT i ga T H |

IRETer & gy

freal ad &t g § a9 2021-22 & 9REmweH
TIROTTH %1 He fasrome < T §:

(F93 wrEl )

F4H. o 2021-2022 _ 2020-2021
(V) s 6963.93 6839.25

SR SN v Tl

e () 6963.93 6839.25
() TS 396.49 351.37

EE e 7360.42 7190.62
() s R 2901.37 2084.54
() s (100.47) 305.33
(%) e ot 1856.71 1644.96

3R sTeny
(Th) Fenud 3uHfaRTy 515.97 41217
(i) faefraremmd 0.01 3.01
(TH)  =E e AT 136.34 143.26
(3T%) s 901.67 717.06
() gaEd 6211.60 5310.33
(%) /(=) SEmEE

JIMENVAS IRFAYE  1148.82 1880.29
(TH) STHHRIAG 1526.27 1595.93
(TH) TS STEIERII A

e @/ (7if) 2675.10 3476.22
() STHIHNHE
(3 g /e 2675.10 3476.22
(f) = 449.14
(F) HTEHAESA

e e/ (7f) 2225.96 3476.22
3RS g

= 99 (2021-2022) & SRE HEr yiqeadt &
SIS, HUAT hI 7822.52 T T & 3TET et €, S
for Tt ol & 5452 @ €T3 & ST (R TT b YehTelcl
7500 TS F9 o TH3TY T8 1 104.31% © | I faers
TR, S OTal ATl SeaTa] SR T SR SR Uewh
THH & Iy g I b1 & HRor e | ot g’ are
FBTE IR gfafesa MR T THR &~




T)  TE-STEHIE | ®. 717.19 G & FHwrd
ed & R |

) TEI-SAEUARE ¥ €. 242.70 MG &
e % ST |

W) AU ¥ a9 E. 219.00 TG hT e TS
ed & ST |

2l dEETd, fEuH 9 TS e wie & fod €.

150 e Y3 & TELIATS dled o AT |

3) oder fuma i ¥ ®. 115 G &l S
T 9 T FATS Aed o SR |

(Th) daETd, TETH & IR 91er @i & fad
. 150 T ®Y o TGS ded o SR |
3TE.TH.311.-9001(2015), 14000

(2015) TE ANTITHTTE. (2018)
LEIMIETY

A I8 % SR UTIhS ThTe o STe.TH.3T. -
9001:2015, 3TTE.TH.31.- 14001 :2015 T 3. TH.TH.T.
TA.-45001(2018) THIMURIOT = W | 399 &H
TS 3cATE TS Hel Aokl o STo] W ST
TN 7 | S AR affearfaei § wie] wd fafd SR
AMETIF |

IEERRCECIY

fUset as 2020-21 & 6839.25 @ €9 & 3TEd i

T 36 T 2021-22 H T H 6393.93 TE &9
1 3T AT TR |

frafa

AT I & SR et = atd ferad o faia o
IMHA ], . 67.24 @G 2Afsia fohan (& o § %. 4.94
AETE) |

G|

o &% SR R 7 YA 168.77 ARG & AT
SR HIF

Rfara

Tetene ol & fera faevrent = foreht oft uf¥r st emrfara
T 1 TS e foha |

0
TRt ohT forerr
TieeT o o SR HEE | HEAT StfafaEd, 2013
1 € 73 Fufed swHars (SEnsti st wiefa) fm,
2014 & 3T 7 A HIS ST RN i § AT &
Felipa fora g |
fo=

31.03.2022 1 YA 1 TG ST &. 2404.53 TG of
TS ®. 12200.96 TG T 376G T TR A7 e
Tah=q YR ¥ Wiferd 1 599 Wiehd JTEGR ASHT &
STTHR 2598.46 TG €94 & RN I 3790 § g of
mMAAT |

THR / raSTTeh SUSHHL Y R0

IRA TR ST FIETAFT h1 ThE AT i
Fohdl F & fAU 584.57 S ®IF 1 R YSH
e

EIRNIGR

gritemeii foreta o & SR, vt whrfeiiel goit o |
TAFh G ThTS 1 TeTe YT &Y J Fe 3R IeTahg
SIS A STYAT Tehe 01 HHT T YA &1 fohan 3iR
TR & GUE Y A o Gt sl 1 yeiw o
Tl o & SR A 3367.57 M@ 3R 4038.20
TG T ST gl § el AR fafay SeR wEeT:
3375.59 M@ 9 3R 4551.46 ARG €9 9 |

TRy ST T A . 0 g,

<fth ST I Il IS T FeeH =g & 3R B
WHR F TAFhS THE U9 i Ufwan = W&l Tl
STFE 9 W I §&A 8-05/3/2020-41% VI TS
(20798) feTeR 31.01.2020, TS I€ Seora foran T
o1 Toh STEUA H! IOTHRE THIS Dl hid AHR Fl
BTN A 1 Uik o o1eft sifqn w9 =i fean
¥ IR 3T =] © SR T e T ¥ | SdiE R v
F & faw ad 2021 & U Taighg SHE & Tag |
THY TIR 3 SR S A w1 e fean
TETIR T ILP/MOU-DHI/LAND/2020 & 12.09.
2020 GRI &% 2020-2021 % Tl MOU T fehan T |
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9% H 9% Giad o T fof ek Sohte shict TR ol
TEARa &1 o1 W T oyl & fRe
THTESTE g Aidfieh ®9 9 i ST Fehal € | TETHR
TS & Hre fafir= geten St % SR THTEeTE
N HT H YR i IR wT oS W@ g1 oad
2020-2021 & AT THT=ETE 1 9 T TR @ed
% STIER, H AT 7 IR=TeH § U5 & foae =igd s1=8t
fen iR ufmrem ey iR fiedt & fore Sepse @ie
RIECIEad

CICIRIEEE]

HUAT h U ST TR qehrileh © SR Tfehan
AN et Fela iR TR gferem feafaei & s1ar
U Il i fesme w | waw ¥ O sifaw
ST hi YaTE STTTARATS oh STTHR HIS[G1 Scarg
1 TR H T ff TEH T | T8 T RO STAR
IR T A Sfea & fom Rl g IR EI T |

ETA 1 IR U 3cg fasfad fay € iR 5=
Ik &Y W ela fRan g |

FAfHa SR deheien! &9 9 T € 3Tk Hefi-heft
T AT 9 Rt foaceft Fwian = Taee & Seasi %
eI H 98 B T 1 hITd ogd gfqededt ¥ iR fsit
faenfedi & s g |

SHOT SIS Rt Ufcedelt Yehfd i 90 L H Had
gl

FHUt GRS &t/ efaneri wt ufd o6t T & T
T, TARe, WA IHUM, WA, oHd,
Y fehe, Oet 3R 1, Tie, 3ieh, STt 3Tk e,
G SR e e € |

foret Tme dare # A H SAR-<Ed 1 3T Ut
% HRIFAR T T TS | YT o SIS T ST
T &5 I YRS Fe-ofU, fawr, Faemto iR
SMYFTRIHIO & IRH AR TSl & €9 H H3 I8 &
ST & 9IS ST dTeal o Ffqeemd & fag off St 7
3TTE HiseT IREsIst ¥ iR wfasy | 1 areft =8
RIS B SR SATIR S & |

Tleehi & Tagd § WE IR, Teed, ey,
M, duadt St o Wi, SuHes,
SR fhae enfe St st wuf=n wnfia €9 s
TIHRT TS S8 STARE, T Seit, T faga are
ST TR SR el (T e SR s el
59 3, 3R TelTeehR STH T SHEG U= STHASTY
SeTHE AT 3TE | T BT TR-9R 31T fget @
TTeehi ok foregd Sere Jfasa H =R fiawar gifeea
FAEI

HOA A TIIEHSAET, T, SESIHISN,
T, $3META S STATF TRt €9 H T
YA ATCT UTEehi o TAIU 5 U SeaTG1 o1 okt foRan § 31k
TSl 2R THHIR Yrenfifewai St Sierary s
ko yonferd s fere ored =1 fasra fran g |

o TAUHISTENA & faq dgd #ex =1 fawm™ -
TAHSTETA 1SR feman | foremrei Seame |

o TAUHIAETA & foTu Wieze ared o1 fashm -
fesTea qu gen, TA wham s s 7 |

LI CCIRAEREL ERCTU|

- UHSIE! (U] T S Iehisee ) ST &
foTa fosh o TR s ared |

— STHIFA SR aTedl o o - festes qu
B3| 4 T ARSHIS! o fIT S| 22 T &
Tore gme g foralm | TR eimg=e g 4ed & forg
SR B S fe st 3G R |

e RN <o dlcd o faehrd- fesed QU gt |
T SIS § 30 718 €93 o1 e e |
Teh HAS T T SR T & | TR TR 7 39
3aare H v fems |

o Wfesw e waM & fy e =edl IGCAR
Kaplakkam & IL 9geit R €ifead ST9an &
foTe e area o1 @1 § | Hiee ©e e area 9 i
12 T feu sifET g |



J {2 et Wfasa § U & HoE e
i TR 3R b e = s |

GEIS hE!

I o] IS TR HHaT TRl § |
Yot H TR ok MRTSRT

Trag TR N & ST7&Y Jaigl § SR i
YR Td 3197 IR 9 H1aT ol sfgren o4 & fag
HIFFTR YTafTeEl o | i srd=id s Sl 8, STef
HYR gfafafedi ¥ Scaigehar, gern,  STeeRTl
Rt T 3T Fefd Ael H GUR §q STA
A EH AT |
SqYfaa  Sifa/SAsma T faeen
ferel hl STRETUT -

3= g 8 off sTgfea Sifa/sH S, TRk
forerar IR T& Janedi & Farfiga wHH=1E & forw
T feen-Fdell & STTUR STRET0r St ST i
TER o8 & A 179 HHAME U 18 HTHTR 7 91
TR AT 10.46 FfARTA R |
it Ta 2 eNfTes Gaie Ue e

FHr # TR Geie YA 9yl e YR gl
® %
e GH14E Ta faehmd

TS THIEAI o St STAN Td i Scagehal §
YR 3G S % THe SHiEA faem favm g
FHRET b1 geTdl § o &g FHH=RE! hl wieremn/
A yfreror e v fafa= #reisa e fra e |
ESRETNEIC A

HoA) Srfafaam, 2013 T ¥ 177 (9) 3T’ (10)
% YEY H ST H T § wHEE
freerent & Sedte & faems vt gran 3urd = fere
Teh YI&Td JoMedl b1 T i &, S Fdehel o 1
Y 3ald & IR TRy T SHHEr SAHAR W gHR

A o FIAE / AFER / HEER / ardiaes a1

frciford grenaEt / SR Hied & Seerer dfed S

2

71 yaifad w4 & fow, St arfas feaet o
forepTerdi =t e e & for Tarm oA € 1 ot Al
Wﬁﬂm‘ﬁaﬁaﬁﬂ@?w&{www/ilkota.inww
gl

FE off fRYE o1 wHE @ o fear @
IEEQRK cvo@ilkota.in 9X ‘5‘—'13!?{ T Tkl § | Hiareq
T HIYH o e Sfea srdars s |

Heehar ffafert

e & SR Tk dl {91 A YeieH & Teh Yl feed
®®TH H fohan 3R Frares Gaehdr 9 s1fes Sk fean
el

ST AfYEH, 2013 T 9T 186
i foRT T SROT, RS Steren ot 1
foaon

THTeneT sTafy & SR e stfufaad 2013
¥RT 186 o ST=Id SH A1 R hIS 0 Tél TS 7T, hig

TR & & 7T 2 S e e fohar T |
TEf-Ed &Rl & WY i Td SRR
1 fereror

o Afaf=Em 2013 1 9 188 (1) TH Hufad

7L (XI1) & ST i frem fRvmenl =i 9ew T
TG A W 3 geited Stfueeri #§ afvfa wefid
&I o T2 h1E Wil U SHaeR Tei gU |
framsl g0 wecaqul ws WU
AR UIRa

e oo & SR, HUA R TR S SHTE H
=] ween &t feafq &1 guifaa e et et @
AT A1 ARl g g Heeyul SR HEegul
SRS IR & feram T o |
AR Ao YoTTet Ue SHeh! e : -

ot | T fadiar 2R uft=me st & waR
% T arafier T st Sfed @R gaia sqaen €1
[ft Heergul TTfafafer i gat STdie e Sar
 yered g W/ TR T fafim e, B oI
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fgmaned & 9 H w2 W §, S 9, @R, i, fam
3R iR S foramil & wrsifed § | =SS Tramehr wat
g Frafa we = Tafies snfee i ot § foed
718 g & Teh o geft o iR Ser e W g
3R 3rafien f=ron yorett & A H 1 SAiafes fa=mn
e, ST, e, aeht SR Stafies ufsmansti $iR
TonTfeRi o He g ST GAfved L § |
Frfties e 9 SgEd

At 2AffTE® 2013 T AR 92 (3) TH FHAS
JeeE Ue WA fFrm & fam 12(1) & st=aia aifed
SSER AfSe e TH.ST.3-9 & T4 STEer- - |
e g
IRELE R BRI EE I

R 99 Scteq Fifd (Jswem, foy &R
framon) from 2013 & ST=dia Ut | Afgened & IF
3Scdied &t AW & foad 9F Sedtea Hifq g1 99
Scdtg bt Tl & faro & fere stafte forewm
gfafq (emE.dg.) oo g8 § aft =i (2,
ST, 3TETs, UfvTegedi) o1 39 uiferd! & dgd e
fraare |

e 2021-22 H 9w A et @t R w@
e AR = -

- g e e - =
~ Taem fTehTerdi ot wea - =
IS EIR IR IL

=<t 1 TsTeh 14 1l § U hid o foaw oot |
d SR e T we asren st qen sHeh dgd
ST T w1 & WMl ] el @7 § AR R
A TR T | SHP g feet o 9 bl 9 i &g
IIg 99 R YA, R Td SedreH bl
SISO oh 775 | 3Tf=aT TSl &ii o STfeehiel she=m off
s A s e ®E |
IEEIUICAREINE

HEgT U= 2013 & STTIR 91134 (3) (TH)
% JTae i T (FReTe gHvee st fdfe | faerui

1 Yo faq 1988 & WU Ufed ®, & WEEH &

TR G A= T &

(F) ool TR -
FHE el w1 THE U e § R ot
W 9T 1 = | T g hE &
Tl W ol o9 & 2Afees § sifuss gag
TorT =11 @ & | STRITR YRuRes ool o Tergel
frfen gro feeenfua T @I 1

(@) THAIHT STV - STHYH T
fawma s :-

U o T 37T el SR b HT0T T ST
TS HI THAE © AR R off qodied &
TSSO T TS STTTTAHA el ot | STTHEH
el feremra fafeterEt s e i e e ge
FHU 7 NPCIL, ISRO, IGCAR, BHEL, EIL
S AAfus qhht ®9 F T HA
TTEehi o 1T 5 T 3cATG] Rl forehtd fohanl § 39
FGD 3iR SCR reifirferii St sterary fesror
ke gonfera o fere ored o1 fasmma fran g |
o TAUHISTEUA o foru ol Hie o1 fam
- foemreia 3 |

o TIHHIARTA & fau HieHEe aed &1
o - fesTTe g gaf, T 9hem &
AT

RS CEIRARRE LR E T
- TESEl (W T S -HeREs)
YA % foru foreh fard o eirg=e ared |
- I SR aTed T Rt
fese 9 3271 4 1 SREHET & fau
3T | 22 1 & T y&ard weqa fRan |

TR oz~ 99cd & fau Sieg & 31feX
IEREER

e FHHENIH =k arcd & farra- fesea
g |




o Hifeam sy & foru e aed IGCAR
Kaplakkam & IL - fesméa sifaq =word |

ErI R HED o PR R

o & SR HEAT 1 67.24 € T (fr=a
9 4.94 @@ ) fageht g1 el
STelfeh 86.21 T &9 1 (TUaat a8 59.32
ArE %) 1 fage ge1 frtm ga |
'§|§5|'UT|:"|€I'T>|UI

FEAT & Scag qEeRe-faA € FifE 3
TFRINToR Thfd o & | 3T : U A1 g
T S HE T E | ST Uik S & I1d

.79 37 14001 (2015) 3.TH.TH. THUA §
AR A & Gfl I ST T T e |

g

HIOH | A iR, AR AT STareRol i
W FAR T o 9 ot T iR
THeRfed a8 WwWIR |

ST I 2013 ST 9RT 197 (12)
= 3T=Id SRl ohl SN -

AT ARITIH 2013 T &RT 197 (12) Sk ST
Jauhig i w1 Ffe 3R S 1w 2016 & @
ufed ® & 128 5(2) wd 5(3) & 3r=id fet off
HU=R & 98 H %.102,00,000/- A1 F. 8,50,000/-
FY ARG AT W Tel g § | 3Td: SRR A
TuE S |

HIRCEEE]

FHEAT AT 2013 T 9R1134 (3) (H) & F=wia

WWW%:—

(1) T anftier o TR 3 | W= ol W
o] fehu U & Ao S fondlt UehR sh1 1S e
[EXRIEHERIFS

) SRR 9 o Aifd ST 9 STR gea @
@] fan T foR 3T Fofa wE stk
qoferen ek T G §, T foreftar ol < i

(M)

(%)

(=)

2

T HEAT & HIISHCATdl i Teh odl ol 9k
T 9T Tt & W S hTe b SR BT
Hany iR et fearfa ot oft |

o =M At Afyfam & grauE & ded
FHEAT St IREFAfEl ST G qn Serarst
TS 3 AAHAaes 1 sk adl ghed |
T FEHTT Tl § 3R 6 foe qatw eren
e T E |

FreereRi 3 anfSier Tl o e e e &
MR W AR fohan ¥ 1 s Tetes ol o=
T} T T IR S i TG uE el R
frumEE g

FrereRt = weft & Frrei o6t 3fea sTae =g
Teh YOIt shl Lo o1 § SIR o yonferal gafa &
LRIEEARNIGES

A aeme

sei=yH fafiee (sEwd) & = fifha
e H forgams et ¢ o < o1afy el o6t ura
ToRaT ST 51eh Ua W11 & TERYReh] o fowaTs o1 Sgr i
Teh | ST T Fresieh se faum (S1dE) g s
forw w1 Forfa wremed o e eIl SRt STaTerT e
T wd T snem W 9Ry e faam B e wega
FATR

Tt wemea den weiw ardt ue fagersor fae 3=
Frmenta U & sTaeR-I H AT R

I IR 5 i IR TeIFh S TS

] T T o] BT ¢

S Hied & fadi® 30.11.2016 & fofa &R
feTeR 08.12.2016 & STT=TE & 9T & STER, e
IR 1 98 Y T T § | ULhR ] TTFh S ShTS
TR AR | fH Yo J1el W == i & g
A TR i A= % HRO et i T T &
gseall

T & SR, ThiY hireied, fooett § 7710 (a0
2 FHTer T e fafshean SR (T ) 7
feeett =l THT=EE & W A1 10.06.21 % STHGA &

(%)

(%)

(=)
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S S T AT SR AT T T e T
Taferean st (TATHET) 1 02.07.2021 HIEEARd
F AT 1 15.07.2021 1 HEH 9 Afewmd
HHTH (TTCHE) 3R ey fafiee (ameue) %
o= ot Tmei IR SEer fore 7 | g foreht 28.06.
2021 FI AR TR |

AR ThR W YT Hel €I 584.57 U i AT
T 9 ¥ 561.64 &HUS &I AR ILEPFT,
qd-H=TAl, VRS/VSS I T HH=1ial, Sehd
3, ST SFERi i SARIRAT IR I U arg
Tl o o faafia &1 7T § | eTgRfa e & faed
% T 9Rd TR g SR k0 &% fowg 9d &
THfRA RO H 12.51 FHUS €I SH T TT Y |

GEC|RHEAED

HEHT AYTIH 2013 BT 9T 143(5) 6 STTIR
R o T3k Ua HRlei@muRi &k o G el qii&fehi
#1 fgfe &t St ¥ dEgER Aed yHIe e
THITIUEH e ISl WhiH, ST I a9 2021-22 &
T wifafeer e wiers fege foran 7o § o) ad
IR TIE HIAT, TAFhE dACS ThIS< hl
TR E SIS oh EITdl o STeh &0l B 2021-22 & ford
TN Siehersh YA fge fohan T 1 et R 09.
12.2022 o 3TIR % A fent 38 A & @it
g1 foRan ST 3Traves § 1 srafeat den e et
BRI YR STEer -1l & §9 § Hor ¢ aen Rurd =1
A TEH AT

IGIUGRGEE [ RERESED

T R TR T 69.63 FHE T, H T (AT
fepte IR siffee) f1am, 2014 & 99 -4 & 3TER,
fored et o § T TR-fafafoa e & forg eHsiiex
SR THI & 378 AN TS SATavaehal ohl ST
TN Y | et St A1 Yt & e 100 g T 3R
BT IcdIG A1 Hall & T 35 g ¥4 | SHfAY
fadftar o 2021-2022 & fow ot & faw @r
TR AN TR |

T I eTeh] g Hreneg! @ fue
foda e 2021-22 H ®WA A1 39 AT

STl HHIRI ht G THeThT gRT HHAT & sl bl
fordt Rt dirEnaE o6l fe TR Hi e |

IRd & f789% Td HerEres gi
el st THTeN

O & a5 - HereiEmaierss = 31 A, 2022
T a9 o forg faeite faaxol st sTqqee aremadia
I 1 BT ATEH, 2013 Y G 143 (6) () H
e Heel w1 feuafordl 1 weh it erqee- IV A TR |

TR eI HUSH ki Sl Skl T

1. SRUH & hl THUHSTS o I3 T T&T 8 08
(1)/2020-9E-VIII/EHTEE-111(3-21792) e 02.
11.2021 % HI¥99 ¥ 02.11.2021 ¥ U+ & &€ § Th
oA e o &9 H 1 fhan man o |

forefrar =t 01 19t 2021 | 31 A 2022 & ERHA
29T HUSE T 3 I3 TS | SISH T T9ER0T ST
(I TR HTIRE T = gfaae & fean g |

S eyt .

TS WA G AT AfufTam o1 9y 177 1 It
el 1. ATiGTRiehT o STIHR Tk o qdien |iHta
TIfea @t T | oren wiien wihfa g facdie faaxei w
FeTe HUee i TR % fae weqa foran 9 & &
geften =t 2 | wiafa fdifdn gfewman oIk fordia faeror =
e AT e Ty g b gihfved w1 & fag
forra Rdifen wfsren @@ Suent forita gael w1
YRR HT & | e uren AfAfd b1 g =t vt |
gfmfaa |

R I e | ! T
feier 31.03.2022 =1 i@ THren |fAfd it G
T TR T -
1. Sl #iHdt 3TR. U= o1, s e gren 31emed |
2. #imeAuefye, feus vew |
3. S TSRTHAR, Foweh, 9ee S |



4. o . areTgemTad, deAe Td yary e,

forgrer st |

TR HUe e i ot adten | i des 31 IR
16.06.2021 TS 10.02.2022 FHIEE |

feeTr Hedt §RT 10.02.2022 1 TS 79t
34773 S H Sr@uRi &N wiHfa & s1ee & §9 H wWad
FroTeh o e ereTen wfafa w1 gTie fra g |

HUA ATITIH 2013 T IR 149 & T
T fAeeTes gRI =S

fodig ad & <R, @Wad fRws 3 ST
A=, 2013 T U 149(6) o T_d Tqs e

% TS %l U0 A o g (fqse sTawaeharsti sl g
foran & iR snuet arfufvem, 2013 1 & 149(7) &

qed It e e ¥ STeedeh Suun g shi g |
Gudtg wfufa =t fawien & srgawe |
AT =

(¥93 orE 1)

2021-2022  2020-2021

(e7) foesfieR 0.00 0.00
(F) SFEh /SR 3T 0.00 0.00
() TSR 0.00 0.00
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ATHAH-3T (1)

EEIME CHRERSHIECIEINC B
T e T FHEH ST AT foraxa
1992-93 - 1,459,824 | 1,459,824 FHerr (37) Hag
1993-94 - 716,953 716,953 el (31) qas
1994-95 - 12,770,590 | 12,770,590 FerR (1) god T
HRTEATE (1) §os
2004-05 - 4,220,000 | 4,220,000 HETHE (37) Has
2003-04 4,751,000 - 4,751,000 AT T oot
to 2006- i
07
2006-07 7,643,892 - 7,643,892 HrETEawe § dAfteq
2007-08 137,766 - 137,766 ETEATS (3T9e)
SR § SRl
2009-10 26,466,524 - 26,466,524 HréETaFA e
T TR
TOTAL 38,999,182 | 19,167,367 | 58,166,549
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Az

T 9 (31 | 2022 ) (2 e )
e e H. 31.03.2022 1 31.03.2021 !
BEnERECHIR
1. WURA FRe
(31) SRSt 2 2,404.53 2,404.53
(9) Hfaatd e 3 (51,368.42) (53,594.37)
(F) IR ¥ 9T A - 48,963.89 - (51,189.84)
2. SN STAGT IS A SN A 4 - -
3. F-dgEd
(1) Srafaty 5 . )
(¥) faafea e 6 = ;
GEREEEEHBE 7 187.80 204.70
() Sretafy graem - ;
187.80 204.70
4, @S
CIEEIPER 8 - -
(&) AT P 9 - -
(i) |&H TS e ST oh el SR e 151.50 185.89
(ii) F&H TG T SN ol SIS QR ohi el ShTaT UT¥T 592.91 431.44
e - Sfae e 11.13 13.78
733.29 603.53
CERESHBE] 10 70,732.11 7,1854.09
() STeurEty g 11 - =
71,465.40 72,457.64
R __22689.31 — 21,472.50
TREFRTY
1. EAIREERE
(37) oS TREFRTY
(i) yeaer uiEmeTe 12 768.87 897.13
(i) ST TREFIRTG 12 64.29 0.00
(iii) gt fmtorei= st 12 - -
(MELRERUNI] - -
833.16 897.13
(C©EESIEIREN] 13 -
() <retaftr Foraen s1im 14 1215.80 1,242.71
() foaftem T uRE=r 6 - .
(3) T 3T URHETY 15 24.51 67.91
) 2,073.47 2,207.75
2. TAGERT
(37) =y farfert 16 0.04 0.04
() |l 17 3,375.59 3,367.57
() T ST, IEE R 18 . ;
() =ATfReh wift 19 4551.46 4,038.20
(3) 7% T& TG ¥ 20 6556.36 10,630.81
(TH) STeTes o aer ST 21 132.09 156.96
CEREIGRIH 22 6,000.30 1,071.18
20,615.84 19,264.75
&) T 22,68931 21472.50
e Heielt i e 1 9 32 feoafori S faewe w1 9
I wE E FY AL G =t fafer =1 AR TREEAEER
Sifkran EvSeE w5 T T . SreTgsAtEE R THIS TUS TEIRATH
T At e eTe7e) UH v T RIEHT SeraTet
TH. H. - THTE 67156 SeTET. H. 08414417 SSTETA. H. 08948039 TF- AR - 001557 F
T ¢ Uodseh g AL w
fartiar : 09 fawwaR 2022 . 7. 073191
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S
H-BI T
31 |, 2022 ! G 99 2 R == %)
fareror e . 2021-2022 H1 2020-2021 %1
54 <z 54 <z
S TS 23 6,963.93 6,839.25
3T ST ¥ 24 - -
e 6,963.93 6,839.25
BT : 39T Y - -
T & T (Y[5) - 6,963.93 6,839.25
EERELE] 25 396.49 351.37
EaGRIEC | 7,360.42 7,190.62
o
it e 26 2,901.37 2,084.54
TR AT Y G U o e
et ohi Fearfa & aftads 27 (100.47) 305.33
FHEATRE REH 28 1,856.71 1,644.96
Har g 3y-Hiaar 515.97 412.17
IELIERSIUK 29 0.01 3.01
ST TS UREINEH & 30 136.34 143.26
A 31 901.67 717.06
®ATH 6,211.60 5,310.33
STRIHI TS STEHR g 3 hT el e/ (if) 1,148.82 1,880.29
ST AR 32.7 1,526.27 1,595.93
TR A SR AT e s/ (7f ) 2,675.10 3,476.22
STETHRI TS - i
HLYE e/ (7)) 2,675.10 3,476.22
B
=] hT 449.14
ST Y - 449.14 5
o S/ (=ifT) 2,225.96 3,476.22
TR d=em & s/ (1) 906.91 1,406.29
SIS R E R CE | - -
FRm SRS/ () (FWPER) 325 906.91 1,406.29
SRR ST A s/ (=) 1,768.18 2,069.93
SRR S A H @ 449.14 -
SRR TR A/ (FF) (FHFWAM)  32.5 1,319.04 2,069.93
TR T SRR S S e/ (i) 2,225.96 3,476.22
e fafsaufa e s 32.8 TR 1,112.52 1,445.70
TFAL 273.82 355.82
Hfehd e ufd SIRIX1000/-
e Feisft fifeai we 1 9 32 feaforEi wren faewo s ey
F3 TE S HF SR G = fafer =1 TR TREETIER
sifyra GoSeraTe T T i . SreTgeEtE A TR T TR
o Ao Rz STeie] e yeiY R AT ST
. 5. - T 67156 ST, H. 08414417 STETA. H. 08948039 TH-ARTA. - 001557
T : GoTRhs e w
iR : 09 fawwar 2022 . 5. 073191
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2

S
31 | 2022 i GHG g I o AT Tohal YaTe faemol ¢ wa)
faTor 2021-2022 2020-2021
3. e fafafeE & Ues TorE
L TE HIEROTHRI o T8 Y6 o/ (71 ) 2675.10 3476.22
T 219 T UREneA 136.34 143.26
TS TPf o fasha R
FaeIcHeh 01 % YA€ 133.86 112.26
CERICIE] - -
Y S (265.56) (326.74)
ENIEE o) - -
IEaRIGEIE RS - (2.50)
SR geL| 0.01 3.01
TR G o YR o Tee qiRarer s 2679.74 3405.52
FHRENS :
frae - -
AT it (647.12) 2699.14
Eien) (8.02) 83.08
0T TS ST T 3774 <1e] IREFIRTY 6847.98 478.69
EIERIRERGIERIER EGRIE R IR 1009.14 6891.18
R it & T 3R ST SR § g6 & Vh e/ (Sat) 5832.52 224.75
£ (449.14) =
R fafafer 9 s Aehs JaTs (St STHIERY & 9 gd 6281.66 (224.75)
STETHRYT 75 - = - .
e T & Y Uhe FaTe STHIHRu HEl & 915 6281.66 (224.75)
v farEmieie S ies e
TS T b1 (103.60) (8.41)
woE i 1 fosha 31.23 1.12
ToE g & faswa a gt - -
fafast - -
EEEER 265.56 326.74
RN - -
IETRIRCEDREE] - 2.50
fafrim nfafafie 9 gs iehe gare/ () 193.19 321.94
. forffafalie S s des yare
<rtafer o - -
> § ;
TS T T (0.01) (3.01)
foretar nfafafer @ s Iws (Fgeq) (0.01) (3.01)
- UhS T UhHS THHE A Y[ oG (3T+3+H) 6088.48 94.18
8 & YT H U TH Ueh S & TR 10177.18 10083.00
6 & 37T U AHE T AhS o FHH T (SV A H. 20) 4088.70 10177.18
e ¢
THS TR TS TR T & i 7 WA €
EET 1.69 3.40
N 0.10 0.10
et H 3
- E‘@@"—“ﬁ 297.56 402.27
~ S e A 3789.35 3397.74
kLUl 4088.70 10177.18
e ;1. ke TaTE Foem TeE-3 & STTER S T ¥ 2. k< TH Johg WAk § g TG ok T 99 9 Aok § S wirAferd §1
T A S
iferan G w5 e s it SIS sﬁggﬂziﬁm TN
e | FRw® e TS WaiY v T S mﬁg‘m
TH. H. - THTE 67156 SIS, 7. 08414417 EreTET. 7. 08948039 TH. T - 001557 & . 4. 073191
T : Gelskhg
feeTieh : 09 few@mR 2022

39



2

e

31 | 2022 T HTE I8 & fomia e 91 feofor

e : 1 Y@ erEn i

A fag

YR IR & TR SN T& Grasi-eh SUshH Tl & 9R-7
e faum & o1 2. 08.12.2016 gR1 gfwd foran o for
i T gued 3 3Tt 2. 30.11.2016 1 3% H HEAT
i 12T $ehTE (e Hrt g™, el ST, WSt
ShTE Wa Taqur SehTs S hiel e hel T ) i &g
w1 01T U6 doctehs FHAT T SIS i T TSR
HIA I ARG HA & YgIfdeh hael i e & fa.
07.09.2016 % feen fewit & STHR s THaeg ol 9 &)
FHA T 1 TH & TR ITFRE SHIE o (Al SThe| hl
TR AT T S T =] el & S8R ) o
I HIFTTR & Tl STihel sl s HEIAT & TR W
TR e T 7, T e wd @l b i & gfg
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YIEh e ST SYANT

o SEaEs &1 TIR & | gEheEl IR ST i
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STEfeeh IR0 qefT ST b1 SR € S 9Ha H A ¥,

e g sfeagu e

1. 9=
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e T 1 eIk FIAE |

2. oo uftgmfat
ToTE UREHIE AR IR gedl W Seiia € qen
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AN o TS IREfai st STregita e st
o 9 gl H ufEfia X R sm € 1

3. fafwem
faf-aret o1 sfieR<or =] de et ofafy & fafterer &
fohan e % | =] faferen &9 @nTa o SR el W
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T ol & Y T & 7 BRI, ST Y9 hi oK

T SR TR 3 |

4.  HEHIHA

4.1 eal I, WHE 99 3 Sl AN e T A

a@qﬁﬁmﬁﬁwﬁmﬁw@mmﬁw

4.2 992 (m%ﬁq Hfed) TG W Gedifhd ed T |
IeUTEH TR o FoTw ST B 1a wereeh Tie Tu & 1 ffda
for wTu & fereg <t sifafier/ stoarfer shftd 62 fgd e
¥ % ST, WY Yod qedifehd foha ST € e
el T A1 STIHIT oeel Jod TS off
FY N, Jodifohd fFI AT |

4.3 et SR TE R w1 qedied and A
I <A TR S it FE A R FF ST ¥ 1 T
5000/ A1 &H T o TARTRTT SISIR] o TREre &
STATA § gfed fohan ST ® Td o171 1 i st |
e R fea s |

4.4 TAR AT 21 HPATATT ST i AT A1 el o

St off S 91, W Yodifha fohan S ¥ | v / & /
Mg A1 ST 9 TMl W 9% W 39 396 Yok
TNTA A1 STAIA % 1 oo, S off 7 &, TR 3T
SIS

4.5 Th= sl oA e aen gen § o & fore s sz foan
T R, & HrvIfer STAM @ e sfid e gomeft &6t
AT |

4.6 TTEeh 1 YfH W Alchanefi wreli sh1 ek, STl 20
T & SoTeT hTel e B T S, Aohrieh!
& SR R FoeT & 95 Ffaerd ook fehal < € 1 Sfef
ST R K ¢, T8 Yook IS el T e W
AT & MR W R T €| Tavash S
ST Ul B et o fhaT ST |

4.7 Shd ITE T YT B Tl T T ohl STTHIMA (959 e &
TR T Yook SRl ST |

5. e

5.1 el forshar srgeisii & Heier § e ot fFresr, o
3 H UdH oTEY & fod Uewl & 9N T
HTeA /ST < ST Hoe W Heeish e a9l
TR S | o o IR 1 TH1 Feishe S o fomal
SIS | STl STe e T o =R07 | &, el 36 qedich
& fer Sy Frewmaneia gedi ol sam 3 T S e |

5.2 JU1/BERAANG A4 i STISE o1 oA o TR
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THEANA eI S aEE |
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6. HIe™
T TR -

6.1 ST ST T TIA 1@ JUel! o STHR T fohan
T | TS Frafet W ST&TE0 1.4.1987 T, ST
arferferery o <) 7€ <3 W fopan e €, 59 el s
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o st sifufram, 1956 it T xiv # < T 7
feT 1.4.2014 | TALAT HT FEUE GHAAT T
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SATE |
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e, T 16.12.1993 ¥ & # 37T feren T €, 39
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1.4.2014 ¥ IREWRE S & gefiepd &1 T §, &
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I e TR N REA R R K RIS
S ARy
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6.8 WA TS Yelwli shi CINTA ol it foh 3171 Yeeii &
T Tt fop STt &, oh1 IoiivTer TR ATt © e 58
o fem & 3w # foren o €, 39 foa & suanft oy
% YR W HIAT ST 2013 ST foefta &
TR sTaerfad fran ST e |
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St T Tt Seotd fohan 7o § T shier s &

T G i &g A T Y I fomann 772 §, 78 S

v o7l =1 U T B, THiTT 38 o 1 fean e g e

??ﬁzrﬁawﬁwzuﬁaﬁwﬁiwﬂ'ﬁmw
|

6.6

6.9

)

)

2

9. M, SR A QIR Tal Seh e qrRerafaf -
T WTAEM & STTIR 379 HEI ! fohelt qaad! se
& TR fohdt ST H o1t € a9 T STt
% guyifed afomdl & fuee ¥q w9 eIl &
3THM ST ST Tohd §1 T a8 eed & A
STTAM T SR B ¥ S 98 Sgem- v i fafy
e F9eH § Weam & Weh | 37eh! Y qor-T9 &l
fafer =1 weften & ST T A=A TR JoEA & =
3Rt o SR TR FHTAITSTA R ST & |
10. afEfoE 1 STaeET
qRgmafal &t fafa &t g qoe-aaa fafa =t
eftey st S © | A 3 foRht sraften/ste R §
g HUT A T AN T T 79 = Bl © STaIfeh
fort ftmeafa =1 =1e] Jour 369 oyl 9 ufer 9
SRR |
1. TRERIE
I | Y, A HIE 2, Tt 7 T ST el A 2
T AT el gRT Tt d T STl S |
12. Tohg i fearfa s fereror
39 e 1 fearfa o foeron staerer yomett gr1 o
THF ' TUE-3 ' & 3TAR TR fH T g |
13. I
13.1 STRH
FHEAT, AT e s e § @ T T weE
it S o TR Jege W SHid & W Wihem
I TR & SRR A1 STVEH T=721 TR 1 T ¢ iR
ST A WA Sfte s R 1 BT |
13.2 3UIFSIA ST 2 BT 7 ARG Sirad st e |
Ao Jodieh T STHRd St wiferd of Wi ¥
TR PTAM FHHARI! o1 YA AN G WAL |
13.3 Y & fahr
TorTé qiTel sh1 Wiftd o erfier, e T foshme W
foru T it =31 1 I A g T ST g 1
13.4 foRzis. & fafmadel #1 oA
ot vmen & foesht 731 arel orel sl arfie ol |
ftwfed %3 g e R aRafdd fearsmarg |
) ST TSrEeRT TUT=Rul T8 UREmeT & fag o
T WIFA @S, & eifafiad sma-=m #t uel
1 3 X T IR R ST S |
i) afEreT o el o ifad X W Tua faen
EiGIE
iii) AR STENfG AfE AT uel w T, A IR
TS G/ 9 fRa e |
13.5 fafra<x
ST Al @ Qi aen faceht gg1 # o ==
TN 1 ofen 98 & 37 B adE X W 9fas &
TSI, A el Bl BIg e fhaT ST g |

e
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31 HTE 2022 ! THE a8 & famra faaor o feoop

e

42

2

2.1

22

23

(X @@ #)
sirgsit
fererar 31-3-2022 % 31-3-2021 %1
i i
sferd
2,50,000 THT 39 GR 791, 1,000/~ (AT 2,50,000) 2,500 2,500
Frifire, s1fview e Wew 2,40,453 TH STRIH 3721, 1000 (A3 2,40,453 ) 2,404.53 2,404.53
5% & ¥k 791 AR STRTenE o foerur:
STRTURI 1 31-3-2022 %1 31-3-2021 =1
SNICIRE wfeer FTeN T BN
R < eeafa 240,450 100 240,450 100
wehTen 39T o feafa fre e fifa ®
forer 31-3-2022 %1 31-3-2021 %1
SR TG, EHIETES
o o TR T T 9 240,453 240,453
EIEREEI LR RES K]
T i R
oSl o 37 T T 9 240,453 240,453
TR o STffRerd ST 37911 o Bt WA
fereran 31-3-2022%1 31-3-2021 %1
[T 379 R HE 753 753
wfeaud sty (X s )
ECTu 31-3-2022 %1 31-3-2021 %1
£ £ k4 k4
Wi yst :
foreset ot serdes ST7aR < =if o1 fararo 101.42 101.42
o) gt 75 & ST{aR (53,695.79) (57,172.01)
S s Fary/ (=) 2,225.96 3,476.22
S : 3T T gHRESH
BL RUR (51,469.84) (53,695.79)
AT : ST T, STTRE Tél i T
ol gor T3 & STTAR
SIS : i T es Yantgia R e
ST+ o6 & el = Y
feretfard TreTed T it eTqeifed el fhu e
il - (51368.42)  (53504.37)
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31 | 2022 ) GHT o8 = ot foaror w) feoquiat

. . TAEH
4, IR SMAET W & ( )
e 31-3-2022! 31-3-2021

3 T

ST AT S SR 12,200.96 12,200.96

sTor Ut sTee e W eteed g & 8 fre wnfia & ¢

4.1 9 R STEeT I A6 ThE B qed YRd TR & R T2598.46 < (T o T 2598.46 @M@ ) S wHd 3191 AT # ufiad=ia g,
2,59 846 37T o1 STMETA AR T | (AT 2,59,846 ) T2 & T 1000/-

42  TEH U GRI A TH. STR. TH. ThH & T T 4836.00 T ( 7Td I8 T 4836.00 TG S S | 571 3.5% o SR 3790 & STeie o I
BUE14,83,600 (AT 4,83,600) TR AT 1000/ -

43 RO HHR T 4766.50 TR ST S B o P UG T 4766.50 A (Hfel 371 702 1000/-) 4,76,650 (AT 476,650 71 57)

4.4  FHIA SNER HI TR AT R 12200.96 ARG T A6 31.03.2022 1 fHa1 T | (SR H. 10)

5. T STafa R (X = #)
31-3-2022 %1 31-3-2021 =1
A = A kN
E4 E4 £ Ed
sTfa
(i) TR TR - 57,206.19 58,457.00
Bl 57,206.19 - 58,457.00

51  9Rd TR B YR ST TS WSSk SUHH HATed o TR ST {990 & 0 . 5(1)/2016-PE-VII1 &7 08.12.2016 11 e feran
Tor vz w3t Hoee A SHaT 1. 30.11.2016 T STET ST H HEAA i 1T ShTS (TS FHIFRIHT ) Tl TG FL I 019 T TAHRE ShTS
T TR h{e hl TRITIRI hT o HGT(<Teh hifcl oh ed, HETH! 7 A TR § 95 i ol Wik H <7 T 2g IS 31.03.2018 TR &.
57457.00 TG ST o1 301 o &0 H AT o1 ST aI1g H 3791 i 1 aIget fodll S |

6. foaflEgstqiE: S g T 32T SH & FeTsi 31 A 2022 1 IS faafad s FHRm, (SHeTEwiiG SR gl aen
ST, STHT) Tl FHTE TTH 22 o STTEN SH TG T Te1 h1 T8 <, AT ok HTeH T A1 ST 1 S ok el el a1 ¢ |

(X wrE #)
faerm 2021-22 2020-21
Toatfiem w2 TR (T5) 14.61 23.60
7. SRS
fererear 31-3-2022 %! 31-3-2021 1
T[T 3 TRHET 3 AT 3 R AR 2
HfageRR, ST ftehasTi Tal 71 i SIS _ 29.04 _ 45.93
HHEET & T _ 158.77 _ 158.77
_ 187.80 _ 204.70
8.  wHHIEUHET
foaR 31-3-2022 %1 31-3-2021 %1
At % TR 3 T 3 R R 3
Sy e & Tehg T Wl _ _ _ _
TS Wfed qei SRt _ _ _ _
Kl
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44

8.1

8.2

9.1

FREHI e

ST 1 ST 1] wIel FPIsT S shed Hic , Wishaneii= Hiet, IS, TR HIet, g el TR, TSR 91 Hetqst Ueeh o hiaieere W

1 I TS e Wi, & w9 H iR g |

T2 ek AT AR (379 R deh AT ST Sfeh HTI 1 IoTrhs SehTe ol foia GIaemd UeT 3 & ¥ oh STeTal, Skl & Hoed &
ST HGET o 3 1 T Sh1E TS 2017 T Th TR TGO oh 81, HRA TR H h1eT SohTS oG T bl e[| oh aad Tt Ui o Frenia

Ffemmn g
AR <A (z ar@ )
faam 31.3.2022%1 31.3.2021%1

z z K z
TR e
~ %! Ta Y ST o1 151.50 _ 203.21 _
— TTESh! Ta 7Y ST o STeTel 37 592.91 744.41 414.12 617.33
Tt _
oM - Sfae vw 11.13 13.78
SR A 733.29 T 60355
R AT Y STIYAT
forerzor R @@ #)

THIN Y1 1-279% 2-399 399 g 3tfereh am

THTHUHE 133.68 151.50
3= 581.78 4.99 592.91
THTHUEE & foafed SR
37 % foanfed sreRrn

(31) R Y& TR o S & fau < g, e fe1w 31.03.2022 %1 45 i § 31fren o ferw srehran 1% 151,50 A6 €99 & GEoH Terrkhe
ToRTE T Haferd 133.68 W@ B9 ATHel § 271 45 feii & tfres o forg sehran 721 & (el o 591 203.21 1 T Teierh s ST & Geife
185.39 W@ T A &, S 45 Tt & sifre e & aafers =1 < 781 ©) qam, o iR oo vem e stfafem, 2006 % w&a
T A & ToTT 3Tfer e TRl 36 TRe 1 Wifeal ohi wiH sk Mafa s e

()  HR I T ot SRURe oToherd o gRT 1Y, it o 22 AT 16 TR 2007 W SAfHE=MT A. STgstR 719 (¥) @ ded fohan

T
fereror 31.03.2022F  31.03.2021 I
ZarEa#) (ZarE#)
(37) AU AT S W A A1 TS SR & 151.50 203.21

(F) 7T 16 o TR SATST T YT
(J) T AT AL T H faera &t erafy & fed
(F) FA S AL SHT &

(3) RIS e AT 6 H <
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10. sHREIRREt X =ra )
Toreror 31.03.2022 =1 31.03.2021 %1
z z z z
T STAY o SR o A gRaeed, (e H.5 % He /) 57206.19 58457.00
STRTHTRY T ST TR T 7T (e H. 4 T F) 12,200.96 12,200.96
Teeh! 9 A«
(31) famnsHd
FRTY : I YT TR hTH ¥ & fere gear=aia
e H TR (FUL % SMIX W)
(/) geufam 186.32 185.07
T fae 731.68 696.12
T 268.63 176.61
ELEINEIE - 1000.31 - 872.73
T ST T 3
Fhari, srgfdiehatall o) o7 & g 138.33 138.33
4 T 7073211 7185400

11.  SToUhIS HEHM

Tererar 31-3-2022 %1 31-3-2021 1
z 3 z 3
- TR & forT grarem
- HferTerreh Fffeeil o ferq raem
- fratorafEreed w st s & fae gaem
-
am - 100,283,100
11.1 afEerT 3R 3earel, STef shraet IR & o1efiF ©, & Ty § o el e TeH-29 % SER RS e R ) weeEE 6 faere
FreTgER g -
01.04.2021 % ELERCRE] FHHINE  31.03.2022
XIS ST RICOIE] JraY aTTE FAEA S
z z 3 3
3T e =
AEEIRCTS
)
Bl
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31 A= 2022 Sl FHIG T8 & Tt foato w feuofan
12, A GRAfEl (X A= #)
BISESIED kSR AR
01.04.2021 oo we/fawE 31.032022 UHEBRTEAEE afaE e/ FAA 31032022 31.03.2021
forarmn kol EEk] srafaferd Hl 1-4-2021 %1 ELk Ekiciet 31-3-2022 Eal ®
TS TS kD
3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 ks
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11
e
g fert iR gfern 14.60 - - 14.60 13.87 . . 13.87 0.73 073
o 640.54 27.79 62.06 606.27 327.42 12.82 30.84 30040 29687 313.12
TR TfTee 196.41 - - 196.41 94.62 15.03 . 109.65 86.76 101.79
e, S i e eyt 8.73 - - 8.13 8.30 . - 8.30 0.44 0.44
TR 3R fRfem
o 4749 - 47.49 46.88 0.02 . 46.90 0.58 061
A S TR 2,063.50 1008 - 207358 161684 10250 . 171934 354.24 446.65
S ITH 174.81 1.26 - 176.07 156.35 1.89 - 158.24 17.84 18.46
Liciaecaul 53.21 - - 53.21 37.87 391 . .78 1.42 15.34
@mrer 3,199.29 39.14 6206 317637 230216 136.17 30.84 240749 76887 897.13
farsorad 3,200.97 8.41 1908 3,199.29 247741 142.71 17.97 230216  897.13
Erominel
TFIFANES 226.22 64.47 - 290.69 226.22 0.18 - 226.40 64.29
TR 64.70 - - 64.70 64.70 . - 64.70 .
E 290.92 64.47 - 355.39 290.92 0.18 - 291.09 64.29
IEESEL] 292.92 - - 290.92 290.37 0.54 - 290.92 0.00
A T+ 3,490.21 103.60 62.06 3,531.75 2,593.08 136.34 30.84 2,698.59 833.16
[ 3,500.88 8.41 19.08 3,490.21 2467.79 143.26 17.97 2,593.08 897.13
Yol e
it ol wTeh |
a1 |
12,1 WRTE{eR BT, W) ST U6 Hiesi ek 3UshY HTerd & qRI SEr fasum I 0= &, 6( 1)2014-11.2.8 farish 23.08.2018 & d&d

12.2

12.3

124

I 181.883 TS YfH fEAIH 29.08.2018 Tl TR, ATSYRT Fh1el ohl ST HI ST TTE |

TS TR, S AR (4 -1) & 0= G N3l 4 (54) S/ 1/89 & STTHIGH & AR A1 2 914, 1991 I w1 7
Fent faafiee, SR & Tent ST &, Hargy, SEqE # 10 Tehe fH o1 stferrew foran &, fae feres 369 shier # TRt
fafaee w1 1ot ofist Bree gff (vt formn 1/- wfve) gy eienfies & SEqe § el 1 10.59 TH ff (0.59 THe
e Y |fed ) & fore Hiargu § yft s shes 7.3.91 1 fen T & | gf 1 $9e 100 & 7ed SeghievH faftiee #t e gfe
1 FATY T Y ot TSTEAH TR 1 W ST | H T Rl HA-TREE it wihfa wHHih 86/ STavTd UM &g S fasm
(a-1) , TSTET TR F SR O3 &A1 WY 15/22/ S/ 1/1993/ 90T f&Hieh 05.05.2018 o HIEH J TSTEH TR hi Wi
T §E § | ST TR T 2018 3T HATgH, SR H et f et ToTee TR &1 Wi & HaY § | TeI9R, Harga
SrENfiTeR &5 S H 10.59 THE (0.59 ThE Fiales fH Hied) st 4 28.08.2018 I TS TR & (k! &l Ha <Y T8
gl

S AHEA R AT 31.01.2016 T ST 1 12T THTS i 98 LA o 019 & IR, T FUf 1 UM THIHEH &
e § fEHh 07.09.2016 1 R S feenfadell & ST7ar fohan S € 27K 14.06.2018 1 Geifed fohan siman €1 ot &
T et feeet # steet gufaat o1 fer off 4fF yeem Fufa et (TeTan) of. 79 THeEt & s | )y e
TATETE & STTAIG ST o8 hid TS feenfssii & TIoR frar s |

S HUf 1.04 THS fH ATerea TR, S H G =0 1 36 4fH & fau sTRiE[ Jod W 21.80 FUe 99 &1 faeht 3K
1.37 The YfH ATEETE TR, S H TS STRYEGE G, T8 H1eT i foht 39 STHIA o1 TR 7o . 9Rd SRR gRT
e offa el woiEt o fod Tt fafiee) & wreem | 23.60 S fasnt ¥ U uftn urd 2 g6t § oIk St ofa
TSI S TR SATE HATT & WL ST HEAH RIS TE L |
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12.5

12.6

12.7

12.8

13.

14.

T e, foeeht § Segheym fafiee o1 swaferd Tom 28.06.2021 1 s fafewrean ST (TTemsdt) =2 faet Sl 1681.
55 T T3 | A YeiE TSt AT TR SRR gRT e A et fafies & aream 4 S T g | fosht st o &1 T8 §
3R RA TR (THTHRE) i gHfeha ffe ® s ot 778 1 feeett feera whma ufter #m@fed 02.07.2021 & T fafshed
ST (e 7 feeeft 1 did fenmn e |
96.13 TG TIA & fafee 149 s 4eh B gag H 12 Toile IR ISR # 1 Tl Ueiashs & o 9 ST ¢ 31R 3.32 T 93 gafs |
3R Haifera ¥, forweh fere ot o ure T witsien @i T S[eeh o1 AT fofa o0 €, Bretifen , R] Jeierd S UG &1 T
7
it & Ho § wH T Hifd-28 o WaHM % fau St 78 ¢ Riifeh Tt YaeH & STIHR TTH-28 & SR R I
Fr g A R TR R
&A1 01.12.2018 & T & 3TIHR, 566.30 THS i fH W W SxHwM fafies, et &l vg1 @& 938 f&Amk 12.10.1976
IS, i | STHIETHE o ! o a8 | 78 o | 3 & S 1§ s g1/ fohran BRI SHsii Fal foha 7T &7 | 2009
Toh el HLhR / 3T LRI TEATHI 1 3THYh fH ol TTelt / FHY / 3Tded 9 | TeHierRR (4fF sifiere) A wefem! gen
TH3-2018/19231/9/500 & 10.06.2019 = WA & i foran for sxgiiey fafads, eiaehg & Ui ool § Tl &T01 37/13
AT 35 7 49.9320 TR (120.91 THS) AT fH 1 S0ft ' T ol Hufd' § | ST TEHITIGR o ST o [ 23.06.2021
I STRE N & THe ST SRR o1 718 off, Fad Segiev fafies Torrens &t 70+t Tuft o &9 H 566.30 Th fH ol et S
<! fafererd Td s BT T STIe e SR foharm 7T o1 | i Shiet TRepR I o H STrafed 1 T8 off | 3Hfae, Y 1 qed 1/- T
& A Jod W |
NS GAREN (X @ra )
faeror 31-3-2022 %1 31-3-20217%1
3 3
Srefafy e
e i AN W (FAIE) - -
= - -
Srafafy o iR sifim (X @ #)
fereror 31-3-2021H1 31-3-2020 <1
4 3 3 3

(ergfer, f@ faaa TR T & =1 AT )
ST L o o a1 - 64.46
&I S
- TR fami & wg
- % a1 ) ) ]
SR 3R M -
- Fehg T A1 o] H et 4 A 31 Yo ol a¥E it g
- ST | T 1,215.80 1,178.25
- Gfere AET T - -

1,215.80 1,178.25
T : AT 1,215.80 - 1,178.25
Tré ZE HHT Yok, Sc1e Yoeh 371 o qrE 2o - §
N 1,215.80 1,242.71
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A
31 AT 2022 T GHIG a8 % forra foawor R feuuiia

15. IR Tdam wuE (% @rE #)
oo 31-3-2022 %1% 31-3-2021HI%
S
- AT T & " 11.26 54.55
- S Y 11.56 11.60
T 3R 31fir iR fsta = 1.69 1.76
2 T 2451 G

16. I e (% @ )
oo 31-3-2022FI1% 31-3-2021HI3
ST IR | AT R (ST AG)
350 T 3T (A T8 I F&eh 310/~ HHE SHTaaT 0.04 0.04
e (3frean) fafiee # i wed
R T 0.04 T 004

16.1 1T HIFIRT ! &g L & foTT St HiHEH oY ARl & TR, TSni-areT deieed (3fean) fafres & sfwet
STl # Frreret far s aht =iy feam 7 | A ST, R SRenR, 7 foeett & 78 2017 H, 3¢ o STIHIRH ol T e g |

17. &Y R e #)

e 31-3-2022 =1 31-3-2021 =1

T T 3 T

1. ERIATRILEH 57.54 60.44

2. 3R Td et 69.72 59.39
3. 3. TR 450.23 438.03

EACLE: - 450 - 438.03

4. gfpash & 270.57 213.41
5. 31. Fhod A 214.27 235.61
9. J1e 3718 a9 a 1,790.15 1,868.68

9. ffHa wes 523.10 2,527.53 491.99 2,596.29

I 3,375.59 3.367.57

HETT: e fThT0 STHHT TS HH STH § - .

Bl "~ 3,37559 "~ 336757

171 SR I H AT «
T A o g 50.52 52.59

172 T229.94/- @@ (AT X 218.70/~ ARG )T A Tt STTHI Wi 17 Gt TIR T | ST, ST § UMeehi J T AT o6 TR W
|

17.3 e OTe, WOR IR TR UIed, Siestse sewhl, fHa- s, e v gt ofR Wi § sraeii=g 5 anTd Jed W 0 918 S AnTd A1
I fere o TR S ST a1 3R §, TrmTor & ford seamen fefan e |

17.4  hI HIERAST Tl o hi 1 TIATSTE] o Tad ShIl SIS o Thvel o1 S o TH.TH.. 6. & S S-Frerrt gr faawsi 2017 F foran
T
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18.

19.

191

19.2

19.3

19.4

19.5

T ForTER (R A R) (*)

X g #)

foreror 31-3-2022 FI3

31-3-2021 FI%

-wfa
HI ;W1 T TTesh o (R STgEN)
kg

(*) I & YR o feru orarient -fifd 4.6 T&H
IR Wit

X @@ #)

Torero 31-3-2022 HI

3

31-3-2021 1

STERTaTA (ST HIFT T W1 ek o SIaran AT 2l

BE Al | Stfeeh s
. 1,140.58
- dfery 5,768.16
s it
et 3,358.35
- wfey
10.267.09
CEPRICEIC] 5,768.16 4,498.93

B 1S3 1 R 14 52.53

i)

iy A ST el SisnTe o for graem fran g |

Exy 4,551.46

1,458.34

5,559.92

2,549.06

9,567.32
5,559.91

4,007.41
30.79

4,038.20

% 2021-22 = SR i &1 & feT 100.94 TR T2 =t AT (et 9 118.05 ARG €92 ) h1 &1 Bf @i s faraor d anfia feman e

T

TSI HEAT 347.10 % T SIS hl Sigsh § shiel TRER & Faftd T 3294.20/ - TG $9 & SATIR Wi o oier o foTe TwieH i famriie
I TE, S AR ST HATCT g 3797 U5 AT 347.10 SN Yf=d STIRIGH & STIUIeH o 31e9 § | T3 & 5(17)/2019-Hdwgz- 111 (PE-VII
& TSW) f&ie 10.01.2022 T& 5(17)/2019-TE-VIII (E-19946 ) TR 17.05.2022 a1 o T 7. ILK/Accts 2020.21 TS 08.10.2021,
30.11.2020, 03.03.2022, 25.03.2022 3R 21.04.2022 | TETER, FH T = 12l hITwiond o IR Wi o WA T 32,94,19,977/- 92 @A H

T fes
fafay RAeR, 0 iR 1fim wfed =, Treeni & w1 ST @ H 91, TSR, 3779 & W1 |l 31k Weent i areel oIk o1 e Ta @il
&1 o STTER fe ST |
SR ferear =1 fereron (% wr@ )
foaror T o1 o fafer § fFrefafed safa < fors e

6TRMESRA 1 HER T 1 Td 1-279d 2-339 398§ afern Bl
stfganfed AR T STt e 3360.53 247.31 391.19 310.09 242.34 4,551.46
SAfaTTe SATIR HiT T8 UaH 5,768.16 5,768.16
forenTfed SATIR 9Tet 7= A
foranfea =R wfery Te v
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50

20.

21.

22.

221

Aehs el ok ST (Z A= #)
oo 31-3-2022 %1 31-3-20217%1
kS 3 3 3
T TR TS THH
- ggEAE 1.69 1.70
- i, et iR feshe (g1 wd areme H wnfher) 0.10 0.04
e S & U
=] Ta = © | 297.56 353.39
e @
BISEREIRCI R - .
3 TfeA | T 1 o IR o ST 3,789.35 9,822.05
4,088.70 10,177.17
S B o
Frafer ST ¢
- ST o g oTafy 3 HE e |12 AR W HH 2,467.66 453.63
- ST e afgeaar stafy 12 we S s 2,467.66 453.63
- 3 - -
an 6,556.36 10,630.81
TTH-3 & Uhg YT ToRTeA o SR ST § G Ta Tehe TG 4,008.70 10,177.18
* T3 62.29/- A (TA TS TI9 62.29/- @) HifeiA 71 o &9 § e W s i g1
o7 ety o iR i
o 3R sifim
STIETA (9 Tk Seciiad A1 fha gl 375 JH 1)
- TWURTY 4,03 3.19
- HfeyamT - -
4.03 3.19
e U - 4.03 3.19
SR 3R FeTgh X ST S TR T TR heredt 82.86 118.07
I o, ST Y[oeh,, SeaTe Yoh ST o I SIe ST 32.79 19.64
S ;
THR faari & o 12.41 12.41
R I - -
Rl 132.09 156.96
S wERE -
foaxor 31-3-2022 1 31-3-2021%H1
z z z z
T 3R A R St = 121.54 55.28
ST ;-
- TR favmi & e - -
-SRI 0.03 0.04
-3 &R ST e AT T ® 167.37 127.50
- TS HHAT T - -
- G AT T 167.37 127.50
e ;. e 167.37 127.50
A TRHR 888.36 888.36
ST TP o fofoh! TR & wafehd Iy § TMIARa 4,823.00 )
R " 6,000.30 107118

WA TR R S W 32T T HaisiHeh SUshH HTeTd o Wi S faum S 95 5. 5(4) /2010 s feqish 23.02.2016 A shfse & afefes Arat
! HiAfd o STTHRA § ST Ll Teh WRd TR 1 0 E. 1675.00 T TH 31.03.2016 Teh TS 9 TS S . 2252.53 TG TH
ST = YR TRHR 1 LI & TS H 48.16 FHUS THTETST 3 T T 8| 99 TN . 8.88 HUS ohi N TLHR gRIT Wi i
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22.2

23.

24.

25,

YT/ T i STETA i GAGTN o T THTATTSIA SRl ST | (F. 48.16 S - F. 39.28 HS)

2

Az

ST Huftal o farst o1 H Saqe & 4 w1 foskt & feei® 3662.93 TR €93 1 AT IR ThIY wee, 78 foeelt § wrated ot 78 &
T H 1160.07 SRS TT 1 TSN T, T TR TR & TRfehd e § THiafa fran mang |
TR QTS R v #)
feram 2020-2021#
z z z z
. gRu 6,944.87 6,830.07
9. frsaEa
faen dfaa
1. yoed
2. @
Ui o FETST
Tfd s ®IH 31.3.2022
T
- 31.3.2021%! wIfad .
b  =dEn 19.06 9.18
Ff ST & fae Rl rwe (X Tra #)
Toam 2021-2022F 2020-2021
3 z z z
EGIRGE
I
L
T 3T X o= #)
e 2021-2022 # 2020-2021H
z z 3 z
AR QT 1 aTaEt 31.61 1.11
STl grg e 1 st ey 0.60
s
- 261.99 325.26
- 3.57 265.56 1.48 326.74
fafom &1 3 () -
why foeht 9.87 2.74
T a s e
- TR 3.00 2.50
- 3= 26.64 29.64 2.50
fafag ema 59.81 17.68
AT
- 3
- SSifrafin doeew (sfrean) fafree -
R 396.49 351.37
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52

26. @ud R ArE X AE H)
2021-2022 F 2020-2021F
e THTE Rl z Rl z
() FHTA@R @I
1. BT EEsiR fepm. 33,376 96.84 25,520 60.91
et aq seaTq IR o= faee fsr ang Hex 2,490 4.70 2,000 3.55
He 36 0.57 62 6.71
2. o iR fag eng 3o Tenam. 33 0.05 33 0.10
X 23 0.40 134 1.65
3. difen sfR dten smenfia s g e 64 0.77 67 0.45
3R 311 oTcie o1 TegHIF P gt HiR 670 0.85 645 0.82
4. TogHifTem ST 3Tt st engd fepm. 10 0.01
iy
5. 9 T
e 240 2.16 65 0.53
e 7 2.70 2 0.51
109.04 75.24
I FHRESH - .
T (&) 109.04 75.24
(=) T
1. TAfFRH, SATIoT Sl Hehfehet 3UhTvl 31 Tl Tvaferal
2. amdr fRfen
3. T YR 36.13 20.28
4. T HEI UV TE Fega et 0.29 0.09
5. Hehfenel, Hefereh Suehil ud auds e 2,692.60 1,936.76
6. ST IUHV Ua HAUHS Tl 63.31 52.17
ST ST/ IS (e - .
RPIE)) 2,792.33 2,009.30
(®) ol e ws *
“Rfeyeh Wi
SCH
-ST FHTESH
weTa : forshl o stetren a7 & faw wge
afm s
=R (|)
AT (37) | (W) 2,901.37 2,084.54
*gfereeT < oo i e ¥ 1
26.1 3TART foRd T3 sTare we qut fAfHa wreht et faf= yenr it fafifiedi o s ammmes e 76 iR e
26.2 | = SiifeR ST fohdl T3 el A1, Si1E 3113 Mgy, qui FfHa wrmlt, Wi o o 1§ 9ile 3713 3T15ew, i ST0=er o hRu qed §

I TE FHH T 296 TG (A TH E T 3 45 A ) WA T | THH Seanfed reft & oo H 378 i T 1,57 A (1 9 X 1.62 @) e

TR
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27. AR, wfwarH wm iR scnfa are # e uftadw (% @@ #)
fererer 2021-2022F 2020-2021 %
z 3
A I
(I) TR 450.23 438.03
(OREERIEER] 270.57 213.41
(iii) fAfHa e 523.10 492.00
A 1,24390 T 114344
I YRIEH IS
(1) PR 438.03 568.42
OREREEE 213.41 411.07
(iii) fftfa e 492.0 469.28
w_ 1,143.44 T 144877
IS TG / (FHY) 100.47 (305.33)
28. wHwfEETemTEY R v #)
foao 2021-2022# 2020-2021#
4 4
3, A, TG T o 1,490.04 1,352.99
dIF AR 124.38 109.04
bEcl 15.40 2.10
FHHARI e A 226.89 180.83
L 185671 164496
28.1 o o SR STeAET U e e Ue quiehteti= fderent st aiitsifies & w0 § frefafe o fs 7 ud T # e ™ -
I iR
9T AT
T A -
o -

YT o ST STEAE TS Farwel FaeTeR T quiehTei= e emeh! o STt SmTet died R i 750 fohairet ohi T e I STFRT T o fag
2000/~ E9 FfermTE T IR e o1 2l o STgHR TR e |

28.2 U WA P TR T2021-2022%F T 2020-2021%
4 E4
e, HIGY, S AR feoauft wean 28 # wfiet o
feoqoii T 319 fe@md 7 51 T WEs
29 fodarm X T @ #)
forerzor 2021-2022F 2020-2021%
T T
ek YR 0.01
] - 3.01

Riu 0.01 3.01
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30.

31.

(X e #)
e T SR i 2021-2022 # 2020-2021#
KK
T Hafd W (T wE12) <) 136.16 142.72
S HUfd R (e d& 12) El 0.18 0.54
ST T 2 o U Eie
o ERA Ui = q - -
T T AR afRis e (3H+e+9) 136.34 143.26
I (X o #)
faao 2021-2022H 2020-2021#
z 3 z z
e 3.60 375
RUF IR 58.46 9.66
Eit| 3.45 4.01
RIEIRCERE N ED 2.1 0.42
A -3 20.08 9.70
TR 29.49 23.17
e TR 12.14 9.11
3Teh 73R o1 YT (ST 3ich &7k Tmfhel)
(31) ThHFHDHEIH
Bk 2.51 2.28
- 0.17 2.68 0.39 2.67
() o T s gra o
- A B 0.26 0.24
- T T T T R 0.63 0.89 0.54 0.78
EArRIEEE] 6.96 9.95
T F TR (T 31R Al & Tera)
- HE AR AR 2.40 0.01
- o 115.62 114.44
- 10.21 128.22 8.77 123.22
faam I TER 2.32 0.47
R, g 2R SR 61 @ad 102.01 77.48
Tt et srir 164.97 116.95
o7 ferent IR faaeor == 4.87 1.74
qRfuiiE Jeam 100.94 118.05
KRR 60.01 55.81
A TIR 17.75 18.90
S FH 3.44 5.15
STEHT T forehtd (S TR Aefgdl o STeiren) 1.32 0.50
TR0 3R ©IFRT 18.23 19.52
ToTE gt & fasma d ety - 0.30
EERCISE 37.52 34.57
fafroar R afterds (fraer) - -
ST, I, ST U eI =39 8.22 8.77
T 0T TE SIS T ETe - -
fafaa=m 112.78 57.96
& sratu s (Fraar) (0.79) 4.44
Exl T 901.67 717.06

£



31 | 2022 ) GHT o8 = ot foaror w) feoquiat

3141

32

e sTafywe} ot e (X @ #)
T 2021-20227F (3) 2020-2021H (%)
™
RCSRCELE] 0.01
TTE R 7.86
=S 3.38
TR 0.98
= 0.07
fafaued

FATH 7.86 4.444
S
S 8.65
NIESCECE]
IGIECECE]

el 8.65 "~ 195,068
e 5/ (W) (0.79) (4.44)
e e S S e Py o e e =& fram T « (X @@ #)

foero

2021-20227H (%)

2020-2021 1 (%)

(%) TITeeh SIRGERI & feru Sohdd RIS 18 M=t

(@) JANH R AR ST & faanfea

() A IR I A T § foranfea

(o) fospt s k1 AT o7dier & faanfea

(¥) ST 1997 % Y-S TR 1.1.1997 §22.02.2009 T

Tt ofit e & SR A SR

753.75
389.99
191.67

12,583.99

690.66

12,583.99
(X @@ &)

faeror 2021-20227# ()

202020217 (%)

(31) fodeft gz g
et & fafa
- TR fersnt (TwaTieh smefa) 67.24
ST h1 Yo (HISTETF)
T 1.16
-FITET, U SATESH 3R T wew 85.05
_iﬁﬁngTqm -
(W) faxel e e = (fadeft vmen & =@ wiva 161 ©)
LERIEIE RS CEl
3T
() SUTE T
e AT
S Pt 4.83
-3Eh 104.21
12 3T T
- e 96.73
- =it 2,695.59
TR
_3qrfad -
<eh 102.01
* grg T i 2 v (et aui 3 9m/- ) HIsgat

4.94

5.90
53.41

%
4.43 7.31
95.57 67.93

3.46 103.10
96.54 1,906.20

100.00 74.48

%
9.72
90.28

5.13
94.87

100.00
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56

32.1

32.2

32.3

32.4

32.5

HTUNE I ST (HTHAR)

ot ot 2021-22 & SR HCHIR & FeTw I TR YSH FA £ @ HIA hl S Tal § FiTeh a1 = faset 3 o6l 7 2Arda o =&t
HHAAIT |

o farefta ST b1 Fehei Lo e -
faaxo IR GHEE | 31.03.2022 FH | 31.03.2021 % H e | ufterds o1 RO
A ST Tehifyes 0.29 0.27 8.50 NIDEE]
EAUEECCIEC R RG] TSIl A 3.92 4.00 (2.14) AN T
Tl THSTER ST e g 177 180 (1.56) NIUEE]
SATIR YT A3 1T et & 239 216 10.69 NWEE
IR 3 A ST et 38 32 19.32 NWEE]
S Yol FHRIAR fei 3 377 363 3.86 ] T
. | St AT §
T[S Y AT % H 31.96 50.83 (37.11) g & SR
G A H HH

FHEIA S ST SRR IR For 3T wefR) 1 SwRii ahen fafi= Searel o fafmior 3 ot g3 © 1 8 a1ga givehd ¢ | o 37 fafir seadi =1
farfsmior < a1 gferensii 1 s, Gelem oi T e Seurel o1 wierr et <Rt fafater & fafay yepfa s wrors for e & Shifem iR
fret sdriiferer 2 snfelen wrent A wenfed & o R & iR ot 1 & Feifia feman < wehen & sufer @ Rafdn & waum & €98 1ga-17
% TR 1 ATIHRA Te & |

TGS 18 (TTH-18) S 7. T T, 377, RIS R MU T, b STTER FraAf-2r Wi o Tl oi-3A = SR g -

EX:S T Y g &4l
1 i =Y. STeTrgsafEA 318 TE go Y feere (Stfafte 79r)
o o SR W el & He e FeaR E -
JHE T4 HHT -
EEESEAREAT AR S AR IR R
3 3 31.03.2022 7
oft <. SregeHtTaT i sifies

o7erel UE e fgemen (ifafiem gum)

RA TR o TR ST Ta TreisT(+1eh SYsHH HTerd o HRY Sl fawm < oot 3. 08.12.2016 SR faa foran 7o fob s wefiovee = sweht
30.11.2016 1 HHI= i3k H HET 1 Rt $ohT8 (ST et JeaTerd, et SohTe, 1. €1.EHl. i Ua faurm St 9 shier shirciod
FEI AT 1) Rl s FTA 1 07 T FHEHT 1 TeTah S TS ol TS WK il 1 &A= i o Jgif-aeh el 1 SidiE = f&. 07.09.
2016 o Teem Sl & STHER AN AT | TRA TIHR & TN BT ST o Ted HIT HITciod o HHE =R fGi 18.04.2017 T =
TR T/ TTHTH o TTaet el okt ohe Fr&) T2 | =it S STeret Shrdi ol S, TRl ferem et o STam Had un vd et wa e wreiietet
(ST HATTd o1 Uh SUhH) 5 WeAn A yoifa & & | forita feraon Ufererfiss o ot & S1ar T g0 e ' & SR W §ar e
T %, TS o bl w1 R ¥ SR T b S-S 9 YUl & STER TR R T ¥ | LesTel e iR 7 @ IR e
HTRASR 3T TR SehTS ohi Seid T N S e R o
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31 HE 2022 T 9UW 99 @ fortg foator w feoqoitat

31 A 2022 I TG gL IS & faqu ev-gii @ e

Taeror anr
1] TR TR S SRS
2021-2022 2020-2021 2021-2022 2020-2021 2021-2022 2020-2021

EFPﬁ '@W - - 6963.93 6839.25 6963.93 6839.25
e & e - - 6963.93 6839.25 6963.93 6839.25
Eh"l?ﬁ Jq e (%) - - 6963.93 6839.25 6963.93 6839.25
3T T 210.87 288.40 185.62 62.96 396.49 351.37
IR 1A hT T - - - - - -
Sl STE 210.87 288.40 7149.55 6902.21 7360.42 7190.62
=g
i W= - - 2901.37 2084.54 2901.37 2084.54
TR et W fmtonfes et -
T Ry § ufgds . - (100.47) 305.33 (100.47) 305.33
FHAME W ©" - 33.35 1856.71 1611.62 1856.71 1644.96
‘@a‘[qagﬂ[qﬁa‘r 1.18 1.18 514.79 410.99 515.97 41217
ICRICESING - 3.01 0.01 - 0.01 3.01
WW@WWW 1.70 243 134.64 140.83 136.34 143.26
3 g 99.94 70.80 801.73 646.26 901.67 717.06
hel I 102.82 110.77 6108.78 5,199.56 6211.60 5310.33
ST TE STHIER W6l 31K -
EF{T:?FIT‘H / 'Q!Tﬁ 108.05 177.64 1040.77 1702.65 1148.82 1880.29
MM Hg 1660.13 1892.29 (133.86) (296.36) 1526.27 1595.93
ST 7 N T - 1,768.18 | 2,069.93 906.91 1,406.29 2675.10 3476.22
/B
STHIHRU Hg - - - - - -
EF(‘E?ET‘H / -Eﬂﬁf 1,768.18 1,768.18 906.91 1406.29 2675.10 3476.22
R
] i 449.14 - - - 449.14 -
T & aﬂ'—‘f 4 (%Tﬁ) 1,319.04 2,069.93 906.91 1406.29 2225.96 3476.22
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31 4 2022 ) GHIW 99 o fomi faagor ) feoqoi

31 A€ 2022 &l geF 9 (z )
forerm 1T IR YIRS Sehls Bl
31.03.2022 1 | 31.03.2021 %1 | 31.03.2022 %! | 31.03.2021 %! | 31.03.2022 ! | 31.03.2021%kI
TN T G ¢
1. STeTenfeE 61 W
(37) o gsht 2,404.53 2,404.53 2,404.53 2,404.53
(9) Hferm Td s (51,368.42) (53,594.37) - - (51,368.42) (53,594.37)
2. 3791 BTG YSit
(1) eTEe At - - - -
3. T S
(&1) Srafafy SuR - - - - - -
(¥ faarftsm == i - - - - - -
(/) = <reifafy <fae - - 187.80 204.70 187.80 204.70
(W) <efafy yrawm - - - - . }
4. 9 SIfae
(37) STeurEry IUR - - - - - -
(&) =R T 17.82 17.90 715.47 585.65 733.28 603.55
(%) 3 =t e 69,766.70 71,048.23 965.41 805.86 70,732.11 71,854.09
() SFeurafy graem™ - R . . . ;
5. A TS AT (10,579.35) (9634.13) 10,579.35 9,634.13 - -
= 10,241.28 10,242.16 12,448.03 11,230.34 22,689.31 21,472.50
ot
(1) ereret aREFRETY
(1) werE wiERTy
(i) ger el 58.89 91.81 709.99 805.32 768.87 897.13
(i) sToeae afteraeTd - - 64.29 - 64.29 -
i) gsfrma wfterereTd - - . - - -
(F) = famt - - - - - -
(W) Sefafy wu T fm - - 1,215.80 1,242.71 1,215.80 1,242.71
GESEEGRIisH - - 24.51 67.91 24.51 67.91
Bl 58.89 91.81 2,014.59 2,115.94 2,073.47 2,207.75
(2) = afcEraRTy
(&) =] et 0.04 0.04 - - 0.04 0.04
(=) gt - - 3,375.59 3,367.57 3,375.59 3,367.57
(9) |rEe R e s - - - - . .
(7) AT wiftei - - 4,551.59 4,038.20 4,551.46 4,038.20
(3) e TE i H 4,296.25 9,054.41 2,260.11 1,576.40 6,556.36 10,630.81
() sTeqrafy o ud Sifim 99.30 133.67 32.79 23.29 132.09 156.96
() &1 =1e] wREEETy 5786.81 962.23 213.50 108.95 6,000.30 1,071.18
4 10,182.39 10,150.34 10,433.45 9,114.41 20,615.84 19,264.75
= 10,241.28 10,242.16 12,448.03 11,230.34 22,689.31 21.472.50
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Az

31 HT= 2022 1 TS o o foreit faeor @ feoofi=
31 919 2022 hl FHTG g I & faw Fohdt gore faaeor  c e

foraror el e UITah g S Eiul
31032022 | 31.03.2021 % | 31.03.2022F | 31.03.2021 F | 31.03.2022F | 31.03.2021
9. IREEE et 9 ws 1aR
L TE RO HR] o 8 Y o/ (71 ) 1768.18| 2069.93| 906.91| 1406.29| 267510 3476.22
B HECRITICE] 1.70 243| 13464 140.83 136.34| 143.26
o gfa & faa w et - - -
HEIH 0T o W e - - 133.86 112.26 133.86 112.26
S Y - - - - - -
Y 3 (180.26)| (287.81)|  (85.30) (38.93)| (265.56)| (326.74)
TR e 1= IS - - - (2.50) - (2.50)
AR EH - 3.01 588.00 - 588.00 3.01
FrEie Yoit o AR & et qiareT At 1589.62| 1787.57 1678.12| 1617.95| 3267.74| 3405.52
ORI
T Tt -l 329330 (647.12)| (594.15)| (647.12)| 2699.14
[t - - (8.02) 83.08 (8.02) 83.08
T TE A N 37 = URETRTY (6783.11) 462.03| (64.87) 16.66| 6847.98| 478.69
IR YT Tl de 31T ST (1281.61)| (6438.59)| 272.47 45260 1009.14| 6891.18
ST ShTS TS (38.31)| (159.05) 38.31 159.05 - -
fETeA TiifafeE A 3R o SR T A g yeAwe/ (e | (6513.41)  1054.74|  1268.88 829.98| 5244.53| 224.75
ETS (449.14) - (449.14) -
TR T e | Y s TaTe (et ) STHIHNu 4 4 76
STHTEIRYT TS - (6962.55)| 1054.74| 1268.88 829.98 | (5693.67)| (224.75)
TR a8 s s TaTE SHIERU G| % 915 (6962.55)| 1054.74| 1268.88 829.98 | (5693.67)| (224.75)
9. fafrrmafatati @ Jws v
TS It 1 e - -| (103.60) (8.41)| (103.60) (8.41)
o wrafadi o fosRa 31.23 1.12 - - 31.23 1.12
o grfaE & fasa a gt - - - - - -
Y ST 180.26 287.81 85.30 38.93 265.56| 326.74
IERRIRCE DR - - - 2.50 - 2.50
Tafrm nfafafi= & g Jwg var/ (=) 211.49 288.92| (18.30) 33.02 193.18| 321.94
w. faraiafaiel S ysiss yow
ratafy o - - - - - -
EISEORUGIE] - (3.01)| (588.00) -] (588.00) (3.01)
o nfafafie @ 3s Ak (=9ed) - (3.01)| (588.00) -| (588.00) (3.01)
- P G hs TR e A Y5 9ed (ST+a+H) (6751.07)| (768.83)| 662.58 863.00| 6088.49 94.18
T & YRET H Ah g TS U & TUH 8,606.72| 9375.55| 1570.46 707.46 | 10177.18 | 10083.00
T8 & 370§ Uhg Ta AHE & THHE (T AR H. 20) 1,855.65| 8606.72| 2233.04| 1570.46| 4088.70| 10177.18
A
b, AR e TR 9 o i § e §
RET - - 1.69 1.70 1.69 3.40
3 0.02 0.02 0.08 0.02 0.10 0.10
i | 9
- e i o 98.18 | 150.50 199.38 202.89 297.56 402.27
- T T A 1757.46 | 8456.20 | 2031.89 | 1365.85 | 3789.35| 3397.74
T & 37d B Thg IR TR THRE 1855.65 | 8606.72 | 2233.04 | 1570.46 | 4088.70 | 10177.18

2. kg YT foewer TuE-3 & S8R oHE T 7| 2. AHS Td Uhg TuHhel H Uhe TS o T 99 9 5 § S giferd 2
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S
31 O 2022 i GUTS 98 & foete oo R feuoiat (2 wr@ i)
32,7 IAUHHAHS :-
2021-2022 2020-2021

1. forfae S el & hiege Soi, sraafe adam SRIE!, ST SR - (5,404.08)
F STET SR A & hige Joid il oy fod |

2. fafay TRl iR wfaumo o=, s sifud, ¥g aEl ok
SRTAT STHIST o 01 9H R d @ § STe | 3514.63

3. fafay TTeRT =1 o2 @ | STt (14.60)

4. Hige Joig Ay fe 4.79 (2.84)

5. ot T we & fosht W st @e (1650.32)

6. T S T U T SUISTd STasheT o feru Sifaae (qoeehs 3ohTE ) - 21.31

7. ICTFhE ShTE oh T T8I b foloh hY (ICTHRS THhTS ) - 8.95

8. Y9 Irafy & ey K W (WERS 3TE) 133.86 112.26

9. & ey & 37 @9 (qIeFhs ST - 1.74

10 2020-21 % foTU YRA TR o YT o feTw i (Ierrkhe ) - 152.10

32.8  WTH-20 WA o SFTHR Hfe TR A1 1 01 (X wrE )
e 31-3-2022 31-3-2021
LT Wy
R YT A ST AR | Y (A g1 el 319 fevaeien & w9 H 2675.10 3476.22
1Rl 1 HEAT (1000 E. Y 3ifeha 1) 240,453 240,453
e IR ot T Ui Yo ST R AT R 240,453 240,453
e S ot e Ut SR gereia 976,949 976,949
T TR T ST 377 S TTUMT & 374 (F. Fedish TR (1000 €. T ) 1112.52 1445.70
Tt SR T SR 3T (F. Tedeh IR ) (1000 &. HAI) 273.82 355.82

32.9 Tl ot STEYISH AT 3RS | bl fehead &0 H ufafdd fran man g 1 sisesh () H oiferd oTiehs Ferigia g |
32.10 TRi STai STk gaTl frescl ot & Mg o1 IH: afidhd / Hefed foran g |

32.11 UETEhE e B SThS el STavdeh g3 IH: Ffiend / Ffed fRa T ¥ |

3211 FeH. 19 32 Ser vie iR ey SR A SR TR FarE o S S

EnRCEIEERE
siferan EveEE e e fg . SRt =4t ffer =1 TR wfaeeTgar
FHEr |fea v Sere T wey Y Fd THIS W THTH
TH. 7. - THITH 67156 CIMET. H. 08414417 ZIAETA. H. 08948039 YEYT T
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Address Telephone  Fax. E-mail/Website

CORPORATE HEAD-QUARTER Sitapura Industrial Area, 0141-2771885 www.ilkota.in
& REGISTERED OFFICE Jaipur- 302 022 iljaipur@ilkota.in

PALAKKAD UNIT Kanjikode West 0566127-30 2566135 am@ilpgt.com
Palakkad-678 623 2566132 2566240 www.ilpgt.com
2567127
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	Notes on Financial Statements for the year ended 31st  March, 2022
	Note:1. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES ACCOUNTING CONVENTION
	5.  TURNOVER
	4. VALUATIONS
	6.  DEPRECIATION TANGIBLE ASSET :
	INTANGIBLE ASSET:
	13. OTHERS:-
	As at 31-3-2022
	AUTHORISED
	ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED & PAID-UP
	2,500.00
	No. of Shares
	240,453
	No. of Shares (1)
	3 RESERVES & SURPLUS
	As at 31.03.2022
	Capital Reserves
	(53,695.79)
	-
	(51,469.84)
	Less:Miscellaneous Exps. (to the extent not written off)
	Total
	4. SHARE APPLICATION MONEY PENDING ALLOTMENT
	As at 31-3-2022 (1)
	1,200.96
	5. LONG TERM BORROWINGS Particulars
	Non Current Current
	Unsecured
	- 57,206.19 -
	6. Deferred Tax Liability/Assets (Net)

	As at 31-3-2022 (2)
	14.61

	7. OTHER LONG TERM LIABILITIES
	As at 31-3-2022 (3)
	8. SHORT TERM BORROWINGS SECURED
	From Banks
	Nature of Security
	- - - -
	9. TRADE PAYABLES
	As at 31-3-2022 (4)
	10. OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES
	As at 31 March, 2022
	11. SHORT TERM PROVISIONS
	12. FIXED ASSETS
	As at 31-3-2022
	Total

	Advances against Capital items Security Deposits
	1,215.80
	- -
	15. OTHER NON-CURRENT ASSETS
	Particulars
	As at 31-3-2022

	Particulars (1)
	As at 31-3-2022

	In view of approval of Union Cabinet for closure of Kota Complex, the Investment in Equity Shares of Engineering Projects (India) Ltd. has been handedvoer to Deptt. of Heavy Industries, Govt of India, New Delhi in May 2017, approval of same is awaited.
	17. INVENTORIES
	As at 31-3-2022

	Estimated realisable value of items amounting to ` 229.94 Lakhs (previous year ` 218.70 Lakhs) included in Finished Goods is based on past order received from customers.
	As a part of closure activity, inventory of Kota Unit has been sold through M/s MSTC under e-auction in September, 2017.
	18. SYSTEM WORK (at sites) (*)
	19. TRADE RECEIVABLES
	5,768.16
	52.53

	Provision has been made for the debts considered doubtful.
	118.05 Lakhs) has been charged to the Statement of Profit & Loss Account.
	Sundry Debtors, Loans & Advances including interest, balance in Deposit Account with customers, creditors,
	Trade Receivable Ageing Details:-
	20. CASH AND BANK BALANCES
	21. SHORT TERM LOANS & ADVANCES


	23. REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS
	2020-2021

	24. JOBS DONE FOR INTERNAL USE
	2021-2022

	- (1)
	2020-2021

	- (2)
	25. OTHER INCOME
	2021-2022
	2020-2021

	26. COST OF MATERIALS CONSUMED
	Qty. `
	Qty.
	Due to varied specification, quantity data has not been given in respect of Components consumed and completing items.
	1.57 Lakhs (Previous year ` 1.62 Lakhs).


	31.1 Details of PriorPeriod items are as under :-
	Profit & Loss Account
	CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH, 2022
	For Pramod & Associates
	C.A. Ravindra Raniwala
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